City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
- CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, APRIL 13, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

APPROVED BY:

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law 5 - A
Special Meeting — March 16, 2015 Courtney Alvarez\
Regular Meeting — March 23, 2015 Interim City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing for the adoption of a Conceptual

Development Plan for the Torres Estate Development located at 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9,
Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde
Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott, isaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of
Planning and Development Services),

2. Public hearing for an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as
1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott
from R2- Two Family Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family Residential District,
amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan, Isaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

lIl. Reports from Commission & Staff.’> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited fo the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commeree, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &

Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Page 1of4
AGENDA - KINGSVIiLEOCITY COMMISSION
APRIL 13, 2015



Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration ~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, FPublic Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.®

V.

VI.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the itemns not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items wifl be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for the Mayor to travel to Washington, D.C. from
April 12-14, 2015 for city business related to legislative and military issues. (Mayor
Fugate).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*
2. Consider revision to Corrai Park Improvement Project. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

3. Consider request to Brookshire Foundation for annual financial assistance with
Brookshire Pool and Summer Parks Programs. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

4. Consider proposal for an Adult Softball League. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund 091-
General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer funds from 6" Street Tree project to
Parks Department for Park improvements. (Director of Finance).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund 051-
Utility Fund Fund Balance for South Wastewater Treatment Plant repairs. (Director of
Finance).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund 091-
General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer four capital projects back to general fund.
(Director of Finance).

8. Consider approval of the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

Paga2aofd
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 13, 2015



9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100
East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from R2-
Two Family Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family Residential District,
amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan, Isaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

10. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and
Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15™ and 16"
Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

11. Consider approval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and Clyde
Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16" Streets for
residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

12. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 3.783 acres being all of Lakeview Villas
Subdivision out of Farm Lot 1, Sect 22, KT&l Co. Subdivision for residential housing.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

13. Consider approval of final plat of 3.783 acres being all of Lakeview Villas Subdivision
out of Farm Lot 1, Sect 22, KT&l Co. Subdivision for residential housing. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement for executive
search services with Waters & Company for the City Manager position. (Director of
Purchasing and Technology).

15. Consider authorizing payment of half of the cost for new carpet and its installation at
the Robert J. Kleberg Library, using funds leftover from HVAC replacement/upgrades in an
amount not to exceed $20,000 contingent on the County funding the other half of the -
expenses. (Director of Purchasing and Technology).

VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@eityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right te adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 ({(Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), b55l1-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 13, 2015




[, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

April 9, 2015 at 3:00 P.M. and remained so posted continucusly for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valenzﬁela, City @etaw

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 13, 2015



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MARCH 16, 2015

A SPECIAL JOINT MEETING BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS CITY
COMMISSION AND THE KLEBERG COUTNY COMMISSIONERS' COURT ON MONDAY,
MARCH 16, 2015 AT THE COURTHOUSE ANNEX, LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER, 1500 E.
KING, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Noel Pena, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Sam Fugate opened the meeting at 3:14 P.M. and announced quorum with four
Commission members present. Commissioner Pena not in attendance.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Kleberg County Commissioner David Rossi, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge by Kleberg County Commissioner Joe Hinojosa.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
1. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No comments made at this time.
Mayor Fugate recessed the meeting at 3:15 P.M. to allow the set up for the workshop.
Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 3:20 P.M.
lil. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Discuss in joint session with the Kleberg County Commissioners’ Court

proposal for possible merger of the two employee pools for health insurance
purposes, while retaining separate plans. (Interim City Manager).

The above matter coming on for consideration, members of both entities discussed
proposals for possible merger of their self-funded health insurance plans in an effort to
lower costs. Below is a brief summary of the discussion that took place.

Kleberg County Judge Madrid stated that after taking office in January, 2015, he began his
research regarding Health Insurance Plans for both the City of Kingsville and Kleberg
County. He further stated that he would like for both entities to work together as one, since

Page 1 of 3 - MARCH 16, 2015



both entities work for the same community. Judge Madrid stated that both entities have a
self-funded insurance program to which both entities have suffered some loss in the past.
Madrid announced that in attendance at this meeting are Entrust Representative David
Jacobson and Kleberg County Health Insurance Agent Filemon Esquivel. Judge Madrid
commented that after doing his research regarding health insurance provided for both
entities, he thought it would be good for hoth entities to merge together into a health
insurance plan. Madrid further commented that he would like to have both entities working
together as it would be good for the community. By merging health insurance plans
together with both entities it would bring savings to both entities as well as the taxpayers.

Mr. David Jacobson, Entrust Representative reported that there are two fixed components,
that being the administrative expense and the premium expense. Jacobson further
explained to both entities the cost between both expenses. Jacobson also explained the
pros and cons between merging both entities insurance. He stated that it would depend on
whether both entities plan on taking similar actions or steps to control cost. The City of
Kingsville runs a significant amount per head on prescriptions at this time than Kleberg
County by about 35%. The City has taken more steps to push generic medications and
offers the Wellness Health Fairs to its employees. Taking a list of brand name drugs,
educating the employees on the value of generics verses brand name drugs could bring
the cost down significantly. The City of Kingsville has begun educating their employees on
the value of these drugs more aggressively than Kleberg County.

Mr. Filemon Esquivel commented that due to the County's past experiences, the County
has run in to some problems with claims going to high. This prompted the County to begin
making some changes and placing caps on places that employees can go to seek medical
attention,

Mr. Jacobson stated that there is room for improvements to be made but the thing to keep
in mind is that the employees have faced higher deductibles in the past, which is not an
option. Both the City and County have around $200 to $300 deductibles that each
employee must meet. Jacobson stated that deductibies need to remain low, so that
employees can afford it. A focus on education is most needed. After doing a 16 year
analysis on the City of Kingsville, from 16 years ago, the average spent on medical claims
in the greater Corpus Christi area was about $800,000 on medical, which has grown to
about $1.1 million on City of Kingsville. Mr. Jacobson stated that his guess would be that it
was the same in Kleberg County. Not a lot of growth was seen in Kleberg County in local
medical claims when the evaluation was being done. When employees seek medical
attention outside of Corpus Christi to Houston, San Antonio or down in the Valley, claims
have been seen where if here they could cost from $15,000 to $20,000 be $140,000 to
$180,000 claims. He further commented that employees can go to San Antonio or Dallas
to get the referral-out care at a lower cost. There are things that both entities can do either
independently or together, that is to negotiate rates with the hospitals. He further stated
that 83% is primarily claims filed. Jacobson stated that encouraging doctors to participate
in Health Fairs to represent themselves would be beneficial to both the City and County.
He continued to say that the City of Kingsville cut $150,000 out of the prescription expense
in the last two years. Kleberg County can probably do the same thing by providing
education to their employees regarding prescriptions.

Mr. Jacobson commented that it could be difficult in doing a cooperative agreement
between both entities. Both entities have to agree and understand that when a cooperative
is in place, one has the potential to save verses the other. This could be an issue as the
other entity would have to help out the other, and that’s when the entity helping the other

Page 2 of 3 - MARCH 16, 2015



VIi.

pulls out of the agreement. Jacobson further stated that the smallest savings will be in
administration fees as they are 5% of the cost. The premium stop loss insurance side
there is a litile leverage for example the City of Kingsville has a 0% stop loss ratio on their
premiums, Kleberg County doesn’t because of a large claim. When you take two sets of
$400,000 premium and put those together as $800,000, a $300,000 claim will look better
on a $800,000 premium than it does on one standaione $400,000. Programs have been
done where they puil the risk to try and get the insurance margin down.

Mayor Fugate asked if there were any other entities merging their self-funded insurance
plans in the State of Texas.

Mr. Jacobson responded that there are a lot of school districts that are doing this, but they
are mandated programs. So everyone has to have the same program. Cities and Counties
that go into mergers, usually last about four years. It is easier to do a merger when
everyone is mandated to have the same bhenefit. Jacobson stated that the cost outside the
area on emergency room and prescription drugs for both entities is what has driven cost
up over the years. If control is gained over these items, both entities will have their
reserves back which is what the city has been experiencing lately.

Judge Madrid asked the City how the City is educating their employees. Commissioner
Garcia responded that the City has Health Fairs for the employees.

Mayor Fugate commented that he has no expertise in this and a lot of this discussion is
quite confusing. He stated that the real issue is that both entities are a unique situation as
they represent the same peopie. Fugate further commented that if both entities can save
the taxpayers some money by merging the self-funded health insurance, it would be a
good thing.

Commissioner Leubert commented that both entities need to educate their employees on
the use of emergency rooms, generic prescription drugs and to use primary physicians
within our reqion,

Mr. Jacobson stated that both entities need to understand that if both entities are going to
merge into one policy, this means one policy. One entity may hit a high claim that may
affect the other. Jacobson will be providing both entities with numbers for both merging
the health plan and standalone numbers if each entity decides to stay on their own.

Mayor Fugate thanked the County Commissioners’ Court for hosting this meeting and
further commented that the City of Kingsville is willing to participate if it means saving
taxpayers’ dollars.

No action was taken, although both the City of Kingsville City Commission and Kleberg
County Commissioners agreed to revisit the proposal at a future meeting.

Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:12 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Vailenzuela, City Secretary
Page 3 of 3 - MARCH 16, 2015



MARCH 23, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney
David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tony Verdin, Systems Specialist

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Heaith Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/City Engineer
Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director/Golf Course Manager
Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Leo Alarcon, Tourism Director

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

|. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Pro-tem Luebert called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission
Chamber at 6:00 p.m. and announced quorum with four Commission members present. Mayor
Fugate not present as he was attending meeting in Austin testifying before the Legislature for
TML.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney, followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — March @, 2015

No action taken. Minutes for March 9, 2015 will be brought back for approval on April 13, 2015.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing regarding request for an alcoho! variance for a Wine and Beer
Retailer's Permit, a Retail Dealer's On-Premise lLate Hours License and a Mixed

Page 1 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



Beverage Late Hours Permit for the establishment known as Tequila’s located at 1406 N.
14" Street. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert announced and opened this public hearing at 6:03 P.M.

Mrs. Alvarez reported that she will be presenting this item to the Commission as Mr.
Ginter is out ill. Mrs. Alvarez reported that Mr. Warlitc Paradero, Jr., operator of Tequila's,
is requesting an alcohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit, Retail Dealer's
on-Premise Late Hours License and a Mixed Beverage Late Hours Permit. This address
is located at 1406 N. 14™ and is within 300ft of a church. The property in question
therefore requires a variance according to City ordinance 2004-20. All required notices
have been sent to property owners within 300ft. A public hearing notice was placed in the
newspaper on February 28, 2015. Staff has not received any feedback from the property
owners or citizens that have been noticed.

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert closed this hearing at 6:05 P.M.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -~ Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports, Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mrs. Alvarez reported that Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director will be making a
presentation on the first quarter budget report that was provided to the Commission
earlier.

Mrs. Balli stated that reports have been provided to the City Commission for their review,
She further asked the Commission if there was any particular reports they would like fo
see reported to them on a quarterly basis that is not included within this report.

Mrs. Alvarez reported that the next meeting is scheduled for April 13, 2015 with agenda
items and staff reports are due on April 1, 2015.

Commissioner Pecos reported that he and Commissioner Garcia attended the National
League of Cities in Washington, DC where they had the opportunity to meet with
Congressmen and Senators serving our district regarding Naval Air Station-Kingsville.
They also met with Homeland Security representatives regarding the Task Force and
their efforts on interdiction of drugs. Commissioner Pecos stated that this was a very
productive conference.

Commissioner Garcia commented that the continuing presence of the City Commission
at these Conferences is very important.

Page 2 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



Commissioner Pena thanked Melissa Perez, Risk Manager for bringing in inmates to
work on the recreation building located at Dick Kleberg Park. He would like to secure
their assistance for other projects in the City. Pena further stated that he has received
several calls from citizens regarding potholes throughout the city.

Commissioner Leubert thanked Commissioner Pecos and Commissioner Garcia for
attending the National League of Cities. Leubert commented that these trips are very
important to our city.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems. >
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Commissioner Leubert opened the public comments section of the agenda to anyone who
would like to speak on behalf on any agenda or non-agenda items. Each will have a limit
of three minutes to speak.

Melissa Garcia, 4340 Masters Drive, stated that her concern is raw sewage within her yard
that she has been dealing with since June of 2014. She further commented that dirt has
been dumped over the manhole located on her yard. She has requested for the manhole
to be removed from her property as her children are unable to play on their property.

Commissioner Leubert asked Mrs. Alvarez if Commission is allowed to make brief
comments to citizens who speak during public comments.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that brief comments from the Commission are allowed.

Manuel Cano, 4329 Masters Drive, commented that his main concern is that they are
unable to flush or use toilets due to water being all the way to the top. Raw sewage can be
seen and is causing a bad odor.

Orlando Garza, 4301 Masters Drive, commented that when it rains, toilets get filled to the
top. He would like to see something done about this issue.

Anna Carbajal, 4320 Masers Drive, commented that she has the same problem as
mentioned above. She further asked how the system works. Is the sewage separate from
the run-off, and what size is the drainage in that area? She further commented that
manholes should be placed on the street and not on private property.

Commissioner Leubert asked Mrs. Alvarez and Mr. Charlie Cardenas, Public Works
Director to look into this issue.

Larry Lee, 342 Anthony Lane, representative of the Kingsville Golf Association. Want to
brief the Commission on the purpose of the Golf Association. The Association is to
promote golf in the immediate area on a non-profit basis and aide in a development
through a physical and financial aid, to help improve L.E. Ramey Golf Course. He stated
that their main focus is promoting junior golf. They would like to have free junior golf clinics
to get people interested in junior golf. The Association would like to host monthly golif
tournaments to interest more individuals in the sport. There is no money making for the
association by doing these tournaments. Mr. Lee further commented that there is a $100
membership fee that is required and is asking the City Commission to waive this fee. Mr.
Lee gave a brief history on the doings of the Kingsville Golf Association.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
Page 3 of 9- MARCH 23, 2015




VL.

discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS., ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter IX-General
Requlations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, Section 9-8-41, providing for the
revision of fees for school teams at the L.E. Ramey Golf Course. (Golf Course

Manager).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 General Fund budget to provide matching funds for FEMA Assistance to
Firefighters Grant for the Fire Department vehicle exhaust removal systems.
(Director of Finance).

3. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the Boy
Scouts of America-South Texas Council for Drug Abuse Prevention Programs.
(Task Force Commander).

4. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the Palmer
Drug Abuse Program (PDAP) of Kingsville for Drug Abuse Prevention Programs.
(Task Force Commander).

5. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Police Department for donation to the Palmer Drug Abuse Program of
Kingsville for Drug Abuse Prevention Programs. (Chief of Police).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Consider request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Beer Retailer’'s Permit, a
Retail Dealer’s On-Premise Late Hours License and a Mixed Beverage Late Hours
Permit for the establishment known as Tequila’s located at 1406 N. 14™ Street.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mrs. Alvarez reported that this item was noticed in the newspaper. No comments from
citizens for or against the item. This location, for a number of years, has always housed a
liquor establishment.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the alcohol variance, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pena, Pecos voting “FOR”.

Page 4 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



7. Consider selection of an executive search firm for the position of City Manager
(RFP 15-06) and authorize staff to neqotiate a contract with the firm. (Director of
Purchasing & Technology).

Mr. David Mason reported that this item authorizes the award of the contract with an
Executive Search Firm for the City Manager Candidate search. Advertisement was done in
the Kingsville Record on February 15 and February 22, 2015 as well as emailing the
proposal to five potential respondents. Staff received two responsive proposals by the due
date and time of 1:30 p.m. on March 4, 2015. One proposal was received late and was
returned unopened as provided in the specifications. The RFP committee is
recommending Waters and Company as the preferred vendor. Once the vendor is
selected, staff will negotiate a contract with them that will be brought back to the City
Commission for approval at a future meeting.

Motion made by Commigsioner Garcia to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pena.

Commissioner Pena asked if this was the lowest bidder.

Mr. Mason responded that financial impact was part of the evaluation process but it wasn't
an actual bid. There were four different items that the RFP Committee evaluated each
proposal. Mason further stated that there was some preliminary cost information, which is
all negotiable, which one of the reasons to do a request for proposal as opposed to a bid.

Commissioner Pena asked what were the top priorities that taken into consideration.

Mr. Mason responded that the priorities were price, timeline, and experience in recruiting
City Manager’s in executive level personnel within the State of Texas.

Commissioner Garcia asked if staff had a cycle matric assessment with the firm.

Mr. Mason responded that the committee did not look at this specifically with the individual
proposals. Mason further commented that they do different management style evaluations
but is not sure if there was a cycle matric assessment done, but could inquire about one.

Commissioner Garcia stated that he would like for staff to inquire about it.

Motion passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Pecos, Leubert, Garcia
voting “FOR”.

8. Consider authorizing the purchase of a Bobcat Compact Track Loader with
accessories for use at the Landfill, as per staff recommendation. (Director of
Purchasing and Technology).

Mr. Mason reported that this item is to award the purchase of a Bobcat Compact Track
Loader with accessories for the Landfill. The Landfill is in need of a Track Loader with a
bucket, angle broom, mower, and auger for ground maintenance at the Landfill. Using the
BuyBoard pricing under Contract 424-13, staff believes the T650 Compact Track Loader
with accessories is the best value for the City of Kingsville. Under contract terms it will be
delivered in no more than 90 days and will be ordered directly from Clarke Equipment
Company dba Bobcat Company of West Fargo, ND and with Valley Equipment of Corpus
Christi, as the delivering dealer. This purchase will expend no more than $63,842.41 from
account 001-5-170.3-712.00 of which $65,000 was budgeted for Fiscal Year 2015.

Commissioner Pena asked if this was a replacement item or a new one.
Mr. Mason responded it would be a new item.

Commissiocner Pecos asked if this item was built in the United States. Mr. Mason
responded yes.

Page 5 of @ - MARCH 23, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to authorize the purchase of a Bobcat
Compact Track Loader with accessories for the Landfill Department, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena voting “FOR”,

9. Consider authorizing the purchase of a sludge dewatering system for the
Wastewater Department, as per staff recommendation (Bid 15-05). (Director of

Purchasing and Technology).

Mr. Mason reported that this item authorizes the contract for purchase of a sludge
dewatering system for the Wastewater Department. Advertisement for sealed bids was
done on February 7 and February 14, 2015 and proposals were accepted until 1:30 p.m.
on February 25, 2015. A total of four responsive bids were submitted. Staff recommends
the contract to be awarded to Global Wet, LLC, of Austin, TX. This action will expend
$547,000 from 054-5-700.1-712.00 Capital Projects Utility Fund of which $547,000 was
budgeted.

Commissioner Leubert asked what the capacity for this watering system was.
Representative of Global Wet, LLC, responded that it is about 200 gallons per minute on
the average.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this purchase, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Garcia asked what is being done with the sludge now, without this
apparatus. Mr. Mason responded that the sludge goes into a drying bed and wait for it to
dry then dumped into the landfill.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos,
Pena voting “FOR”,

10. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas to urge the 84" Texas
Legislature to recommend the creation of a Unified Procurement Code (UPC) for
Texas. (Director of Purchasing and Technology).

Mr. Mason reported that this item request a supporting resolution for the Texas Public
Purchasing Association goal of establishing a Unified Procurement Code for the State of
Texas. A single unified code exists in 16 other states would do much to create greater
efficiencies and transparency in pubiic purchasing.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena voting “FOR”.

11. Consider accepting donation of canine parvovirus vaccines and syringes for the
Animal Control Division of the Health Department. (Director of Health).

Mr. Emilio Garcia reported that his department has been contacted by a group who is
willing to donate some medical supplies, specifically canine parvovirus vaccinations and
syringes to the Animal Control Center. The vaccinations will be administered by staff that
will follow certain protocols developed by the Health Department. There is no training or
licensing requirements to administer the vaccinations. The vaccinations come
premeasured so staff would not over vaccinate an animal. If the donation is approval by
City Commission, this would help continue the efforts to improve the vet care provided to
the sheltered animals.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to accept this donation, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Page 6 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



Commissioner Garcia asked what the shelf-life of this vaccine is. Mr. Garcia responded
that he is not certain of the shelf-life for this vaccination, but as long as it's kept in a cool
location, it should last a while.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert Pecos,
Pena voting “FOR”.

12. Consider waiver of tournament administration fee for the Kingsville Golf
Association’s fundraiser tournaments for golf course improvements. (Interim Golf

Course Manager).

Mr. Bill Donnell reported that the Kingsville Golf Association was formed to raise money
with the intention of making donations for needed improvements to the golf course as
funding is available. Donations will be presented to the City Commission for their approval.
The Kingsville Golf Association plans to hold one golf tournament each month as a
fundraiser for golf course improvements and is requesting the $100 tournament
administration fee be waived for each tournament fund raiser they have this year.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to waive the tournament administration fee for
the Kingsville Golf Association’s fundraiser tournaments, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia.

Commissioner Garcia commented that he hopes that this waiver approved tonight does
not filter into other tournaments.

Mr. Donnell commented that this organization is designed only to fundraise for this golf
course.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Pecos, Leubert,
Garcia voting “FOR”.

13. Discuss _and consider_Corral Park Improvement Project plan. (Parks &
Recreation Manager).

Mrs. Susan Ivy explained to the City Commission regarding the project proposed
expenditures for the Corral Park improvement project.

Representative of the Texas A&M University-Kingsville College of Pharmacy commented
that the City Commission has been presented with their presentation at an earlier meeting.
Due to bad weather, they weren't able to clean up the park as proposed last month. The
park cleanup has been rescheduled for Saturday, March 28th and they will also make
some improvements they woulid like to see done.

Commissioner Garcia asked about the liability for the usage of park equipment.

Representative stated that each exercise equipment comes with a sign that is provided by
the manufacture which instructs the proper use of such equipment. He further stated that
they will be working with the City Engineering Department for proper installation of
equipment.

Mrs. lvy commented that his will fall within the same line as the equipment used in our
Parks.

Commissioner Pecos asked about lighting. Mrs. lvy responded that this wasn’t part of the
original plan, but however, she was contacted by Mayor Fugate stating that the City will be
looking into adding security lighting.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the Corral Park plan, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Pecos, Leubert, Garcia voting “FOR".

Page 7 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



14. Discuss and consider reallocation of capital proiect funds from 6" Street Tree
Project. (Direcfor of Planning & Development Services).

Mrs. Alvarez reported that Mr. Ginter was supposed to be the presenter of this item.
Alvarez further reported that she was contacted by Mr. Ginter in February that he had
some discussion with other staff members that had a project that was originally allocated
for some tress along 6" Street. Alvarez stated that the former City Manager had planned
to plant 179 trees along the corridor from the North to the South end of town which would
have been budgeted out of the general fund balance for the amount of $88,500.00 for this
project. Request for proposals went out but no proposals were received. After this
occurred, staff began to look into other projects that would be beneficial for these funds.
Mrs. Alvarez reported that presently there are two park improvement projects that were
proposing to reallocate part of the funds for Corral Park improvements for an amount of
$10,000 of the money that was allocated for the 6™ Street Project. Another $15,000 will be
requested for needed repairs for the J.K. Northway and Dick Kleberg Park to get the bali
fields ready as well as air conditioning repairs at the J.K. Northway. With the reallocation
of funds, it would leave a balance of $62,700 remaining that could be used for things that
come up throughout the fiscal year. If approved by the City Commission, a budget
amendment will be brought to the City Commission at a later meeting.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the reallocation of funds, seconded
by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was approved by the following vote: Pena,
Pecos, Leubert, Garcia voting “FOR?”.

15. Discuss relocation of the Tourism Department and matters related thereto.
{Interim City Manager).

Mrs. Alvarez reported that the Texas Department of Transportation is creating a new
overpass along the US 77 Bypass on the north side of town. The result of this overpass is
restricted access to an existing local automobile dealership with a need for a back road to
connect Corral Avenue and Sage Road which wouid also open this area up for future
development. The proposed back road would run through a large portion of the City’s
property where the Tourism Department is currently located. This has caused staff to
explore the viability of moving the existing structure to a new location, buving a
prefabricated structure, renting a portable structure, or building a new structure. Currently,
the City owns 2.124 acre tract of land at the southeast intersection of US 77Bypass and
King Ave which staff has determined that it would be an optimal location for the Tourism
relocation. Staff is working on finalizing numbers and timetables for the various options
mentioned. The option to move the existing structure and make some
additions/improvements to it looks the most feasible. Regardless of the main structure, a
request for a garage/storage building has been made to house the new Tourism van and
seasonal items. A windstorm certified engineer will need to design the foundations and
certify the buildings for insurance purposes. Staff has a draft design for a site layout, which
is subject to change, to provide an idea of the possibilities at this location. As for financial
impact, as items come up, they will be expended from the Tourism Department Budget for
Fiscal Year 2015 & 2016. Staff will move forward with finalizing numbers and timetables
and bring back action items in the near future.

Commissioner Pena stated that he would iike to see a schematic as the process moves
forward for the relocation of the Tourism Department.

Commissioner Leubert asked if staff is looking into parking for visitors with RV’s.
Mr. Alarcon stated that this is something that staff would need to look into.

Commissioner Garcia asked if the City is working on a fair market value for the property
that the city is giving up for the overpass.

Page 8 of 9 - MARCH 23, 2015



Mr. Cardenas stated that there will be a monetary value for the property which will be
brought to the Commission in the near future.

Discussion item only.
VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:26 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 9 of § - MARCH 23, 2015



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date; April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requestfng the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote.

Item #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

L

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0
vote.

Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.



To: Planni:ng and Zoning Commission Members
From: Torin Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: O;onceptual Development Plan — Torres Estate

1. PIegénned Unit Development

In April of 2014 the Planned Unit Development (PUD) was amended to have a planned district
for each Z(%ning district. The purpose of the equivalent district provides for and encourages
latitude ang flexibility in the location of buildings, structures which would be approved by local
officials V:ariations and departures from normal requirements may be permitted.

2. Historé'y of Torres Estates Development

This partic:ular project Ibelieve started in the summer of 2014. When I came on board in
October 2014 the project was presented as an R1 project. This project doesn’t meet the lot size
minimum so it was submitted as an R2 development. This is reflected in the January minutes
which are in the packet. The memo dated March 13, 2014 brings the project up to this point. As a
part of the RP2 zoning a Conceptual Development Plan is required to be submitted.

3.Torres Estates

As has previously been discussed this project is an infill development that would have a
positive impact for the community and that neighborhood. As noted in the site plan and other
minutes the developer Mark Dizdar has agreed to the following:

A. Build an 18 foot wide driveway which will have room for 2 cars for each house

B. Plant 2 trees in the front yard of the property of each lot where a home is being built
C. Inst%ﬂl a sprinkler system on each lot where a home is going to be built

D. Build a 6 foot sidewalk on the perimeter of the property

E. Builzd a fence on the frontage of the property

In return M. Dizdar will not be building garages with these homes.
Staff recomjknendation:
Approve th¢ Conceptual Development Plan for the following reasons:

A. This,; development takes advantage of the utilities that are already in place
B. It is an housing option that is believed to be affordable for a significant number of the

population



C. It rédevelops property that at one time a mobile home park which is not conducive for the
nelghborhood while this project is compatible with the surrounding uses
D. ThlS development could initiate development to the south



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will
hold a Special Public Hearing Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take action on
the following items and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
Fast Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
| Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
item on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City
| Commission will discuss the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Twe Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8003.



IRE M N AL o E - '
D b G

BT

-
. 3 g
# 3 ' a 5
ot 2 J iz
C : 3 Hy ‘e
2 B o [} Ie
3 . 3¢ o pon
A 3 i
| :
N q
* |
_ !
. ;
a1
i o ame 1 "
W
-
e
- \:.ﬂf\.
a AT .-
. g - -
4 . . .
-
i - :
A . > b4 e PR e
[F- Y IR [ S L I 2! 3 28 A E ot
. . L \‘ .
1 e " Ia .
:‘L e L. ’ L.
e
. o " .
i
] ,

U W

1000

HEAT TR A A P &
TORBLS ESTATLES
BEWG A SUBDMSION OF 3.44 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF RINGSVILLE,

KLEBERC COUMTY, TEXAS, OUT OF LOTS 1, 2, ANQ 3. BLOCK 2 CLYBE ADDITION 10 THE
CTY OF KINGOVILLE VOLUME 1, PACE 35, ENVELORE 18, KCMR,

ANQ
AL OF LOTS 1.2,3,4.6.8,7,8. AND 7, BLOCK 1 £VA ADDIMQN 7G THE CMY OF KINGSVILLE
VOLUME 1, PAGE 33, ENVELOPE 17, KLUR.
KLESERG COUNTY, TEXAS

AEDt & BT

AR AT L% o | T AR T
s %)

E et ol b M TR
P o s s ot AR, DR B s e DT .
g gy ok . e e
SRS fderi [ e N = TN




Lot 3

[ WODD FENCE|

WEWAY]

i.‘-ia' DR

Kl

e

DEWALR

-S|

- o
Nin\ln,znnm _ N
|
I
- G006 3,400.00,008 /)_ — ! -
m -4
............ AN YovELIs 3QIs.g | }:_: I M
moE _ : i
: " . - g
T ! :
" o= o N
) I o
o . cle v EL s
el ]
2 < |1 - “Du * _m
" m hu.. . > "_.“M 8] »
& (=] = ! .
: 0o B =0 g E
28
E -l BN
o -
firsa)
—

£ wwrasswai

P e senaae

=]

Y

B coaminanana

1
ul
0
-

B}

L SR S

("SPRINKLED-YAR

‘
}
i
!
|

“

N ~

N

. ..,,,/,/.,/..//. N

Ry

A

v N

=

S

“NeFFEaY

=0 1GHaH CansBERTR Ak §

ATIRTIGHAL ADGLONT

ate

“HOT R-ﬁw.nﬁ

SN 1] p—

oy

TRrwtrot 3%

Tda 7G a2




PUBLIC HEARING #2



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Ttem #1: Requesting the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote,

[tem #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0

vote.

Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
R2- TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO RP2- PLANNED TWO
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of lsaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 8, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, April 13, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City
of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard:;
and -

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from R2- Two Family
Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th  day of April , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _27th day of __ April , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: City Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo — April 13, 2015

1. Items for Toires Estate:
The packet of information should explain what has occurred up to this point. While the
process hasn’t been smooth, I believe we have it right this time. As I have mentioned in
previous memos while this project isn’t perfect it is good for the location and for the
community. The Planning and Zoning will be meeting on Wednesday, April 8™ to make a
recommendation on these agenda items. This is a good infill project that is good for the
neighborhood. The Master Plan does recognize the importance of infill projects and that
should be a priority for this community.
As stated in the memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission this project has the
following positives to it:

Uses existing utilities

Compatible with the neighborhood

Provides housing that is affordable for most residents

Adds items that will bring value to the development

Could initiate development to the south

Mo oW

There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

Also on your agenda is the approval of the preliminary and final plat. The Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended approval of both plats at their January meeting. The vote was
unanimous for both items.

Staff recommendation is to approve all the agenda items.



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services (ﬁ-”’

Date: March 13, 2015

Subject: Rezoning request — Torres Estate

Attached are a number of documents that lay the framework and provide information for this
rezoning request. They are:

a. The rezoning request with notice in the newspaper and 200ft. radius

b. A copy of a memo from me date February 13, 2015 which gives you a status report of
this project

¢. A copy of the planned unit development ordinance which is an integral part to this
request

d. A copy of Section 15-6-4

Currently the property is rezoned R2 because of the lot size. Due to the fact that Mr. Dizdar
wants to develop the property without garages the property needs to be rezoned to RP2. The
attached planned unit development ordinance will atlow that property to be developed in that
manner. Another important part of this process is the Conceptual Development Plan. While the
ordinance does state that a city initiated PUD doesn’t need this document I believe that for this
gvent a Conceptual Development Plan would be helpful. While one is being developed it is not

_ quite ready for approval. By approving the rezoning this will allow us to finish the document
knowing that our work will not be in vain. The ordinance also states that a public hearing has to
be held for a Conceptual Development Plan according to Section 15-6-4 of the code. Included in
the packet is a copy of that section of the code.

Staff Review and Recommendation

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in the
elements of the 2008 Master Plan

2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses

4. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses

hat

Staff recommends APPROVALI of the request.



Since you already have approved the preliminary and final plats here is the process if your
recommendation is an approval of the rezoning and the City Commission also approves the
rezoning,

1. Consider re zoning request March 18" | if approved
2. Consider the submittal of the Conceptual Development Plan, this meeting may be held
prior to the next meeting of April 15th .

Then the Conceptual Development Plan, the preliminary plat and the final plat would then go to
the City Commission for approval.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Planning & Development Services Dept.
Planning & Zoning Division

Kingsville, lexas 78363
Phone: (361) 595-8055
Fax: (361) 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) 9 Lot - 3 ‘/
Project Address |- 85 aeres £v0, Bloek 1,007 1-4 & QYDE ,Block Tocated in the City ETJ

Total number of Lots

(Proposed) Subdivision Name

Legal Description:_[. 44 qeres Eva, Block 1 LoT -9 + CLYpE , BLeckZ  LoT /-3

L . . . i . peict ) anned
Existing Zoning Designation fp\;),'Tu)o Family D'Shf-luture Land Use Designation R ¥ - fﬂ,? Femily
' ﬂes;c!w?‘m" DistrecdT

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent MarK  Dizdar Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Property Owner ,Csaae, + Norma TorreS phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address”_ D1V _E0st Lo ciy_Kingsvilie Sate [ £ zip 1§33
Select appropriate requesi(s) for which approval is sought. Attack appropriate checklist(s) with this application.
__Annexation Request..........cooeervieeeeNO Fee _ Preliminary Plat........cooonn Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 _ Final Plat.......ccooeeerimineeaens .....Fee Varies
_ Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ Minor Plat......ooeii $100.00
 Re-zoning Request........o.ooiivniinn $250.00 _ Re-plat.....inii$200.00
__SUP Request/Renewal...................o. $250.00 _ Vacating Plat.............cccvverner.. $30.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development Plat....... $100.00

_ PUD ReQUEST...enirnecieeeeiiiae e $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request......... $25.00 ea
Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 __Amending Plat..........o $100.00

Please provide a basic deseription of the proposed project:

[ hereby certify thuat 1 am the owener andior duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same fo he rue
and correct. [fany of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
may be revoked. '

Date:

Applicant’s Signature:

Property Owner’s Signature: Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: OW/ @W‘—W\ Date: 42! 204




200 ft Buffer 1116 E Lott - 7’0-“%»
- I ] o1 1

E King Ave

S 14th St

S 16th St

E Huisache Ave

|/

.

Document Path: N:AAustin SvWork Projects\1100 E. Kenedy. mid

Drawn By: Engineerin DISCLAIMER - -
Y Do | THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURROSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
T P THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
. CONTAIM INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS.
N a Last Update: 3/20/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 200 E. Kleberg
@ Note: RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED Kingsville, Texas 78363

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPQOSE.

Office: 361 5953005
Fax: 361 595 8035




200 ft. Buffer 1100 E, Kleberqg - Torres

17761

10802

34355

28386
- 4000268 |-

4000276 _

I
R ———
——
] | |
[ 11100 E. Kenedy
200 ft. Buffer EH n h \ve
S ——— 1 B | y | | | | | 1 1 1 1 i 1 I l ,/
D Path: Z\Engi il i JWWork Projectsvl 100 €. Kenedymxd
Drawn By: Engineerin DISCLAIMER
¥ Dgglar:fmen[g THiS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
=3 LSS NG DEPARTHENT
= % Last Update: 3/20/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 200 E. Kleberg

Note:

RESPONSISLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Kingsviile, Texas 78363
Office: 361 595 8005
Fax: 361 595 8035




TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#108G2

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 E KENEDY

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIC C AMBRIZ JR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

CRUZIOSEL

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 € KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY

ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 E KENEDY

#25577

HMENEZ LAURO
MARCELO JIMENEZ IR
899 5 COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DELEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 ELOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST

310 E23RD ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 € LOTT

(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK

5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 € LOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 E LOTT #22-41

#21219

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 E LOTT

#28386

TORRES 1SAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
Location ELOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCO R
ETUX CECILIA G

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 E LOTT AVE

#28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE
ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 E LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 E LOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 E LOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN

1015 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 EKENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACE C
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
216 516TH 5T
#10449

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN QAK DRIVE
ROOM #207
KINGWOQOD, TX 77339
1208 £ KENEDY

#15728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
[\
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services (\ﬁ/

Date: February 13, 2015

Subject: Torres Estates — Status Report

There have been bumps in the process for Mark Dizdar to get the Torres Estates project moving
forward. This memo is meant to give information on that and where it is headed. Prior to the City
Commission meeting on January 26, 2015, language was found in the code that has an impact on
the Torres Estate development. The langnage is in Section 15-6-107: Special off Street Parking
Regulations. It reads (B) Parking in R1 and R2 Districts shall be provided only in areas properly
located for a future garage. Consequently at the January 26™ commission meeting the City
Commission took no action on the plat items. There was the first reading of the rezoning to R2.
The interpretation of the language to staff means that has to be space for a garage to be built at
some point in the future.

Because of language in the Local Government Code that necessitates action to be taken by the

City Commissionfor it would be approved it was placed on the February 9 agenda for denial.

The reasoning was that the Commission couldn’t knowingly break the code by approving the plat
agenda items. Prior to the February 9™ meeting Mark Dizdar, Vince Capell and I met and 7
discussed the situation and possible solutions. One proposal that came up was that the city could
buy two lots, one on either side and make them to on site communal parking areas. This solution
was mentioned at the City Commission meeting but in the end, the Commission approved the
rezoning, but denied the plat agenda items. Ve

That leaves Mark Dizdar with 3 options:

1. Change the plat himself to meet the code
2. Explore the solution with the City purchasing the ground for communal parking lots
3. Change the zoning to RP-2 which would make the development negotiable

It seems that Mark Dizdar wants to change the zoning to RP-2 which would allow him to
develop the project as he desires. Because of the previous rezoning work that was done, [ believe
that we could have it ready for your March meeting which will be on the 18™

Included in the packet is a copy of the Planned Unit Development ordinance for your review. If
you have any questions, please feel free to ask.



PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)

FOOTNOTE(S):

—en (5) ==

Editor's note— Ord. 2014-23, § |, passad April 23, 2014, amended the Planned Unit Developments
(PUD) division in its entirety to read as herein set out. The former Planned Unit Development (PUD)
division, §§ 15-6-55—15-6-61, pertained to similar subject matter. See Code Comparative Tabie for

complete derivation.

Sec.

(A)

15-6-55. - Planned unit development districts.

Statement of intent—Each of the zoning districts set forth and permitted in the Land Use Chart shall
have a separate and distinct counterpart known and herein referred to as a "planned district". A
"planned district” shall be for the purpose of permitting and reguiating the uses permitted in the
"equivalent district" and further provide for and encourage latitude and flexibility in the location of
buildings, structures, roads, drives, variations in yards, open spaces, etc., which are subsequent to
approval by local officials. The resuit is to allow development of tracts of land to their fullest extent
and at the same time cbserve the general intent and spirit of these regulations. The purpose of this
district is to also provide for and encourage the appropriate grouping of buildings to reduce vehicle
trips, maximize open space, and for the beautification of the district. In general, (1) the height and
bulk of buildings, (2} the amount of open space, (3} the concentration of people and traffic, and (4)
the parking and loading requirements shall be squal to those in the corresponding district. The uses
permitted shall be the same as in the "equivalent district™.

Variations and departures from normal requirements may, however, be permitied. Each building face
need not face a public street and maore than one main building may be located on a lot. Buildings may be
constructed on piatted tracts which are smaller than the minimum lot size requirements where other
adjacent permanent open space is provided, Buildings may be grouped in clusters or around courts and

may

be served by private drives in lieu of public streets. Buiidings may be located closer to lot lines than

otherwise permitted provided such buildings are architecturally suitable for such a relationship to
adjcining buildings or properiy. The Planned Unit Development Districts shall be as fallows:

Planned District Equivalent District
RP-1 R-1
RP-2 R-2
RP-3 R-3
RP-4 R-4
Ch-1 C-1
cpP-2 C-2

Page 1




cp-3 c-3
CP-4 C-4
IP-1 -1
IP-2 -2

(Ord. 2014-23, § 1, passed 4-23-2014)

Sec. 15-6-56. - Procedure for rezoning property to a planned unit deveiopment.

{A) A tract of land may be zoned to a Planned Unit Development by the City as provided in Section 15-6-
4, or upon application by the owner or his/her agent with approval of a Conceptual Development
Plan for the tract. A City-initiated Planned Unit Development zone need not be accompanied by a
Conceptual Development Plan. The applicants, other than the City, for a Planned Unit Development
zone change, or a developer intending to build on a tract of land zoned as a Planned Unit
Development shall prepare and submit to the Flanning and Zoning Commission a Conceptual
Development Plan containing the following elements:

(1)

(2)

()

4

(5)

(6)

N

(8)

The boundaries of the tract to be zoned and the area adjacent for a distance of not less than
500 feet.

The existing and proposed topography. Contours shall not exceed ten foot intervals and shall be
on a plan at a scale of one inch equals 100 feet or larger. The proposed topography shall be
clearly delineated on ths plan.

The proposed location and arrangements of buildings, structures, lots, parking areas, open

space, recreational space, existing and proposed streets, drives and other public ways, public
property, drainage, landscaping and other features of the proposed development.

Sufficient approximate dimensions to indicate the relationship between buildings, streets, drives
and property lines. -

A draft of conditions, covenants and restrictions {CC&R's), easements, associations, and
maintenance agreements as well as specifications for ingress/egress to the property and any
other legal requirements which will run with the property.

Preliminary elevation and pian drawings of proposed buildings which sufficiently depict the
architectural theme of the development.

Preliminary sign program for nonresidential developments identifying common materials, sizes,
heights and locations to be used on signs within the development. The materials used shall be
consistent with the architectural theme of the buildings.

Cther design elements and/or development standards consistent with current trends and
reguiations as determined by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

{Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Sec. 15-6-57. - Site plan approval required prior to permitting.

(A)

No permit shall be issued for construction in a Planned Unit Development area unless lhere has
been a site plan approved by the City Commission and a subdivision plat thereof recorded in the

Page 2




(B)

Sec.

(A)

(B)

county plat records. Three {3} 24 x 36 and fifteen (15) 11 x 17 prints of the site plan shall be
submiited for review by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

The requirement for a new site plan may be waived when:

{1) The site has been platted for recerd after receiving the zoning classification which will be utilized
for Planned Unit Development; and

(2} The proposed development is in full compliance with all other Planned Unit Development
requirements.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

15-6-53. - Submission, hearing and approval.

The City Planning and Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the Conceptual
Development Plan and after such public hearing, the Commission shail either approve, approve with
conditions, or disapprove the Caonceptual Development Plan. At such time as the Conceptual
Development Plan is approved, approved with conditions or disapproved by the City Planning and
Zoning Commission, the same plan shall be duly endorsed and forwarded to the City Commission for
final action. The procedures for noticing and holding a public hearing for a Conceptual Development
Plan shall be the same as specified in Section 15-6-4 of this code. The Conceptual Development
Plan is in addition to, not in substitution of, the required statutory rezoning process.

In reviewing Conceptual Development Plans for a Planned Unit Development district, the City
Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the following:

(1) Topography; to ensure the site is suitable for development, and buildings are located and
arranged in appropriate areas.

{2} Parking; to ensure the proposed development contains an adequate amount of parking and is
located in an appropriate area. Generally, the parking should conform to the required number of
parking appropriate to the development type as contained in Section 15-6-106 and 15-6-107.
The City Planning and Zoning Commission may allow a deviation from these parking
requirements should the applicant show an adequate amount of parking exists.

(3) Setbacks; to ensure buildings provide for adequate light, air, and privacy protection by providing
appropriate proportion between buildings, and adequate separation between buildings and
adjoining properties.

{4} Architecture; to ensure the architectural theme is compatible and consistent throughout the
project and is reasonably compatible with surrounding developments,

(5) Landscaping; to ensure the development provides adequate landscaping to provide a pleasant
environment, to enhance the building's appearance and to ensure existing significant trees are
adequately protecied.

(6} Site plan; to ensure the location and arrangement of buildings, signs and other structures are
appropriate for the site, existing and proposed streets, drives and public ways are arranged
appropriately and to ensure site drainage has been adequately addressed.

(7) Any other feature or issue associated with the state zoning and planning enabling legislation or
the comprehensive/master plan for the City of Kingsville for which the City Planning and Zoning
Commission feels Is appropriate and relevant to the development of the site to ensure
appropriate and attractive development of the proposed site.

Prior to approving a Conceptual Develapment Plan for the purposes of this section, the City
Commission shall make the following findings:

(1) that the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Commission have reviewed the
Conceptual Development Plan with consideration of the issues contained in Subsection (B) of
this seclion; and

Page 3



(D)

(2) that the Conceptual Development Plan is in conformance with the Master Plan and other plans
adopted by the city and/or appropriate sections of the Code of Ordinances; and

(3) that the Conceptual Development Plan provides for an organized and unified system of land use
intensities which are compatible with the surrounding areas; and

{4) that the proposed development adequately protects the health, safety and general welfare of
future and existing residents and property owners in and around the development.

Upon final approval of the Conceptual Development Plan and the zoning (or rezoning) of the tract by
the City Commission, as required by law, building permits may be issued. Conformance with the
approved Conceptual Development Plan and all supporting documentation is mandatory. Substantial
deviation from the Plan shall require resubmittal to the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in the same manner as the original zoning procedure.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999.

Sec. 15-6-59. - Coordination of planned unit development application with subdivision approval.

(A)

(B)

In order to fully implement flexible zoning techniques such as Planned Unit Development and cluster
zoning, applicants shall be required to submit applications for subdivision review simultaneously with
applications for zoning approval. Depending upon the size and location of the proposed
development, such apptications shall conform {o either the administrative or major subdivision
application requirements of the subdivision regulations {Section 15-3-1 through 15-3-109).

Where the zoning ordinance authorizes Planned Unit Developments, which:
(1) permits the use of land and density of structures to differ from that allowed as of right, and;

(2} involves the subdivision of land, whether residential or non-residential;

such development shall obtain subdivision approval by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in addition to all other procedures and approvals required by the zoning ordinance.
Regardless of whether applicable zening procedures also require City Planning and Zoning Commission
and City Commission approval, review or recommendation.

©)

Procedure.

(1) When a Planned Unit Development application is submitted that also involves the subdivision of
land, the application shail first be submitied to the Director of Planning and Development
Services or his/her designee.

(2) The application for subdivision approval shall be made in the form of a sketch plat, containing,
in addition to all of the requirements of the zoning ordinance, the following information:

a. Legal description of the property proposed to be subdivided:;

b. Name of the proposed subdivision and shall be clearly labeled "Planned Unit Development
Site Plan.";

Date, scale, North arrow;
Property owner's name and address;

Description of all existing covenants, fiens and encumbrances;

-~ o a o

Name, address and seal or registration number of licensed engineer, architect or surveyor
who has prepared the sketch plat;

Location of property lines;

(e

h. Existing or platted easements, rights-of-way, streets or other public ways;

Page 4



i.  Masses of trees or individual trees of eight inches or more in diameter, measured four feet
above ground levei;

] Names of adjoining landowners within 200 feet of any perimeter boundary of the proposed
subdivision;

k. Location, sizes, elevations and slopes of existing sewers, water mains, culverts and other
underground structures within the boundaries of the proposed subdivision and immediately

adjacent thereto;
. Existing permanent buildings;

m. Utility poles and utility rights-of-way on or immediately adjacent to the property proposed to
be subdivided;

n. Approximate topography, at the same scale as required for a preliminary plat;

o. Approximate location and width of all proposed streets within and abutting the proposed
subdivision;

p. Preliminary proposals for connections with existing water supply and sanitary sewerage
systems and preliminary proposais for collecting and discharging surface water drainage;

q. Approximate location, dimensions and area of all proposed or existing lots;

r. Approximate location, dimensions and area of all parcels of land proposed to be set aside
for park or playground use or other pubiic use;

s. Vicinity map showing all streets and the general development pattern and land uses of the
surrounding area at a scale of 1 = 100

t. Zoning district boundaries of all property 200 feet of the proposed subdivision;

u. If the skeich plat covers only a part of the applicant's contiguous holdings, the applicant
shall submit, at a scale of no more than 1” = 200', a sketch in pen or pencil of the proposed
subdivision area, together with its proposed sireet systems and an indication of the
nrobable future street, drainage and utility system for the remaining portion of the tract.

(3) The Planning and Development Services Director shall refer the application and sketch plat to
the City Planning and Zoning Commission for preliminary review and approval. The City
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review ail aspects of the application as are required by
these regulations and the zoning ordinance.

(4) The City Planning and Zoning Commission shall forward its recommendation on the application
to the City Commissicn. Action shall first be taken on the zoning application. If the zoning
request is granted, the applicant shall prepare a preliminary plat as described in Section 15-3-
16 of the subdivision regulations and shall then follow the remaining subdivision procedures
described therein, including review by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and the City
Commission.

{Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999.

Sec. 15-6-60. - Emergency provisions within pianned unit development districts.

{A) Emergency provisions and access shall be provided to each principal building by:

(1} A street or public alley; or

{2) A private way, alley or paved place, delineated on an approved subdivision plat conforming to
the requirements of Tex. Loc. Gov't Code, §§ 212.001 et seq. Access may alsa be provided by
an emergency access easement approved by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and

Page 5



recorded in the Kieberg County Deed Records, provided that where access is not available by a
street, alley, place or recorded easement; and recorded easement access is planned,
construction permits may be issued and construction may proceed but certificate of occupancy
shall not be issued until the required emergency access easements are approved by the City
Planning and Zoning Commission and filed for record in the Kleberg County Deed Records.
Emergency access easements shall be not less than 50 feet in width, the boundaries shall be
distinctly and permanently marked on the ground and the entrances shall be permanently
marked by signs not less than two square feet nor more than four square feet in face area.

(B) The paved width of any emergency access easement may be reduced to, but not below, 30 feet
provided that curbs shall not exceed five inches in height and further provided that there shall be no
obstructions which will interfere with the use of the full 50 foot width of the easement by emergency
vehicles and their appurtenances. Turnarounds with a radius of 50 feet and paved diameter of at
least 60 feet shall be provided on all dead-ends.

(C) Fire hydrants shall be provided and placed to city specifications.
{Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999,

Sec. 15-6-61. - Requests not scheduled for hearing.

Requests for Planned Unit Development status that fail to supply the site plan information required (§
15-6-56{A}) shall nct be scheduled for a hearing.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
Secs. 15-6-62—15-6-69. - Reserved.

Page &



Sec. 15-6-4. - Changes and amendments; application fee.

(A} This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may be amended,
supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City Commission. The City Commission shall receive
the report of the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or amendment fo
the zoning ordinance.

a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of which
shall be published once in a newspaper of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such
hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i. Al property owners within 200 feet of the property on which the change is proposed shall
be sent written notice not less than ten (10) days before the hearing date. The iist of
property owners shall be prepared from the last city tax roll listing all property owners who
have rendered their property for city taxes. Notice is adequately served by depositing
properly addressed and postage paid notice with the city post office. Property owners
whose names do not appear on the city tax roll are adequately notified by the publication in
a newspaper of local circulation.

b. Following the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and report, the City Commission
shall conduct a pubiic hearing, announcement of which shall be published once in a newspaper
of local circulation fifteen (15} days prior to such hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i.  Three-fourths (34) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to make
any change should a petition opposed to such change be presented by the owners of 20%
of either the area of the lots or land included in such proposed change, or of the lots or
land immediately adjoining the same and extending 200 feet therefrom.

ii. Three-fourths (34) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to
overrule a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission that a proposed
amendment, supplement, or change be denied.

c. Applications for Special Use permits, changes of districts (rezones), or other applications which
require notification or publication shall be accompanied by a fee of $250.00.

(B) The fee for processing appeals io the Board of Adjustment shall be based on the actual costs of
materials used, mailing, and publication costs as determined by the Planning Division of the
Management Services Department, the fee {0 be payable prior {0 the scheduling of any hearing or
appeal.

(1962 Code, § 11-1-4; Ord. 84009, passed £§-18-84; Ord. 90027, passad 6-25-90; Ord. 2014-44,
passed 8-11-2014)

Page 1



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
January 14, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Citizens Present Staff Present
Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant [T

Base Representative

. The meeting was called io order at 6:04 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014,

" M. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. All in favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda,

N/A

. Old Business/Postponemenis.

N/A

. Discuss and take action on — Isaa¢ & Norma Torres, owner — requesting the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from {(C1) Neishborhood Service District to (R2) Two Family District 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the committee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison to what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16™ according to the city there



was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records there is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.
Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there is no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the corner
on Lott and 15" where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garcia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning to equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr. Ginter advised that R2 has strict [ot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committee
decided to move forward with the request of CI to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2)
Two Family District 2. Mr, McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval

for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, 1.OT 1-9 and CLYDE,
BLOCK 2. LOT 1-3.

Mr. Ginter recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be included.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, 1.LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT -3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot M.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

8. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr. Ginter at this time.

9. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



"PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will
hold a Special Public Hearing Wednesday, April &, 2015 at 6:00
d p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take action on
the following items and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LLOT 1-3 also known as 1116
I East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
item on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

s The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public §
g Hearing Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City
Commission will discuss the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lett.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8003.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Mag Valenzuela
N L

From: Dick Messbarger <edc@kingsville.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Mary Valenzuela

Subject: DC Trip

Mayor Sam Fugate and EDC Director Dick Messharger have a series of meetings scheduled for Monday and Tuesday,
April 13-14.
* Meetings in the Pentagon include:

RADM Mike Manazir, Director of Navy Air Programs (OPNAV98)

Navy Assistant Secretary for Installaticns Denny MeGinn

ADM Micheile Howard, Vice Chief of Naval Operations

Navy Assistant Secretary Juan Garcia {currently being vetted and going through hearings for
appointment as Assistant Secretary of Defense)

**Meetings on Capitol Hill include:
Dave Hanke, Military Legislative Assistant to Sen. Cornyn
Matt Sterling, Military Legislative Assistant to Sen. Cruz
Perry Broady, Congressman Vela's chief of staff

Primary talking points include:

Maintaining all depot work on the T-45 at NAS Kingsville is critical issue. There is an effort by some defense
contactors to take some of the work currently and planned here on the T-45 that include installation of the Virtual
Mission Training System (synthetic radar in the backseat), Inlet Mod (addresses engine surge on T-45), Service Life
Extension Analysis and Service Life Extension Program {major modification to the T-45 airframe and avionics that will
keep the plane flying until 2035). Each of those projects represent jobs at -3 and Rolls-Royce, and need to be
protected.

There are also issues dealing with budget cuts and downsizing of pilot training for all services. With the
reduced PTR, a competitive base like NAS Meridian is getting closer to handling the entire jet pilot production for the
Navy and Marine Corps. It is critical that Navy leadership understand the unique training opportunities in South
Texas. There are a number of new personnel in Pentagon leadership positions that need the NAS Kingsville brief.

Dick Messbarger
Executive Director
Greater Kingsville EDC
Phone: 361-592-6438
Fax: 361-592-0866
www kingsvilleedc.org




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



P, 0. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

Parks & Recreation

To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager,
Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Susan Ivy, Parks Manager
Re:  Item for Consideration — Additional funding for Corral Park
Date: April 13,2015

A presentation was recently made to and approved by the City Commission at the March 23™ City
Commission meeting regarding proposed improvements to Corral Park by the City and the University
Pharmacy School PATH Project. The presentation included a funding request to the City in the amount
of $10,000.00 for which approval was granted. During the presentation, there was discussion about
adding a pet watering station to the water fountain that is to be placed in the park. I responded that we
were re-allocating some of the funding for signage and landscaping and that we could apply those funds
toward adding the pet watering station.

1 have attached for your consideration a revised budget with two options. Both options include
reductions to bench costs, signage and landscaping. One option includes the addition of a pet watering
station to the water fountain which increases the budget to $18,884.37. The second option includes the
addition of a pet watering station and an arm that provides a water fountain for handicap accessibility
which would increase the budget to $19,525.72.

T am requesting that you approve an additional City contribution of $2,000.00 which increases the total
City contribution to $12,000.00 in cash and approve the installation of the water fountain with
accessibility for standing, doggie and handicap service. Also, $474.28 would also be added to assist with
materials to install the water line for fountain and in ground water faucet.

Your kind consideration of this request is appreciated,

Susan Ivy



Cotral Park Improvarmant Projuet

wfdag water widop/fuadicap

Fropased Praject Funds
Walmart Grant~ must Includs workon  53,300.00
TAMSNEhA $1,000.00
Lollege of Phanmacy —roust use for Healt  $1,000.00
Keop Kingsville Beautifol $1,500,00
ity of Kingsuille 510,000,080

Additianal Denations & Pork Budgat $2,000.60
Tatzl Praject Funds $18,000.00

Project Proposed Expenditures
¥ Opening Day and Health Fafrin May $1,000.00  51,000.00 £1,000.00

* Exarclse Equipmant
Fommsl Hors  $881.00
T Sided Ro 691,00
SitUpBoard | 27100
Push Up Statw 344,00
balance Bearr  $595.D0
Horidantat Lar$1,290.00
Ounl Exercise 626,00
Slgnags 5134400
Shipping £023.00
Tolal Exercise Equipmont total $7,735.00 773000 §7,730.00
*Concrete fot installation of cxercise equip:  $200.00 $200.60  5200.00
Sighage.

* picnic Tables X 3 Pasck Bage $3,363.00  S3IRGIN0 $3,263.00
3 bha gritls
* Benches Glabal Ind. X2 Ingl ship $729.22 $508.90 $5p9.090
* Water Fountain metal podestal wideggle  w{dog/handizap
$1625.00 plus 166,85 shipping 3179185 $3,065.65 $3,707.00
* Doggie Cleanup Station 3225800 $250.00 SiS0.p0
shippiayg £443.32  Sqq3.3r

$2,746,07 8424977  $4,89L.17
¥ Conerete materials for fratning
Doite by Park Carpenter & staff
Cohcrebe 1-1/Zyard a1 390 12212%4"

$135.00 x 3 = 405.00 .
Framing mateyinls  wire $:2/4 $605.08 $605.00  SED5.00
¥ Water line matexigly Charlig? §474.23

* Round up tor Trall « Initial Applicationple  $500.00 $500,00 S500.00
* Signage 1 alwisuowre double sided 4%t $519.33 SH000 520000

Lstgn with PATH Profectinfo $250.00 $250.00  §250.00
* | anidscaping with sign i $200.00 500,00

* Contingancy £577.60 $577.60 BE77.40

Totaf Project Budget for Exponditures: $£8,000.00 $12834.37 $20,000.00

RS



LOBAL 2505 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100
globalindustrial.com BUFORD, GA 30518

Sales Quote

Account #: 40103 IQuote #: 3036535 |Quote Issued: 03/26/2015

CITY OF KINGSVILLE sivy@citvoikingsvitie.com *Quote Expires 30 Days from Issue
SUSAN IVY Phone: (361) 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDO RD Fax: (361) 595-8042

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Part# Description Quantity |Price Extended
240126  |6'L Park Bench With Backrest - Green $254.95]
M1410224 [Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb T 1 $15.95
M1424300 Pfet Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbol Dog Waste Station 1 $15.95
Sign -Black 1
M1344854 |Sentry Station Roll Bag System- Black t 1 $199.00
OUTDCOR FOUNTAIN, PET BUBBLER, ADA BUBBLER
SPECIAL }{ON ARM) AND STANDARD BUBBLER ON PEDESTAL. 1 $3,707.00

* Please Note: This item Is Not Returnable.

1184, 447 24

$443.32

PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW OUR TERMS AND CONBITIONS

:|$4,891.12

Notes

INCLUDES LIFTGATE ON DELIVERY contact me.

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK

Thank you for the opportunity to help with your needs.
To place your order or for further assistance please

Email:DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL.COM

Phone:(678) 962-6676

Fax:(678) 969-6834




2305 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100

globalindustriahcom BUFORD, GA 30518
T T Sales QUOte T
Account #: 40103 IQuote # 3036393 IQuote Issued: 03/26/2015
CITY OF KINGSVILLE sivy@cityofkingsville.com *Quaote Expires 30 Days from Issue
SUSAN IVY Phone: (361) 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDO RD IFax: (361) 595-8042

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Part# Description Quantity |Price Extended
6 o 6' Pa Bench it kret - ren 7
B442776 Halsey Tay]or Tubular Pedestal Quidoaor Drinking Fountain w/ 1 $3.065.65
Pet Fountain
M1410224 |Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb 1 1 $15.95
M1424300 P_et Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbol Dog Waste Station y $15.95
Sign -Black T
M1344854 §Sentry Station Roll Bag System- Black t 1 $199.00
Item Total: {$3,806.45
Freight:| $443.32
PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW OUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS *Total: |$4,249.77
Notes Thank you for the opporiunity to help with your needs.
To place your erder or for further assistance please
Includes Liftgate on Delivery contact me.

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK

Email:DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL.COM
Phone:(678) 969-6676

Fax:(678) 969-6834

Walking Jogging Biking Baseball Softball Soccer Picnicking Birding Rodeo Festivals




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: COURTNEY ALVAREZ, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 03/24/2015

SUBJECT: Re-Allocation of 6™ Street Tree Project

This budget amendment is a request to transfer $27,800 from the Fund 091 General Fund Capital
Projects Planning Department budget to the Fund 091 Parks Department budget. In the FY14-15
budget, $88,500 was originally allocated to the Planning Department for the 6™ Street Tree
Planting Project. At the March 23, 2015 City Commission meeting, the Planning Department
and Parks Department suggested a portion of these funds be re-allocated to the Parks Department
in the amount of $25,800. Of this amount, $10,000 is to be used for Corral Park Improvements
and $15,800 is to be used for JK Northway/Parks Improvements.

At the March 23™ meeting, it was discussed to possibly upgrade the water drinking fountain to a
dual fountain that would serve both humans and animals. The Parks & Recreation Manager
advises that an additional $2,000 is needed to upgrade to this type of fountain. If the
Commission allows, the revised reallocation recommended would be $27,800.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda
April 13™ for first reading.



AGENDA ITEM #3



P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

To:  Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager, Mary Valenzuela,
City Secretary
Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Susan Ivy, Parks Manager
Re: Item for Consideration — Request to Brookshire Foundation
Date: April 13, 2015

The Brookshire Foundation was formed by the Estate of B.C. and Addie Brookshire to provide and assist
with Youth Recreation and Enrichment for the communities of Kingsville and Kleberg County.

Over the years, when Kleberg County managed the Parks, they received thousands of dollars in
contribution for the construction, improvement and organization of youth and family oriented facilities
and programming. The Brookshire Pool was constructed and is maintained with large sums of money
from the Foundation.

I have made requests to the Brookshire Foundation each year for some 20 years for assistance with
getting the Pool up for the summer with improvements, supplies and swim league assistance. They have
also provided assistance with other summer programming such as our Summer Track program, Cinema
Summer Outdoor Movie Series, and our Summer Recreation Program.

Our Summer Swim Team is coached by one of our Lifegnards each year and is a program that we took
over when KISD eliminated the program. It is a growing program and we have had Kids compete at the
State level each year. It is funded by entry fees, donations, and minimal Park Budget funds.

Our Summer Track Program is coached by Reili Cantu and staff from TAMUK Athletics. We have been
offering this program for about 20 years and it is really growing now that the University is involved.
Participants advance to State Competition in this program as well. It is funded by entry fees, donations,
and minimal Park Budget funds.

In both of these programs, we limit our involvement with the kids to a certain level depending on funding
and advise parents that if the kids advance to higher levels of competition, then they must pay for the
expense of that; and, if individual coaching is desired that has to be hired privately. The teams do at
times assist with fundraising to help send the kids to competition.

I have provided my request to the Brookshire Foundation for your review and ask that you authorize the
submittal and support the projects and programs it will fund.

Your kind consideration of my request is appreciated.

Susan Ivy
Parks Manager

Walking Jogging Biking Baseball Softball Soccer Picnicking Birding Rodeo Festivals



P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 {fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

March 25, 2015

Brookshire Foundation
c/o Sylvia Woelfel
Kingsville, Texas 78363

As many of you know, the Kleberg County Parks Department has been split into two
entities. Kleberg County Parks now consist of only the rural parks outside of the City
Limits of Kingsville. All of the park properties within the city limits and including the
L.E. Ramey Park (including the golf course and the now defunct Skeet Range) are now
under the operation of the City of Kingsville. Kleberg County still contributes to the
funding of the Parks Department through an inter-local agreement with the City of
Kingsville.

The operation of the Parks Department remains pretty much the same as far as
programming at this time. We will be looking to expand our programming through the
next few years.

We are asking for assistance with funding for the Brookshire Pool in the Amount of
$27,110.00 and for $3000.00 for the Summer Track and Summer Swim Team programs
making our total request for your consideration at $30,110.00.

Our concentration for this year has been the improvement of the Brookshire Pool. City
and County entities agreed to place $50,000.00 in the Park Budget for Capital
Improvements. We have committed those funds first to the Brookshire Pool. Bids were
taken and a bid was awarded to Gonzalez Steel to replace the roof on the pool building
and chemiecal building with a new metal roof that will match the roof on Harvey School.
The cost of this project is $34,577.00 plus an additional $2700.00 to add on covering the
restroom part of the building and another $1000.00 for additional woodwork needing to
be replaced on the framing. I am currently waiting on electrical estimates to replace the
fiuorescent lighting that had to be removed to replace the roofing. Once the roofing job is
complete we will begin work on draining and cleaning the pool to prepare for the summer.
We would like to demolish the old awnings and replace them with new shade structures
that are pictured in one of the attachments we have provided. We also need to add new
chairs and tables around the deck and some non-slip matting in the restroom area.



In the budget proposal for next year we will address replacing the tiles around the edge of
the pool along with any structural work that needs to be addressed. Once the pool has
been drained in the next couple of weeks we will make that assessment but will not have
time or funds to do major repairs this year.

We are asking for assistance in the amount of $27,110.00 for the following:

purchase and installation of 4 new shade structures $20,610.00 quote x 2
Poolside picnic tables and chairs 3,000.00
Rubberized pool paint 3.500.00

Total request for Brookshire Pool ' $27,110.00

We will also be continuing our Summer Swim Team and Summer Track Program.
Both of these programs have been very successful thanks to your contribution over the
years. Fach year we have had kids advance to State Competitions in various events in
their sport. Summer Track last year had over 80 participants while Swim Team is
growing into the 30-40 participants. Team shirts and gear and registration fees get
expensive as the numbers grow.

We are asking your assistance for these programs as follows:
Swim Team registration with Texas Amateur Athletic Fed - $400.00

Tshirts, goggles, caps 600.00

Swim Coach travel expenses to meets $500.00

$1560.60

Summer Track registration with TAAF or AAU - $1000.00
Tshirts 500.00

$1500.00

We will be hosting our Annual Cinema Summer series but will be soliciting sponsors for
those events from the community.

I must express my sincere gratitude to the Brookshire Foundation Board of Directors for
your constant dedication and contribution to the enrichment of youth programs and
facilities in our community and County and for making my job just a little easier each
year.

Sincerely,
Susan Ivy,

City of Kingsville
Parks Manager



e

a Aﬁps for L2 Pu:dms...r'i

lobalindusteial. comip/tutdoor

) Eile idi-t !—(ew Favoriles I-;m!s- Help
) ﬂmsn {2 msn b Suggested Sites v 57} Web Slice Gallery v

4 Return to Calegory List Homa Outdoor & Grounds haintenance Benches & Pinic Tables Picnic Teblas - Plastic/Recycled Plastic Plastic/Retydieg
See all 58 ftems in product famity G
Quantity:

Lifetime® Fold-Away Picnic Table 72" x

30" - Green
Itam #: WCSCE395GN ommt ount ' TOCART

; _
SHE 4

Setd By: globalindustrial com .
Usualiy ships in 7-10 days @
Zreviews | Wilte a review Customers Who Viewed This
ListPrice: $269.98  Save upto27% Also Viewed
aty Price T Wﬁfﬁ; e,
12 $204.05 en.

3+ $180.05 e2.
Click image to enlarge
B9 calulats Shipping

Frequently Purchased Together
6' Alumlnum Park Baneh

Litatima® 44™ Round Plenle

Slandard In-Ground Black
Ename] Srll Tabla ‘Without Back, Pertable
et Yol Hated an Mol Yes B ’
Add 514095 Add $18B9S Agd  $123.95

=3002?107&i;\:agelJr|=5063956N

ﬁl?p;f\vv;v







Park Piace Recreaton
Designs, inc.
OFFICE
PO.Box 18186
San Antonio, TX 78218

PHONE
800-626.0136
210-821-5678

FAX,
210-832.0115

EMAIL
imn@miracle ce.com
VWEB

voww. miraclobarkplice com
wwrthe-ari-of-play.com

Approved BuyBoard Vendor
Contract #423-13;
Park Place Recreation Designs

e mirachpackpiate com

‘Board’

WW [ L]
mnb.:;

Date: 2015-01-14 Customar.  Kiaberg County
Paka and Recreation
Projoct:  Brookshire Pool
Shadé Slmctme Propoaal
' mnemnmm Sl T QT UNY g
14122 Two Poat Hip Shsde Slmctum Rooffine = 14"x 22° mmliad on 2 eoiumna o 2 $ - é.m:.oo $ 5.52200”
BuyBonrd Discount {Contract #423-13) {277.00)
Instaliotion 4,100.00
Frefght 980,00
SBubiotal . $  10,305.00
Tax 0% $ 0.00
$  10.305.00

IS

[} k3
HEL
lél; ;i;s;l
i
Tarpatsisd

Srutomer Teln

"Pricing B for materiake/dolivary anly. Instaifation ia nat included unless priced above.
*# not pricad above and it required, the following Rems and associatad costafess will
ba tha rasponabikty of the customer:  Sealod Drawings, Building Parmils, .
PaymentiPerformance Bonds, TOLR AegisiralionReview/inspections. Wac
*Pricas ate valid for 30 days aftar which they are subject to change. Any work not

spacifically mentioned in thia piopozal aa being inctudad shall be considsied exclicded Tho customer will be rasponaible for
any taxas owed.

i

Printed Nama Signature Date



AGENDA ITEM #4



P. O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 {fax}
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager, Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Susan Ivy, Parks Manager
Re:  Item for Consideration — City Adult Softball League
Date: April 13, 2015

For many years the Parks & Recreation Department has sponsored the Adult Softball Teague. With the
exception of the regular maintenance of the fields, the league generates enough revenue to pay the league
manager, scorckeepers, umpires, insurance, supplies and the awards for each session with some funds remaining
to assist with the electrical usage at the fields. 1 cannot say that the fees covered all of the electrical cost of
operating the Adult Softball Complex due to demand charges initiated by energy companies and programs
rarely cover cost of maintenance of facilitics. Concession revenue is minimal at this time due to the number of
families and players that BBQ behind the outfield and bring their own refreshmenis. We are researching
options that we can put in place to bring in increased revenue for this Program.

In the past, entry fees have been $325 per team with a 10 game schedule. There has been an average number of
teams of 14 which would generate revenues of $4,550 ($325 x 14) per season. There would be 70 games (14
teams/2 x 10). Expenditures per game are $33 which breaks down to $5 manager, $8 scorekeeper, $20 umpires
for a total expenditures of $2,310 (70 games x $33). The difference of $2,240.00 (rcvenues $4,550 less
expenditures $2,310) is used to offset the cost for insurance, supplies and awards.

The league is one of a very few recreational sports programs offered to Adults in our community and I feel it is
important to continue the program. It is probably necessary to make some changes to the operation of the
league in order for it to be more self-sustaining and we are examining our options to assist with that goal.

I hope this discussion will be a positive step toward implementing a new Kingsville Adult Softball League for
our community.



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 091-GENERAL FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM 6™ STREET TREE
PROJECT TO PARKS DEPARTMENT FOR PARK IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects

Expenses
5-1601 Planning Dept. Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $27,800
5-4503 Parks Dent. Grounds & Perm Fidures 59100 $27,800

[To amend the FY 15 General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer $27,800 from
the 6" Street Tree Project to the Parks Department for Corral Park Improvements and JK
Northway/Parks Improvements as per attached memo from Finance Director.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be cedified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 13" day of _April_, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: COURTNEY ALVAREZ, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAII BALLI FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 03/24/2015

SUBJECT: Re-Allocation of 6" Street Tree Project

This budget amendment is a request to transfer $27,800 from the Fund 091 General Fund Capital
Projects Planning Department budget to the Fund 091 Parks Department budget. In the FY14-15
budget, $88,500 was originally allocated to the Planning Department for the 6™ Street Tree
Planting Project. At the March 23, 2015 City Commission meeting, the Planning Department
and Parks Department suggested a portion of these funds be re-allocated to the Parks Department
in the amount of $25,800. Of this amount, $10,000 is to be used for Corral Park Improvements
and $15,800 is to be used for JK Northway/Parks Improvements.

At the March 23™ meeting, it was discussed to possibly upgrade the water drinking fountain to a
dual fountain that would serve both humans and animals. The Parks & Recreation Manager
advises that an additional $2,000 is needed to upgrade to this type of fountain. If the
Commission allows, the revised reallocation recommended would be $27,800.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda
April 13™ for first reading.



P. 0. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager,
Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Susan Ivy, Parks Manager
Re:  Item for Consideration — Additional funding for Corral Park
Date: April 13, 2015

A presentation was recently made to and approved by the City Commission at the March 23™ City
Commission meeting regarding proposed improvements to Corral Park by the City and the University
Pharmacy School PATH Project. The presentation included a funding request to the City in the amount
of $10,000.00 for which approval was granted. During the presentation, there was discussion about
adding a pet watering station to the water fountain that is to be placed in the park. I responded that we
were re-allocating some of the funding for signage and landscaping and that we could apply those funds
toward adding the pet watering station.

I have attached for your consideration a revised budget with two options. Both options include
reductions to bench costs, signage and landscaping. One option includes the addition of a pet watering
station to the water fountain which increases the budget to $18,884.37. The second option includes the
addition of a pet watering station and an arm that provides a water fountain for handicap accessibility
which would increase the budget to $19,525.72.

I am requesting that you approve an additional City contribution of $2,000.00 which increases the total
City contribution to $12,000.00 in cash and approve the installation of the water fountain with
aceessibility for standing, doggie and handicap service. Also, $474.28 would also be added to assist with
materials to install the water line for fountain and in ground water faucet.

Your kind consideration of this request is appreciated.

Susan Ivy



Corral Park mprovement Projoct

Proposed Praject Funds
Walmart Grant - must Include workon  $2,500.00
TAMSNPHA 31.000.00
Coliege of Pharmacy — mast use for Heale  $£,000.00
[teop Kingzvillo Beaufiful $1,500.00
City of Kingsyifle $10,000.00
Additiona] Donatians & Park Budget §2,000.00
Tatal Priject Funds $18,000.00

Projsct Proposed Expenditures
¥ Opening Oay and Health Fair in May 51,000.00

* Exgrelse Equipmant

Fummef Hors  $EEL.00
Twio Sided Ro  $641.00
SitUpBoard £771.00
Push Up Stam  $544.00
Bilance Bearr  $3%9.00
Hovizantal Lar $1,790,00
Dual Exercise  $596.00
Slghage 81,344,680
Shipping 3923.00

Total Exereise Equlpmatit total §7,739.00

3 Conevate for installation of exorcize equip:  $200.00

Signage.

¥ Pionlc Tablas X 3 Park Place $3,363.00
3 bt arills
* Bopches Glabal Ind. X2 Inel ship $729.22
* Water Fountain metyl podestal
$1625.00 plus 166,85 shinping $1,791.85
+ Doggie Cleanup Statlon 5225.00
shipping
$2,746.07

* Conerote matevials for framing
Bone by Park Carpenter & staff
Concrobe 1-1/2yard 31590 12x1Z2%4°
$135.00 % 3 = 40500
Framimg materinls  wire % 2/4 605,00

™ Water line materials Charlig?
* Round up for Trall - Inikial Application ple  $500.00
¥ Signage 1 alunmivre doubls sided 4% $519.33

1slgn with PATH Projectinio  $250.00
* Landscaping with sign 2500.00

* Contingancy §5772.60

5100000 $1,000.00

widag water w/dopfhundicap

770,00 57,739.00

$700.00

$3,363,00  $3,363.00

500,93
widagale

5200.00

550230
widog/handicap

$3,065.65 $3,707.00

4250.90
544332

$250.00
$443.3%

5424077  $4,89%.17

$605.00

§500.00
S200.40

4250.00
$200.80

£577.60

$6D5.00
$474.25
$500.00
$200.00

5325000
£200.00

5577.60

Tatal Froject Budget for Exponditures 3E8,000.00 S$18,824.37 $20,000.00



AL

globalindustrial.com

2505 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100
BUFORD, GA 30518

Sales Quote —

Account # 40103

lQuote #: 3036535 IQuote Issued: 03/26/2015

*Quote Expires 30 Days from Issue

CITY OF KINGSVILLE sivy@cityafkingsville.com
SUSAN VY Phone: (361) 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDO RD

|Fax: (361) 595-8042

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Part# Description Quantity |Price Extended
240126  |6'L Park Bench With Backrest-Green | | $254.05]
M1410224 |Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb 1 1 $15.05}
M1424300 P.et Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbol Dog Waste Station 1 $15.95)

Sign -Black t ;
M1344854 |Sentry Station Roil Bag System- Black 1 1 $199.00|:

SPECIAL

OUTDOOR FOUNTAIN, PET BUBBLER, ADA BUBBLER ;
{ON ARM) AND STANDARD BUBBLER ON PEDESTAL. 1 $3,707.00}
* Please Note: This ltem |s Not Returnable.

item Total: |$4,447.80

Freight: | $443.32

PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW OUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS *Total: |$4,891.12
Notes Thank you for the opportunity to help with your needs.

. To place your order or for further assistance please
INCLUDES LIFTGATE ON DELIVERY contact me.

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK
Email: DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL . COM
Phone:(678) 969-6676

Fax:(678) 969-6834




LOBAL 2505 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100
globatindustrial.com BUFORD, GA 30518

Sales Quote

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Account #: 40103 [Quote #: 3036393 IQuote Issued: 03/26/2015

CITY OF KINGSVILLE sivy@citvofkingsville.com *Quote Expires 30 Days from Issue
SUSAN VY Phone: (361) 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDC RD Fax: (361) 595-8042

Parti# Description Quantity | Price Extended
240126 6'L Park Bench With Backrest - Green 2 $254.95
B442726 Halsey Tayllor Tubular Pedestal Qutdoor Drinking Fountain w/ , $3,065.65
Pet Fountain
M1410224 |Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb 1 1 $15.95
V1424300 Pfat Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbol Dog Waste Station 1 $15.95
Sign -Black T
M1344854 |Sentry Station Roll Bag System- Black T 1 $199.00
tem Total: |$3,806.45|
Freight:| $443.32
PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW QUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS *Total: | $4,249.77

Notes

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK

Thank you for the opportunity to help with your needs.
To place your aorder or for further assistance please
Includes Liftgate on Delivery fcontact me.

Email:DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL COM

Phone:(678) 969-6676

Fax:(678) 969-6834

Walking Jogging Biking Baschall Softbalf Soccer Picnicking Birding Rodeo Festivals



AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 051-UTILITY FUND
FUND BALANCE FOR SOUTH WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name_: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 051 Utility Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $27.500
$27.500

Expenses
5-7002 WW South Plant  Utility Plant 54300 $27.500

$27,500

[To amend the FY15 Utility Fund budget for repairs to the South Waste Water
Treatment Plant to rehab the blower as per attached memo provided by the City
Engineering/Public Works Director.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by iaw.
INTRODUCED on this the 13" day of _April_, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Public Works Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: April 1, 2015
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for South Wastewater Blower Rehab

This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY15 Utility Fund (Fund 051) for
unexpected maintenance this fiscal year for the Turblex blower at the South
Treatment plant. Currently, the plant is operating on the backup blower. Turblex is
the main blower that was installed in 2006. It is in need of Class II maintenance
rehab. The blower is being shut down by the computer due to high amperage
signals. Preventive maintenance of this blower has been done on schedule;
however, due to the high number of hours and the high amperage readings the
Terblex technicians have recommended a Class II maintenance be done which
involves a total rehab of all bearing and seals for the motor and blower. The price
for the Class II maintenance rehab is in the amount of $27,436.00. It is proposed
that these funds would come from the Utility Fund’s fund balance.



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 091-GENERAL FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET TO TRANSFER FOUR CAPITAL PROJECTS BACK TO
GENERAL FUND.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $266,920
Revenues
4-0000 Transfer from Fund 091 75091 $266,920
Fund 081 General Fund Capital Projects
Expenses
5-0000 Transfer Out to Fund 001 38401 $266,920
5-2200 Fire Dept. Equipment/Machinery 71200 $182,920
5-2200 Fire Dept. Building 71200 $49,000
5-2200 Fire Dept. Computers & Equipment 72600 $35,000

$266.920  $266,920

[To amend the FY15 General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer four Capital
Projects back to General Fund to increase the fund balance as per the Fund Balance Policy
passed and approved on September 26, 2011 and as per attached memo from the Director of
Finance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such confiict only.
1



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: COURTNEY ALVAREZ, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 03/24/2015

SUBJECT: Transfer of Four Capital Projects Back to General Fund

The City of Kingsville has a Fund Balance Policy that states the City will maintain a minimum
unassigned fund balance in its General Fund of 25% of the subsequent year’s budgeted
expenditures and outgoing transfers. This minimum fund balance is to protect against cash flow
shortfalls related to timing of projected revenue receipts and to maintain a budget stabilization
commitment,

To verify the ending fund balance for General Fund 001, budgeted expenditures and transfers out
for FY 14-15 were used:

» Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers Out for FY 14-15 were
$18,669,357 x 25% = required minimum of $4,667,339

¢ Based on what we know today, the ending fund balance of $4,699,357 for FY 14-15has a
surplus reserve of $32,018.

Currently there have been budget amendments of $28,265 which essentially wipes out the
surplus reserve of $32,018. This budget amendment is to take capital projects not yet started and

delay them in an effort to build up the excess reserve in the General Fund fund balance.

Four Fire Department capital projects that have not been expended as of yet include:

Apparatus Intercoms $25,000
Radio/Comm Upgrades $157,920
Fire Station I Improvements $49.000
Computer Aided Dispatch $35,000
Total | $266.920

A transfer of $266,920 from the Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects back to General Fund
Fund Balance will ensure minimum fund balance requircments are met.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the April 13" Commission Meeting
agenda for first reading.



AGENDA ITEM #8



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requesting the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote.

Item #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

e

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0
vote. : .

Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Conceptual Development Plan — Torres Estate

1. Planned Unit Development

In April of 2014 the Planned Unit Development (PUD) was amended to have a planned district
for each zoning district. The purpose of the equivalent district provides for and encourages
latitude and flexibility in the location of buildings, structures which would be approved by local
officials Variations and departures from normal requirements may be permitted.

2. History of Torres Estates Development

This particular project [ believe started in the summer of 2014. When I came on board in
October 2014 the project was presented as an R1 project. This project doesn’t meet the lot size
minimum so it was submitted as an R2 development. This is reflected in the January minutes
which are in the packet. The memo dated March 13, 2014 brings the project up to this point. As a
part of the RP2 zoning a Conceptual Development Plan is required to be submitted.

3.Torres Estates

As has previously been discussed this project is an infill development that would have a
positive impact for the community and that neighborhood. As noted in the site plan and other
minutes the developer Mark Dizdar has agreed to the following:

A. Build an 18 foot wide driveway which will have room for 2 ¢ars for each house

B. Plant 2 trees in the front yard of the property of each lot where a home is being built
C. Install a sprinkler system on each lot where a home is going to be built

D. Build a 6 foot sidewalk on the perimeter of the property

E. Build a fence on the frontage of the property

In return Mr. Dizdar will not be building garages with these homes.
Staff recommendation:
Approve the Conceptual Development Plan for the following reasons:

A. This development takes advantage of the utilities that are already in place
B. It is an housing option that is believed to be affordable for a significant number of the
population



C. It redevelops property that at one time a mobile home park which is not conducive for the
neighborhood, while this project is compatible with the surrounding uses
D. This development could initiate development to the south



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will
hold a Special Public Hearing Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take action on
the following items and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
East Lott rezoned frem (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
item on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
§ Hearing Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City §
Commission will discuss the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

| Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 aiso known as 11060 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8003.




£ @n A s o mryr—————
2 HRwE Ol () B

LS N
1 48 simonr ‘N g
i SrLe LANE < IR B

PN TR ONY

Fise
AEN VR B

205 A a8
w Ao

VAL “ANEDD SMIBTTE
EWOH L1 3S0TIE LS QO 'L 3NNIeA
TTUASONIN 40 ALID IHL QI HOWODY wA3 1 A2OTE ‘B ANV BT K101 40 T
any
WHOR Bl 3d0T3ANE ‘ST 30W0 L ZRI0A TTHASONIM 40 M9
3RL 0L NGILGGY 30AI2 § #908 % ONY T L SAGT 40 N0 CSVXEL TALNOD DedRany ;
TTUASONE 40 AUD JHL W OBMWS STHIY 4471 40 NDISINGENS Y Sh3e &

SALV.ISA SIRRMOL

SO N

A 4w 1

L N . 1

™
Y
pr
o~
Leoo ()

P

LSBT BB S REe Aaliid N
! EUrET - . ! y
% ! &
4 o T .
L ~
2l .
m;u B B 9 [ wm
Mm 13
8 o5
a Yu
f 5
) o
ot 3 amieran #
_— .

- AR aE

. I
- . EHIREIAN NELDRE A




itk e L b el B

Wor ol 4 W
oy LIST
(54 # &

OB AhBE b (N

P
585 B
S N A

|| 440595085 ..
I
4

f

s

L0

e e e 0 s

i
i

i
BLRT TN

Am WG

UTILITY LAYOUT

IGHRLL, TiNas




> NS O0' 00TV 50.00" — e
f : : ¥ =
¥ : :
H H
e ; | A
o :
§ sz meetiocss H H .
P ; ; h
B e : v
e : ;
/7 E
1 H
H 1L ot 2 H Lot 3
3
: Lot 1 /i :

-

/|
i i
3 7
I3 H
; ;
/ H S50 H )
E - E
. ' i
J Lk
H H =
> H ey =
- £
-
0 %
A H L
g gl BUILDING Lol B
fa . < 5
e 1225 8Q. FT. gl &
f:’g i =
iy =]
= » o
wl o
¥
£ t
£ 3
1 1
H ¥
H :
0

. TaBT

ES BT Consiieate M 1
TENALAGEOHY
: §°™ ra0n5.00)
H VST
; Elwwimliﬁ
i

TRELFE

b LN e O PR



AGENDA ITEM #9



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1-¢, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
R2- TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO RP2- PLANNED TWO
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Isaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 8, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, April 13, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City
of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and -

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-8, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from R2- Two Family
Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th  day of April , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _27th  day of __ April , 2018.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requesting the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote,

Ttem #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0
vote. :

Item#4: Discussion and Cousider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.



To: City Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo — April 13, 2015

1. Items for Torres Estate:
The packet of information should explain what has occurred up to this point. While the
process hasn’t been smooth, I believe we have it right this time. As I have mentioned in
previous memos while this project isn’t perfect it is good for the location and for the
community. The Planning and Zoning will be meeting on Wednesday, April 8" to make a
recommendation on these agenda items. This is a good infill project that is good for the
neighborhood. The Master Plan does recognize the importance of infill projects and that
should be a priority for this community.
As stated in the memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission this project has the
following positives to it:

Uses existing utilities

Compatible with the neighborhood

Provides housing that is affordable for most residents

Adds items that will bring value to the development

Could initiate development to the south

HOOWp

There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

Also on your agenda is the approval of the preliminary and final plat. The Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended approval of both plats at their January meeting. The vote was
unanimous for both items.

Staff recommendation is to approve all the agenda items.



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services ﬁ,ﬁf“’

Date: March 13, 2015

Subject: Rezoning request — Torres Estate

Attached are a number of documents that lay the framework and provide information for this
rezoning request. They are:

a. The rezoning request with notice in the newspaper and 2001t. radius

b. A copy of a memo from me date February 13, 2015 which gives you a status report of
this project

¢. A copy of the planned unit development ordinance which is an integral part to this
request

d. A copy of Section 15-6-4

Currently the property is rezoned R2 because of the lot size. Due to the fact that Mr. Dizdar
wants to develop the property without garages the property needs to be rezoned to RP2. The
attached planned unit development ordinance will allow that property to be developed in that
manner. Another important part of this process is the Conceptual Development Plan. While the
ordinance does state that a city initiated PUD doesn’t need this document I believe that for this
event a Conceptual Development Plan would be helpful. While one is being developed it is not
_ quite ready for approval. By approving the rezoning this will allow us to finish the document
knowing that our work will not be in vain. The ordinance also states that a public hearing has to
be held for a Conceptual Development Plan according to Section 15-6-4 of the code. Included in
the packet is a copy of that section of the code.

Staff Review and Recommendation

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in the
elements of the 2008 Master Plan

2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses

4. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses

(Y]

Staff recommends APPROVALI of the request.



Since you already have approved the preliminary and final plats here is the process if your
recommendation is an approval of the rezoning and the City Commission also approves the

rezoning,.

1. Consider re zoning request March 18", if approved
2. Consider the submittal of the Conceptual Development Plan, this meeting may be held
prior to the next meeting of April 15th ’

Then the Conceptual Development Plan, the preliminary plat and the final plat would then go to
the City Commission for approval.



Kingsville, Texas 78363
Phone: (361) 393-8033
Fax: (361) 595-8063

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Planning & Development Services Dept.
Planning & Zoning Division

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) 4 LT -3 l/
Project Address -85 aeres €v4_Block 1,1 0T)-4 & QYDE BLock Tocated in the City ETJ

Total number of Lots

(Proposed) Subdivision Name

Legal Description:_|. 44 @eres Eva, Block 1, L0119 + GLipE  BueckZ | LoT i3

- . N ; bt N , ned
Existing Zoning Designation P ~Two Femily pisiliture Land Use Designation _R ¥ ;-IP,[,Q!QH é mily

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent MarK  Dizdar Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

esiclential DistrctT

Mailing Address City State Zip
Property Owner (saae, ¥ Norma_TorreS phone : FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only):

. - . ~T .
Mailing Address_ 11tk EGSE Lod city _Kingsville state ] X Zip_ 1§33
Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.
__Annexation Request..........cccovroeeenNO Fee __Preliminary Plat............cocomme... Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 __Final Plat.........ooooeriiiniinn .....Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $230.00 ~ Minor Plat...oovn e $100.00
Re-zoning Request...........c.cooerniecnnn $250.00 CRe-platiciee . $200.00
_ SUP Request/Renewal..................oec $250.00 _ Vacating Plat.....ccooooeeeeeniienee . $30.00
__Zouing Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development Plat....... $100.00
_ PUD REqUESE....evn e e cennnne $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request.........$25.00 ea
Lot Line Adjustment Plat.................. $100.00 _ Amending Plat.......cooooiiiii $100.00

Plcase provide a basic description of the proposed project:

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner andior duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. { further certify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same (0 be true
and correct. If uny of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
may: he revoked.

Date:

Applicant’s Signature:

Date:

. 1 H .
Property Owner’s Signature:

Application and Fee Accepted by: MM/ QW Date: £ F 20 ,-'!,"q




Buffe

200 ft.
i B

r1116 E.
11

Lott = Jorres
. L. I 1 L[

E King Ave

N

22363

e CQ
A 5-524]875 A =HEE 2R
E Kenedy Ave «
S lsls
s 13 § 21219 11037

18458

S 14th St

34355

(¥
. v
0
(Y
eV |
E Huisache Ave
| |
Legend
[ | 1116 E. Lott
200 Ft. Buffer
Daocumeni Path: NAAustn JWWerk Projects\E100 £ Kanedy mxd
Drawn By: Engineerin DiSCLAIMER
Y Degarfmentg THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES OMLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
v E%EN%STM‘S' é%f;gg;glg SHEEBMQY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
- W . R ERRORS.
N (8 Last Update: 3/20/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NOT 200 E. Kleberg

Note:

RESPONSIBLE if THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTICN, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361 595 BOOS
Fax: 361 5958035




200 ft. Buffer 1100 E, Kleberg - Torres

E King Ave

34355,

28386
28385

S15thS

aooo2es ‘||

N 4000271

4000276 .1}

— 1 P 1
Legend

[ ] 1100 E. Kenedy

Department

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

Last Update: 372012015

CONTAIN INACCURACIES CR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

i)
abed

Note:

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1§ USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTICN, PLANNING, BUILDING,

QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 E. Kleberg

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Office: 361 595 8005

Fax: 361 595 80633

;| 200 ft. Buffer E F ' » h q Ve
= | | T T T 1 1 | § i | N | 1 | 1 I /
250 WWark ijads\ﬂﬂﬂ E. Kenady. mxd
By: Engi i DISCLAIMER
Drawn Y- Engineenng THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPQOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE



TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#108G2

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 NPASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 £ KENEDY

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIC C AMBRIZ IR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

CRUZJOSE L

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY

ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 E KENEDY

#25977

HMENEZ LAURO
MARCELO JIMENEZ IR
859 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 £ KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DE LEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
B20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PC BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 E LOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST
310 € 23RD ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 £ LOTT

{THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 ELOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 ELOTT #22-41
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 ELOTT

#28386

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
Location E LOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCOR
ETUXCECILIAG

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 ELOTT AVE

#28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE
ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 £ LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 ELOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE
PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212ELOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN

1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACEC
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
216 516TH ST
#10449

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN OAK DRIVE
ROCM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#15728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services (\ﬁ’

Date: February 13, 2015

Subject: Torres Estates — Status Report

There have been bumps in the process for Mark Dizdar to get the Torres Estates project moving
forward. This memo is meant to give information on that and where it is headed. Prior to the City
Commission meeting on January 26, 2015, language was found in the code that has an impact on
the Torres Estate development. The language is in Section 15-6-107: Special off Street Parking
Regulations. It reads (B) Parking in R1 and R2 Districts shall be provided only in areas properly
located for a future garage. Consequently at the January 26™ commission meeting the City
Commission took no action on the plat items. There was the first reading of the rezoning to R2.
The interpretation of the language to staff means that has to be space for a garage to be built at
some point in the future.

Because of language in the Local Government Code that necessitates action to be taken by the

City Commissionfor it would be approved it was placed on the February 9™ agenda for denial.

The reasoning was that the Commission couldn’t knowingly break the code by approving the plat
agenda items. Prior to the February 9™ meeting Mark Dizdar, Vince Capell and [ met and

discussed the situation and possible solutions. One proposal that came up was that the city could |,
buy two lots, one on either side and make them to on site communal parking areas. This solution
was mentioned at the City Commission meeting but in the end, the Commission approved the
rezoning, but denied the plat agenda items. Vs

That leaves Mark Dizdar with 3 options:

1. Change the plat himself to meet the code
2. Explore the solution with the City purchasing the ground for communal parking lots
3. Change the zoning to RP-2 which would make the development negotiable

It seems that Mark Dizdar wants to change the zoning to RP-2 which would allow him to
develop the project as he desires. Because of the previous rezoning work that was done, I believe
that we could have it ready for your March meeting which will be on the 18",

Included in the packet is a copy of the Planned Unit Development ordinance for your review. If
you have any questions, please feel free to ask.



PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS {PUD)

FOOTNOTE(S):

= (B) =

Editor's note— Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed Aprif 23, 2014, amended the Planned Unit Developments
{(PUD) division in its entirety to read as herein set out. The former Planned Unit Development (PUD)
division, §§ 15-6-55—15-6-61, pertained to simifar subject matter. See Code Comparative Tabie for

complete derivation.

Sec.

(A)

15-6-55. - Planned unit development districts.

Statement of infent—Each of the zoning districts set forth and permitted in the Land Use Chart shall
have a separate and distinct counterpart known and herein referred to as a "planned district”. A
“planned district” shall be for the purpose of permitting and regulating the uses permitted in the
"equivalent district” and further provide for and encourage latitude and flexibility in the location of
buildings, structures, roads, drives, variations in yards, open spaces, etc., which are subsequent to
approvat by local officials. The result is to allow development of tracts of land to their fuilest extent
and at the same time observe the general intent and spirit of these regulations. The purpose of this
district is to also provide for and encourage the appropriate grouping of buildings to reduce vehicle
trips, maximize open space, and for the beautification of the district. In general, (1) the height and
buik of buildings, (2} the amount of open space, (3) the concentration of people and traffic, and (4)
the parking and loading requirements shall be equal to those in the corresponding district. The uses
permitted shail be the same as in the "equivalent district".

Variations and departures from normal requirements may, however, be permitted. Each building face
need not face a public street and mare than one main building may be located on a lot. Buildings may be
constructed on platted tracts which are smaller than the minimum lot size requirements where other
adjacent permanent open space is provided. Buildings may be grouped in clusters or around courts and
may be served by private drives in lieu of public streets. Buildings may be located closer to lot lines than
otherwise permitied provided such buildings are architecturally suitable for such a relationship to

adjoining buildings or property. The Planned Unit Development Districts shall be as follows:
Planned District Equivalent District

RP-1 R-1

RP-2 R-2

RP-3 R-3

RP-4 R-4

CP-1 c-1

Ccp-2 C-2

Page 1l




CP-3 c-3
CP-4 c-4
IP-1 I-1
IP-2 -2

Sec.

(A)

Sec.

(A)

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

15-6-56. - Procedure for rezoning property ta a pfanned unit development.

A fract of land may be zoned to a Planned Unit Development by the City as provided in Section 15-6-
4, or upon appiication by the owner or histher agent with approval of a Conceptual Development
Plan for the tract. A City-initiated Planned Unit Development zone need not be accompanied by a
Conceptual Development Plan. The applicants, cther than the City, for a Planned Unit Development
zone change, or a developer intending to build on a ftract of land zoned as a Planned Unit
Development shall prepare and submit to the Planning and Zoning Commission a Conceptual
Development Plan containing the following elements:

(1) The boundaries of the fract to be zoned and the area adjacent for a distance of not less than
500 feet.

(2) The existing and proposed topography. Contours shall not exceed ten foot intervals and shall be
on a plan at a scale of one inch equals 100 feet or larger. The proposed topography shall be -
clearly delineated on the plan.

(3) The proposed location and arrangements of buildings, structures, lots, parking areas, open -
space, recreational space, existing and proposed streets, drives and other public ways, public
property, drainage, landscaping and other features of the proposed development.

(4) Suificient approximate dimensions to indicate the relationship between buildings, streets; drives
and property lines. .

(5) A draft of conditions, covenants and restrictions (CC&R's), easements, associations, and
maintenance agreements as well as specifications for ingress/egress to the property and any
other legal requirements which will run with the property.

(6) Preliminary elevation and plan drawings of proposed buildings which sufficiently depict the
architectural theme of the development. .

{7) Preliminary sign program for nonresidential developments identifying common materials, sizes,
heights and locations to be used on signs within the development. The materials used shall be
consistent with the architectural theme of the buildings.

{8) Other design elements and/or development standards consistent with current trends and
regulations as determined by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

{Ord. 2014-23, § |, passad 4-23-2014)
15-6-57. - Site plan approval required prior to permitting.

No permit shail be issued for construction in a Planned Unit Development area uniess there has
been a site plan approved by the City Commission and a subdivision plat thereof recorded in the

Page 2




(B)

Sec.

(A)

(B)

(©)

county plat records. Three (3) 24 x 36 and fifteen (15) 11 x 17 prints of the site plan shall be
submitted for review by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

The requirement for a new site plan may be waived when:

(1) The site has been platted for record after receiving the zoning classification which will be utilized
for Planned Unit Development; and

(2) The proposed development is in full compliance with all other Planned Unit Development
reqguirements.

{Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

15-6-58. - Submission, hearing and approval.

The City Planning and Zoning Commission shalt hold a public hearing on the Conceptual
Development Plan and after such public hearing, the Commission shall either approve, approve with
conditions, or disapprove the Conceptual Development Plan. At such time as the Conceptual
Development Plan is approved, approved with conditions or disapproved by the City Planning and
Zoning Commission, the same plan shall be duly endorsed and forwarded to the City Commission for
final action. The procedures for noticing and holding a public hearing for a Conceptual Development
Plan shall be the same as specified in Section 15-6-4 of this code. The Conceptual Development
Plan is in addition to, not in substitution of, the required statutory rezoning process.

In reviewing Conceptual Development Plans for a Planned Unit Development district, the City
Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the following:

(1) Topography; to ensure the site is suitable for development, and buildings are located and
arranged in appropriate areas.

(2) Parking; to ensure the proposed development contains an adequate amount of parking and is
located in an appropriate area. Generally, the parking should conform to the required number of
parking appropriate to the development type as contained in Section 15-6-106 and 15-8-107.
The City Planning and Zoning Commission may allow a deviation from these parking
requirements should the applicant show an adequate amount of parking exists.

(3) Setbacks; to ensure buildings provide for adequate light, air, and privacy protection by providing
appropriate proportion between buildings, and adequate separation between buildings and
adjoining properties.

(4) Architecture; to ensure the architecturai theme is compatible and consistent throughout the
project and is reasonably compatibie with surrounding developments.

(5) Landscaping; to ensure the development provides adequate landscaping fo provide a pleasant
environment, to enhance the building's appearance and to ensure existing significant trees are
adequately protected.

(6) Site plan; to ensure the location and arrangement of buildings, signs and other structures ara
appropriate for the site, existing and proposed streets, drives and public ways are arranged
appropriately and to ensure site drainage has been adequately addressed.

(7) Any other feature or issue associated with the state zoning and planning enabling legisiation or
the comprehensive/master plan for the City of Kingsville for which the City Planning and Zoning
Commission feeis is appropriate and relevant to the development of the site to ensure
appropriate and attractive development of the proposed site.

Prior to approving a Conceptual Development Plan for the purpeses of this section, the City
Commission shall make the following findings:

(1) that the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Commission have reviewed the
Conceptual Development Plan with consideration of the issues contained in Subsection (B) of
this section; and

Page 3



(D)

(2) that the Conceptual Development Plan is in conformance with the Master Plan and other plans
adopted by the city and/or appropriate sections of the Code of Ordinances; and

(3) that the Conceptuai Development Plan provides for an organized and unified system of land use
intensities which are compatible with the surrounding areas; and

(4) that the proposed development adequately protects the health, safety and general welfare of
future and existing residents and property owners in and around the development.

Upon final approval of the Conceptual Development Plan and the zoning (or rezoning) of the tract by
the City Commission, as required by law, building permits may be issued. Conformance with the
approved Conceptual Development Plan and all supporting documentation is mandatory. Substantial
deviation from the Plan shall require resubmittal to the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in the same manner as the original zoning procedure.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999,

Sec. 15-6-59. - Coordination of planned unit development application with subdivision approval.

{A)

(B)

In order to fully implement flexible zoning techniques such as Planned Unit Development and cluster
zoning, applicants shall be required to submit applications for subdivision review simuitaneously with
applications for zoning approval. Depending upon the size and location of the proposed
development, such applications shall conform to either the administrative or major subdivision
application requirements of the subdivision regulations (Section 15-3-1 through 15-3-109).

Where the zoning ordinance authorizes Planned Unit Developments, which:
(1} permits the use of land and density of structures to differ from that allowed as of right, and;

(2) involves the subdivision of land, whether residential or non-residential;

such development shall obtain subdivision approval by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in addition to all other procedures and approvais required by the zoning ordinance.
Regardless of whether applicable zoning procedures also require City Planning and Zoning Commission
and City Commission approval, review or recommendation.

©)

Procedure.,

(1) When a Planned Unit Development application is submitted that also involves the subdivision of
land, the application shall first be submitted to the Director of Planning and Development
Services or histher designes.

{2) The application for subdivision approval shall be made in the form of a skatch plat, containing,
in addition to all of the requirements of the zoning ordinance, the following information:

a. Legal description of the property proposed to be subdivided:;

b. Name of the proposed subdivision and shall be clearly labeled "Planned Unit Development
Site Plan.";

Date, scale, North arrow;
Property owner's name and address:

Description of all existing covenants, liens and encumbrances;

~ e o o0

Name, address and seal or registration number of licensed engineer, architect or surveyor
who has prepared the sketch plat;

Location of property lines;
h.  Existing or platted easements, rights-of-way, strests or other public ways;

©«

Page 4



i.  Masses of trees or individual trees of eight inches or more in diameter, measured four feet
above ground level;

j. Names of adjoining landowners within 200 feet of any perimeter boundary of the proposed
subdivision;

k. Location, sizes, elevations and slopes of existing sewers, water mains, culverts and other
underground structures within the boundaries of the proposed subdivision and immaediately
adjacent thereto;

I.  Existing permanent buildings;

m. Utility poles and utiiity rights-of-way on or immediately adjacent to the property proposed to
be subdivided;

n. Approximate topography, at the same scale as required for a preliminary plat;
0. Approximate location and width of all proposed streets within and abutting the proposed
subdivision;

p. Preliminary proposals for connections with existing water supply and sanitary sewerage
systems and preliminary proposals for collecting and discharging surface water drainage;

q. Approximate location, dimensions and area of all proposed or existing lots;

r. Approximate location, dimensions and area of all parcels of land proposed to be set aside
for park or playground use or other public use;

s. Vicinity map showing all streets and the general development pattern and land uses of the
surrounding area at a scale of 1" = 100"

t.  Zoning district boundaries of all property 200 feet of the proposed subdivision;

u. If the sketch plat covers only a part of the applicant's contiguous holdings, the applicant
shall submit, at a scale of no more than 1" = 200", a sketch in pen or pencil of the proposed
subdivision area, together with its proposed street systems and an indication of the
probable future street, drainage and utility system for the remaining portion of the tract.

{3) The Planning and Development Services Director shall refer the application and sketch plat to
the City Planning and Zoning Commission for preliminary review and approval. The City
Planning and Zoning Commissicn shall review all aspects of the application as are required by
these reguiations and the zoning ordinance.

{(4) The City Planning and Zoning Commission shall forward its recommendation on the application
to the City Commission. Action shall first be taken on the zoning application. If the zoning
request is granted, the applicant shall prepare a preliminary plat as described in Section 15-3-
16 of the subdivision regulations and shall then follow the remaining subdivision procedures
described therein, including review by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and the City
Commission.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999.

Sec. 15-6-60. - Emergency provisions within planned unit development districts.

{A) Emergency provisions and access shall be provided to each principat building by:

(1) A street or public alley; or

(2) A private way, alley or paved place, delineated on an approved subdivision piat conforming to
the requirements of Tex. Loc. Gov't Code, §§ 212.001 et seq. Access may also be provided by
an emergency access easement approved by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and

Page 5



recorded in the Kleberg County Deed Records, provided that where access is not available by a
street, alley, place or recorded easement; and recorded easement access is planned,
construction permits may be issued and construction may proceed but certificate of occupancy
shall not be issued until the required emergency access easements are approved by the City
Planning and Zoning Commission and filed for record in the Kieberg County Deed Records.
Emergency access easements shall be not less than 50 feet in width, the boundaries shall be
distinctly and permanently marked on the ground and the entrances shall be permanently
marked by signs not less than two square feet nor more than four square fest in face area.

(B) The paved width of any emergency access easement may be reduced to, but not below, 30 feet
provided that curbs shall not exceed five inches in height and further provided that there shall be no
obstructions which will interfere with the use of the full 50 foot width of the easement by emergency
vehicles and their appurtenances. Turnarounds with a radius of 50 feet and paved diameter of at
least 60 feet shall be provided on all dead-ends.

(C) Fire hydrants shall be provided and placed to city specifications.
{(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999.

Sec. 15-6-61. - Requests not scheduled for hearing.

Requests for Planned Unit Development status that fail to supply the site plan information required (§
15-6-56(A)) shall not be scheduled for a hearing.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
Secs. 15-6-62—15-6-69. - Reserved.

Page 6



Sec. 15-6-4. - Changes and amendments; application feae,

(A) This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may be amended,
supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City Commission. The City Commission shall receive
the report of the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or amendment to
the zoning ordinance.

a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of which
shall be published once in a newspaper of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such
hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i.  All property owners within 200 feet of the property on which the change is proposed shall
be sent written notice not less than ten (10) days before the hearing date. The list of
property owners shall be prepared from the last city tax roll listing all property owners who
have rendered their property for city taxes. Notice is adequately served by depositing
properly addressed and postage paid notice with the city post office. Property owners
whose names do not appear on the city tax roll are adequately notified by the publication in
a newspaper of local circulation.

b.  Following the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and report, the City Commission
shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of which shall be published once in a newspaper
of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i.  Three-fourths (34) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to make
any change should a petition opposed to such change be presented by the owners of 20%
of either the area of the lots or land included in such proposed change, or of the lots or
land immediately adjoining the same and extending 200 feet therefrom.

ii. ~Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to
overrule a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission that a proposed
amendment, supplement, or change be denied.

c. Applications for Special Use permits, changes of districts (rezones), or other applications which
require notification or publication shall be accompanied by a fee of $250.00.

(B) The fee for processing appeals to the Board of Adjustment shall be based on the actual costs of
materials used, mailing, and publication costs as determined by the Planning Division of the
Management Services Department, the fee fo be payable prior to the scheduling of any hearing or
appeal.

(1962 Code, § 11-1-4; Ord. 84008, passed 6-18-84; Ord. 80027, passad 6-25-90: Ord. 2014-44,
passed 8-11-2014)

Page 1



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION |
MEETING MINUTES !
January 14, 2013 :

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia
Robert McCreight .
Lupe Alvarez !
Citizens Present Staff Present
Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant II
Base Representative

. The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014,
M. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. All in favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda.
N/A

. Old Business/Postporements.

N/A

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — requesfing the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from (C1) Neishbhorhood Service District to (R2) Two Family District 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the committee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison to what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16" according to the city there



was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records there is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.

Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there 1s no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the corner
on Lott and 15" where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garcia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning to equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr. Ginter advised that R2 has strict lot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committec
decided to move forward with the request of C1 to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2)
Two Family District 2. Mr. McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting anproval
for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,
BLOCK 2, L.LOT 1-3.

Mr. Ginter recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be inchuded.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, L.LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot Mr.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr. Ginter at this time.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will
hold a Special Public Hearing Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take action on
the following items and at which time all interested persons will
) be heard: '

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate [
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
| East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District Z to (RP2)
Pianned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the

| item on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
| Hearing Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City
Commission will discuss the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:
Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a |
f Conceptional Development Plan for the Torres FEstate §
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.
d Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of |
| 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116 §
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2) §
Planned Two Family Residential District.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commuission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8003.




AGENDA ITEM #10



To: City Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo — April 13, 2015

1. Items for Torres Estate:
The packet of information should explain what has occurred up to this point. While the
process hasn’t been smooth, I believe we have it right this time. As [ have mentioned in
previous memos while this project isn’t perfect it is good for the location and for the
community. The Planning and Zoning will be meeting on Wednesday, April 8" to make a
recommendation on these agenda items. This is a good infill project that is good for the
neighborhood. The Master Plan does recognize the importance of infill projects and that
should be a priority for this community.
As stated in the memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission this project has the
following positives to it:

Uses existing utilities

Compatible with the neighborhood

Provides housing that is affordable for most residents

Adds items that will bring value to the development

Could initiate development to the south

SECRoR- S

There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

Also on your agenda is the approval of the preliminary and final plat. The Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended approval of both plats at their January meeting. The vote was
unanimous for both items.

Staff recommendation is to approve all the agenda items.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
January 14, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Citizens Present Staff Present
Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant 1

Base Representative

. The meeting was ealled te order at 6:04 p.m,

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014,
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight

seconds. All in favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Commenis on or off the agenda.

N/A

. Old Business/Postponements.
N/A

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — requesting the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2) Two Family District 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the committee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison to what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16™ according to the city there



was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records there is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.
Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there is no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the corner
on Lott and 15™ where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garcia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning to equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr, Ginter advised that R2 has strict lot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committee
decided to move forward with the request of C1 to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2) -
Two Family District 2. Mr. McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval

for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,
BLOCK 2,1.OT 1-3.

Mr. Ginter recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be included.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval

for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, I.OT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,
LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda 1s the same as item number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LLOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot Mr.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

8. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr, Ginter at this time.

9. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



37l Il =11

L]

imp
I

—
F
j
=]
]

il
T

{
!
ST

Ao £ "4

aus )

LO00i=1 FTaE 4V ALINIDIA

G "1 TR T BN
THI0HEROM TRV b Al |

T R e
R AL P TR DL O ¥

lgigwannt X, anoz

afczaoaod

AR AW TR AW, i e e T Y T atwn " tmm

[T
' are Ol

Hval eetrrme vt AEn et

SYKAL ‘ASNAQD DY3RTM

HHTH 4L 3H013ANT CEC A0vd L IANTOA
NIX 40 JJAID 3HE O NOWIQOY ¥AZ 1 %J0TH 'S G 'R'IS'SH'CE'L 507 40 T

any
HIEFN 'L 3JOTIANT (G ID¥Y 'L INDIOA ITWASOHM 40 AUD
3HL 01 MOy 30412 £ N0079 T QMY 'Z ') SL0T 40 ANO CSYK3L UJNNDT 98383
ITUASDHIN 4O ALID BHL NI Q3I¥NLS S350% ##'L 40 NOISIWDERS ¥ SNIR

SALYLST STHUOL

40 LVId TVNIS bggameeameye

—_— ey gy e
- - e -y
B AT
wun
CUPT £ AINDT
o I
T8 1 e o ey bt e ey
el v
T EEY e AR RPN [ et vy i
" Loty 8 i s T R
nwage i
T a1 P v+ ey
7T v T o o b o i P ¢ 48 10 B PR B
a7 e peramy e
ek R L L N udeigaie 4
E e £ S v e e e i e g B
o e i s
M e 1 24 w0 AR T
78 s g R 8 4 e 1 1
Pt = e e [ w7 4 s R ety b
L4 I i 7 s o B LB Tob s
6 v Ak e ot v g3 YOO 8 e
- ] LR T et sty Wy g gttty
R ) A it —— —n
= o il Y TP i 1w T r
st bt O 7 4 T BT 1 o e 9 SR
o - - =) 3 [etepit iy o gy L4
OV T a0 4 I3y Dt Vg LT toe ooy iy g v £ 1
e 0 mvie e v Rt
L T N T L S
D ey £ {4 ] e 1 | K bt T
TR
wore oz e g
e o 4 $40) ¥ eI N i

Lighed iy ur.
IR K SIPAC CW O 107 T (T 01 ADAINGS mlrmr S rin g e Sae (19
EFIYIUTTIVD a7 FOTFTAPIS LN 16 JYP b O4 70w ar ra] Wotes HR I 19 PR
CHHels A P IT R AR & G4V Eot P It G s T v e e DTN W
O W D1 T KU Pl VB 1T RIS i St 8 e 1 e 10 i 1

BYYORl w0 AL
TR ivis
———— s e i
—_—
w0 v s .

QN A B P YRS

S Y od 1444 P Sl ) s ) T T TR
TR, JELEAP NS e i o v e 7Bk P 10 PG vty TS

CBeVirs ST A0 P ALy DI i ot 79

3 LiHeS

"R Bl

L ]
1101 THI

NPz

2 vienete
I Sy R TS el 4, W T e 1) i e rerous on LA
174 XICTV) DI 3 e b1 SRS RS R 0oun TP R ki e 1 DFRIR D
BT FPAT I U FAn 6 v 37 STESEC B0 5 e T B M DT R
PN THR R e ) A i TIOWT KORGITTA by FETPT R TP B

TR 20 40
FedLah vt

L iy

“firene com e L (Y O
LU Yo e e N [ B

NI IE UL 23 s pa s
WL T Bt 0L S R B et

ey e L bl v
AT b 8 v T T T 0G4 N B PTR

SRS b Oy THTT) YA TOwY
A 1i8 ] 5 D o M| MR PYE T
90004 AT A P Yol M YATTH MOT o T | |

T R0 QALY TIC WE  f8 rb
O PN e R (R YWY BT TR RS
ot Y B, B LTI 301 1N 1 Ll e 13

Tk L L WP Y- UMY 1R e e O RarEY
MOPIP L WO PR (I e s
WU A OB AT e w3 ) et U470 B

LB HYITS D THUE W (WY1 1 v (g rewncr yra LE
VA GO0 INTT1 ' LNAOS B MR Frall ‘ITeNn
e R e e T

A MOV DT Wi B g 8y Yooyt it

D LS B 48 v s e e Y )
T e AIE i (T 18
SV I T 70 SV vu 'O LT T

WL oy et v v
IR ey i .
BV i by rper
U et

1 4 N A St iy LY G P

044 Dhg ) W Gore YDREW Yrui i pD

-l

.-
LA $B%n
_7r., R et

~_
:
A
-

S e o LY i
claflal m ,%rwf&% gt
= N 5
Py A R A
..W. ’ Yyt ,J }/V.,\
L C A D
ol RN Y

N
S

e

i

F.AG.08

SARD M 0'a9
AFTHLE HLNSALME

LU 9 (aTy

-
S

-

—

M.08,.86 08 § ._. PO MDLd0 o

-
-
-

-

-

M L0550 0 R,

Ty purig ki) Y oF

(e ikl It e - - -1 f .

| 1 1)1 ] nnlp:.zﬁ
| ~ 1 -

1 - 1 A m
1 R N '
1 tan i
4 Wk H
bos .28, 80
Il wW s B2 o mm g B2, _ T
Vs % N A
)
| / e !
] \ L 2000 |
i \ T [
,Y. RS R 7 LI .*..__ ! |
1 1|8 E
! v ___ !
1 y, ) i
e L5, .44l i LL i ¥ L L

-

P O DR
BANAAY AOSMEN

N
1
£h
¥
'
[
¢
i
[
m
b

= .000SE

oy
DN
o




1]
4
L

[y
1 4 St
e s ey
T

st | R i

é B [ i
1 %% e i
Bt =% {3 - B
LRI a b 1
_’?; LE =X {u i
%% £ \n [V

: iy P . A o

: ‘?’;gﬁ:é Y s f:%

: - N P

H % = i

5 B

F. S .

TR

-

\eicp i

e s o m

-

i Sy, il 0T
SorerietE | 16000

I O F A DL
N
]

g — iy &
a [ AU

TS ‘ T
. %ﬁ?\*‘%%ﬁi} -

= e
Mfi:wc;t( = - ‘! SRS
N I I !

L1 PGLEER, i
ORI o MR i
H d H

i

UTILITY LAYOUT

EINGHYRLLE, TEXAS




pw;‘ﬂff}w ‘4

459 L
\
™
N
X
N\ /000 sk
FRAME
IHomiEg
5‘/9(’@ —>
feree
!
6! s1p5waLk




BLOL WiOL
62 HoNOd
066 ONIAIT
V |SVIHY
R Ay
yasod NJoho) V S - .
/ 0 _m\. ST TN
: _ Lo = ,f
el i s 1HHHHJ Pl P
. P o
., Nooyaag | R
CDOYASYW
IS5 o o
||||||||||||||| ,...../F,t —_— e S \xl
ONIAIT R
, — 1
N
_ ,
] _ _ Uieq
e o _
S RS RS S eSS R SIS E SRS ST Y | .O_O
=[50
] [AS=A—
“l. 1 . r s T ool M
_ “ _ “ [ _Mru!ﬂu SN | L
- | | - L—
| ¢ NOO¥Qa3g "[ 2 | ONINIJ | Ayppn
L. ] | . | NIHOLIN
/, / \ _ \ ;”
llllll - | O |
|
=== = s

«0lE '



| L4 08 Y | V3 WL0L e _
/S A — T2 08 | % | vawy mowod e
RS 1408 | oy | VauY ONIAT !
o sviuv||l
—d

@ —— ENoodds i
| NOOMG3EWALS B \lyouog | ] |

|
U 890 | ied %ﬁ/v l“M\\/ /\/ﬁn_nﬁ

= U5 o T e
! b_mmﬂn 1 | e SNNBOHOWY [ | N, FeEET e A
i IR . § e ey
% R S
- )a80|0
L gane My
: .
| |
| = =
N5 S
"1l MOONNIHOLD NOOY ONIAIT L
JF_L 2 ZINOOYaIg
m _', - | a___v__._wm.,_. - f oo s - - 8§01 o
E= 0o 174}
I - m
| e I %6 LSS 1S 308 |

Ly ot}
=T

e X i HS 0808

a——

T

“
|
N e e o}




¥4

3B 42

047

5 BEDROOM 2 Bath ;
~ =AE ERRTY
/\éj gfi | ullity
w L — — JdL — _.. 1t
/Y\: ) -
r__J_IﬁEaiO_S.e_z‘tm_ ] ZiER hall SXDA
DI e
e ||
KITCHEN T“"L“
: LIVING ROOM

134

AR

T T
v
bl
f::::::‘
J Rel. Space
e e

E—wﬂ—:..r:_.—-———-———-
148"
MASTER BEDROOM |

BEDROOM 3 i

DIMING k
115"
PORCH 2050 SHL
~—12 % 12 3IDMG
COLUAMN =1
=il i0; |AREAS
Living 1000 | sQ.FT.
Porch 79 | SG.FT.
TOTAL 1,078) 5Q.€T.




AGENDA ITEM #11



To: City Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo — April 13, 2015

1. Items for Torres Estate:
The packet of information should explain what has occurred up to this point. While the
process hasn’t been smooth, [ believe we have it right this time. As I have mentioned in
previous memos while this project isn’t perfect it is good for the location and for the
community. The Planning and Zoning will be meeting on Wednesday, April 8" to make a
recommendation on these agenda items. This is a good infill project that is good for the
neighborhood. The Master Plan does recognize the importance of infill projects and that
should be a priority for this community.
As stated in the memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission this project has the
following positives to it:
A. Uses existing utilities
B. Compatible with the neighborhood
C. Provides housing that is affordable for most residents
D. Adds items that will bring value to the development
E. Could initiate development to the south

There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

Also on your agenda is the approval of the preliminary and final plat. The Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended approval of both plats at their J anuary meeting. The vote was
unanimous for both items.

Staff recommendation is to approve all the agenda items.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
January 14, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Citizens Present Staff Present

Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant II

Base Representative

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014.

" Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight

seconds. All in favor none opposed.

MisceHaneous/Public Comments on or off the asenda,
N/A

Old Business/Postponements.
N/A

Dscuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — requesting the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from (C1) Neigshborhood Service District to (R2) Two Family District 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the committee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison to what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16™ according to the city there



was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records there is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.

Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there is no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the corner
on Lott and 15™ where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garcia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning to equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr. Ginter advised that R2 has strict lot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committee
decided to move forward with the request of C1 to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 from (C1) Neighborhood Service District to (R2) -
Two Family District 2. Mr. McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,

BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3,

Mr. Ginter recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be included.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner —~ Requesting apnroval
for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as 1tem number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CL.YDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot Mr.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr. Ginter at this time.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



'
STl =1 : T — g s
1l el (0 a3 G e wea [Erpe—— .
!m—tmﬁ .u.mm 1] Wi & Fiarhe Tiay e
7 ] . e s o — i ——— L ——. -
: 1
: [ T S, L ey -l LT L P A LI ™) 1 mm I 1 A1 i 6 I TMTNE - 6 144 N '
. PHID rkedbt I T r e Hnveidswwms
;

:z!sdﬂsaﬁd, u:_FSJ_oEa,_U:
aagvienl K.anaz
INOZ Q00 e

w,

Jm
1Y WA R J40UIANT SE 30V L INOIOn TSN 40 A3

3L ¢l NORLODY J0AYD Z MD0WE T ONY T ') BAOV 4G LNG SvKIE SUHMOD DYIEI
%—L ITUASONIN 40 ALIT FHL N QIEYNUS S3HIY Fil 400 HNRSIAMIENS v DNIZE

alls HE=Ems SALVY.LST STHUOL e T

. 40 IV TVN g A
00011 (738 J¥W ALINIDIA '

— ey I

B
i
i

SYX3AL "AUKNDD D¥3IBIN
WWYN CLL 3d013ANT 6L 30vd K IAMIOA
u.Vwoz_x 40 AL 3HL 01 HOWIGAY ¥AZ 1 ¥DOWB 'S ONY ‘B'Z'9'SFE'C't 107 40 1w
aNY

A G IR N

1101
[l

T N

" o ey -y

T
LTty vy by B

DUMY™ o k113D
B0 RAvak

TV 8T ot o ieriac ) g

o ) stestiy L Pt - e ~
—_— -~ EETEEANIIDN RS, - _ N
mu A _.o*,., .y\u_ a._.v. L e ~
PR ... o, B R, i .
O F o 717 7 P v e SR oo b A N o~ .Ww.e ) 0
[ —— M ey 44 e I~ -
TR L TRl Yty gt us«co& i, [ TN [ A |
T e e e e s B R 6 B 1 4 hu |.w o' N . |
e vermme | 9% | 227 82 of o | al e gl atal o ¥ g™ g !
i L Sy e misdn i , .— R \, N ¥ Jo Uy -2
WY T Y R T . - - ) "
nar % Rl 5 T P
e PERESETHETETNN " S AR i g IV B Rt Yt T e T
M It e a4 i o 3 T 8 b 7 e h T o \ e s N oy
—] R R e B AT RS IR | - .o ! ) S Dy N
e e T e bty < Co R I R POt MG T
- K i — X | " E- -
B A e e vy —— ALSERIER Rz g oo SR q . A | e 1
crtpm so s B e Y ——————. R e N L
ol e | P et P e D ) s e T Ry ) . .
Foal o s T ey Tl . W, e 1L BOE s - iy A0S .95 88 8 L powus mwoigo on
) 1 1 11 1 oo o | e o ot i - v Sl B WS,
Y _IG r . R il e e ——— e e Lttty LRI SUR PR, EL a: f -
TR -
& | [ 1 N [t =Y J .
o n on v L - 1| 47 ~ !
-y off - o 5 .
4 b= 1 1| N 1 - HEER -
e e gy gl Eouteny vyt VOTIIO3 11r t  b e  eron R A R : 0 a 3 ' 11 ~ - 1 Ho ¢ < )
T IR Em g § et R WP M TR e e 1 VIV KNIV v e e e B G Bl L . x ol ~ ~ i 41 1 o N "
el Herps $x SYIAD K30% O 421 T LIS 1 IO FRFGITTIR T 8 bt SMrR ) N ey A * Cair L] N W]
1 O LIRS O om “lirapd v 7 B B R TR K u a I N [ Pl oy » - N "
RV T N XY Kb ¢ o OATRPY S B £ ees el rree e Penr o} PO iy i e i o Lo i T n o Vo 3 .
TN D TR it T N K09 ) 8B v o e ¥ 3 i1 1 OTHA B 3 v iy O sl ~ ~ s 5 I R Foc 3 u - _
bont stz e e oo LI PR B g B J8 g H : . -5
AR e e M S ArE O i 5 S Loz e B o FE . f1O, Y ] w2
PTRAT AR ) YIRS M TR LAKIRT the (B . on m " .. = B wm M ' X z am _..u
L ——— = p 4 w1 m . i 23
—_ - MR M ST S KBRS 200 1o < ! u _— pd ‘ 1 | B -
ey O — e | @ [ 1 17 A i Ty I
) e BRATD 48 WTY e S A R RS by 19 1B /5 SN FAATIV) T AT RS n 1 1 i1 [ Ma .
. o 9530 $500 N O VP MM T Mt | H - 3 H \ - ;
£ szt e et g gy ST S z _ i o ) Z r -y
s . . .- ST T NN U S 1 : e {
prr n-.u.tnllv—vucluluﬂw..:n.i_.a.;:!.!!i TS T i 2 sy Lo - & I [ LI [T TT SRR ——— Trmmrma ,v . = 3
40 MO T TTR Ay, DL A 541 000 o e 4 9 | 1|t 1 [ | 151 .
LU p ﬁ | i 1 \ 1|4 1 ] ..«&
FEBHI AT B4 Brnitss Wl 8 0 L 17 AT | [ ] ] il Y
AT B A Sk AL vt iSRS T L iz 282y Bt a2 PrUTI .
e e g Z1B6E Y 30505 BEN - -
F—— Izki.ﬂc!.-. [Ce il I e # T .., - G
& an I SRS SRR P BTN WS ol . -~ oy .
R ‘et e g e e e e P e ek e on e
FLEN P T WA DY T 2 3 - BIHNIAY ADBRE “ m.
— ATy Wit reTEan. AR Y M BTN G 4 1 “~ il )
" ~ [ 11
oS TR A s S s muramy s et . i
T PGy e Dot T B r e o ek AT L2 TP 2 R i f———— P e — e e ———,—— e i —
B ke 0 P W B O s TR A alee STSUT X WESTE NG ooy ] 1 1 A L8 e v LR SN — — L __u_. H
i csune PN — i m“
JE N




+ et A PR s Ay AL e Epenibie £ Tome

z
%
1
:

ADODITION
O
EiMyY .18 K.L..‘MI
1

! v

B

e T p————

: i
T{SOF T I E

S

A

e
T4 g

UTILITY LAYOUT




pw:‘ﬂﬁ%w ¢

45 ‘V/ e |

YS! S

5’/0/@ >
ferce

6! S1p5waLL




6101 Wi0L
62 HOYOd
066 ONIAI
¥V 1SY3IHY

T q_._ _ e E
T ! | XS
\7, I_/. __m. yolod ,,..m__iE V 7\.- T _/.
" et rTL A
2 _Q _ ’ o
2 | | P
J oy
'WOoOwWa3g | | R
d41LSYIN o
ol
Yieq
oY
r- " _ ST e (N N |
| T e
. | ' - — =
| cNOoMA3E I |l |1 oNINg | . " Ky
L. o> el i ] NIHOLIM
y ! _ / Fo==3. ==y
IIIIII ] | ; !
! | - u | Nt 1 1
T T e : L. —— _ |_m N o= —




- e s
.

RN e AR vIuV IvLOL s B .
e - T ‘1408 | 62 VAUV HOXOd F00 M
w = 1408 | ooy | VIUVONIAM
| o rm SY3yY|
o
O —= EmoodaIe i
- - WOOMAIG YT LSYI 2 || youog _ ‘ ..
— . _
2 HBegin -
O fo “,
. J 290¢ WI_ swmwm ./\//
990z
= U N sty (MO Cm o
! _“|7J | /m_ﬁ _ONINSAO Howy T e =
n_r ,L%_l i T T ey -
% “Raued TAmn e
19500
Jﬁ ﬁu/- 8982 \ﬂ
T - |
|
_ |
| E 5
T “”Mwm AOON/NIHD LY WOOY™ ONIAIT -
LD_ ” = ZNOO¥Q3g
m ATl ) WGl
T SINIS LT .I For
_ — 0 —— _
I,__ Dw@i_._m L .; “HS G505 "HS 4508,
=Sl Lot vt R s s i !
|
T b0 R e

£-82




x4

HE

BEDROOM 2

L

Bath <’)°f;

Y]

SHELVES

L 4L — !

l"“'""!!'r___‘l
S | B I

3149 tiz

MASTER BEDROOM

12812

/Y\: |1
’—"—J ﬁé@s;i’m e 5-”(225
GO ) X “asa | 2065 Y
T =TT "~ N closet
ALY Ga5s : Vo,  |Fme——me——=o
L)t | {’{
T PR X N R T A [ SR & L4051 =
KITCHEN o=
I =
Il & 5 LIVING ROOM
i L=
B 1
11 120
2 BEDROOM 3 1
g
DIMING -
PORCH _ws
B [AREAS ]
Living 1000 | sQ.FT.
Porch 791 SGQ.FT.
TOTAL 16751 sQ.FT.




AGENDA ITEM #12



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requestfng the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Plarmed Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5to 0 vote.

Item #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.4 acres. This item was recommended for Appreval by a 5§ to 0 vote.

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0

vote.
e
Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known

as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.




To: City Commission
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 7, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo Lake view villas — April 13, 2015

The attached documents explain the position that the City Commission has been put in. At this
point the street has been in and the plats are up for approval to the Planning and Zoning
Commission. The items are on their April 8" agenda. It would seem at this point unless other
information comes to light that staff would recommend approval of the preliminary and final
plats. I believe the plats have not changed. The developer just missed the timetable to submit
the final plat.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Piznring & Devalopms
Prinninz & Zorinz

335?.—! Avanus

2u0 E. K1

ni S2rvicas Depl
ivision

N

@PPLICA NT [NFORVATION. (Please PRINT or THPE)

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY IN} QR_LH T{Q\ {Pleasz PRINT or TYPE)
Preject Address S2¢ faufomn Rlls Bd £ FM4 138%  Locarsd inthe City
prie.hmf:lﬂufy ¥ 1) Cf-l ur,a—

——rhd

(Proposzd) Subunmon_fi\.ame el Lakiurew UillOs T tal numper of Log
ﬂ.‘-:» ccres z2ing dj - {,.Lﬁ,df vrilas U o USID
. £ s - - - ol - f
Legal Description: @t~ ¢+ C&TIL 487 4.8zt 22 Ky 1“{{" Tousn £ Tmgo
U, T, 7325, =mdélope 1€, .0 M. ' .

Future Land Use Designation

Existing Zoning Designation

SO T g JC.’B Einzusisye: T
(ApplicangAuthorized Agent Steiin L Il Phone 3 20-£660 Fax G BR-ES!]
Email Address (for project correspondence only): M4 iz riar g‘q 057 Pr"a.‘,-;f' Sl e
Mailing Address ! [10] \/}f ST, u“l'f ”6” City [{//_‘,;i.f Stata TL Zip o)
Property Owner _ STrE, Q%l,“l:l olican  phone FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only):
Mailing Addeess Ciny State Zip

{ appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach approprictz checklisi(s) with this application.

Selec
Annexation Request... . .o Feg ~/Prelimirary Plat....ooeooreeoe Foe Varies
— Administrative Appeal (ZB —\) ............. $250.00 AFinal Plat Fee Varies
Comp Plan Amendmant Raques ..%250.00 Minoc Plat. ... $100.00
_ Re-zoning Request.........coooviinnn $250.00 2e- plat ..5200.00
SUP RequestRenawal.......o $350.00 __Vacating Pla* ...530.00
_Zonmg Variaace Requast (ZBA).......... $250.00 Con eptual Dy =la~m i Plat ....... $100.00
_ PUDRequast....oviv $250.00 __ Subdivision Variance Request........523.00 ea
__LotLinz Adjustmant Plat................... $100.00 _ Amending Plat... $100.00
Please nrovide a basic deseription of the proposed project:
Pr,’!:n&(}(";— ‘1'" ‘C.'f‘_{gl A 5:5:;‘5 !..!1'}}/‘!" [?; };}_;‘ ?‘ ‘E.‘.-J'fr S i !'.‘r,-‘,‘ I[B‘“ [Ty h /-r: 57’ C_,’:,ﬁ;\’]'}f.
o ‘_l”‘ll" HEL LA T L S A il s -l il T g R fOR T ~
— T — i T : = — ARy e R T T — VAT
1155 w0 ST R23ifinoal Lo wrnpiiop 18 idds s Soun s s ALY
[ N -
s #".:Liu’ii“.ﬂ, Friis o /’ , Z :";4 71 e f.; ! {j 7 ;,;:151» RN e AN
i ! Y Y S
DwAEK fOF [AE pripasds O {0
cotion and fmow the sznz s bz te2
w0y incgrre o the perniit o anprova!
Da2
Properiy Ownear's Sigaature: Darz
Vs A n 5 e




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION '
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES ?
June 26, 2013

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Robert McCreight

Raymond Perez

Lupe Alvarez

Bill Aldrich

Albert Garcia

Bill Aldrich

Debbie Tiffee

Citizens Present Staff Present

Léon Garcia Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development
Steve Martinez Services

Leland Adams Jessica Storck, Planning Secretary

Victor Rodriguez

Steve Solis
Fred Kurth

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of March 13, 2013,
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to accept the minutes as circulated. Ms. Debbie Tiffee
seconds. All in favor/ none oppose.

. Public comments on items on and not on the agenda,

There were four citizens that spoke against the rezoning of the special use permit to allow
Club/Bar La Cupula’s request. One citizen that was present was in favor.

. Discuss and take action on —- City of Kingsville - Requesting approval of an

amendment fo change Article VI “Sisn Regulations” of Chapter 15 “Zoning”,
specifically Section 15-6-117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted”, Section 15-6-
121 “Prohibited Signs” and Section 15-6-126 “Permits” dealing with needed updates
pertaining to recommended amendments per the adopted Master Plan & needed
langnage pertaining to exempt signage and prohibited signage. Staff
recommendation: Approval




Mr. Isassi stated that this is a request to propose an ordinance change regarding certain
sign regulations needing revisions and/or additional language to exempt signage,
temporary signage and prohibited signage.  Particularly, section Owner Identification
Signs Permitted, Prohibited Signs, and Permits. The current code is unclear as to
timelines for certain exempt and temporary signs. This ordinance change would allow
for the city to make the code clearer. Also, included would be the approval of expanding
the signage square footage for multi-tenant shopping centers or office buildings.

There was a slight confusion regarding pole signs and the act of them being disallowed.
That ordinance was changed when the Master Use Plan was adopted and monumental
sings would now be in effect. The pole signs that are currently up would be considered
grandfathered in.

Mr. Alvarez stated if these ordinances would affect signs on the highway.
M. Isassi stated that in the ordinance it is applied to the highway signs as well.

Mr. Alvarez made a motion to accept the sign ordinance changes. Mr. McCreight
second. Seven in favor/ one abstained. Item passes.

. Discuss and take action on — LEON GARCIA- Requesting approval of a Special
Use Permit to allow Club/Bar La Cupula, Inc, at 1601 S. Hwy 77 Suite P, on
property currently zoned C-2 Retail District. Staff recommendation: Conditional

Approval

Mr. Isassi stated this is a request for a Special Use Permit in a C-2 Retail District to allow
Club/Bar La Cupula, Inc. Currently the suite is unoccupied and it was historically used
as a furniture store. Staff recommends conditional approval for the following reasons: to
avoid spot zoning for commercial properties and that this Special Use Permit shall expire
if the approved use cease or in the case of a change of ownership. Also, the business shall
obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

Mr. Aldrich stated what is the legal requirements on footage from a school or a church
and is it from the front door or the property line. Mr. Isassi responded it is 300ft from the
front door and that it had nothing to do with the property line. Mr. Alvarez stated how far
the location to the school is and how far was it from the church lot. Mr. Isassi responded
that it was not in the school zone but the church zone and that is was in the 300ft radius.
He also stated if there were any residential properties within the 2001t radius and did any
of the residents responded to the letter they received. Ms. Storck responded that there
were residents within the 200ft and that no one responded to the letter.

Mr. Aldrich had some concerns that the residents and the church were closer than 200ft.
Ms. Storck stated that according to the City Attorney that the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission measures from store front to store front. Ms. Storck also stated that this was
not a request for a variance from the Zoning Board of Adjustment but for a Special Use
Permit from the Planning and Zoning Board.



Mr. Albert Garcia stated that this business has been a very reputable/respectable business
that is already in Kingsville, 1t has been in town for several years and all Mr, Leon Garcia
is requesting is to move locations. Mr. McCreight stated that the Masonic lodge is next
door to the church and school and addressed if they served alcohol. Mz, Albert Garcia
responded he was not a member. '

MS. Tiffee made a motion to approve the request for a special use permit along with the
conditions stated. Mr. Albert Garcia seconds.
Four were in favor/three voled against. Item passes.

. Discuss and take action on — Melden & Hunt, Inc. by Fred L. Kurth, agent --
Requesting approval of a major preliminary subdivision plat to be known as Lake
View Villas, between the 1900 block and 2000 block of East General Cavazos Blvd.;
proposes 24 lots on property currently zoned R-1 Single Family Residential
District.Staff Recommendation: Conditional Approval.

M. Isassi stated that the petitioner is requesting approval for a major subdivision plat that
will contain twenty-four lots and one street. The development is not within the
Controlled Compatible I.and Use Area it is also outside of the noise and accident
potential zones.

Mr. Aldrich stated there were concerns about the street width and if two cars would fit on
a single street with the allowance of passing cars. Mr. Kurth stated that the road
measured 361t and that the standard is 32fi. Mr. Aldrich asked if there were going to be
underground utilities and Mr. Kurth replied yes. Chairman Zamora requested the length
of the turnaround at the end of the street. Mr. Kurth stated it was 15ft wide and 40{t long.
Ms. Tiffe and Mr. Aldrich did have some concerns regarding what type of fencing that
would be put up since the street the homes are being built on is a major road. Mr. Kurth
stated that the decision would be made in the construction phase. Mr. Perez stated that
there a landscaping ordinance that would need to be followed and several board members
agreed.

Ms. Tiffe made a motion to approve the request the preliminary plat. Mr. Alvarez
seconds. All in favor. None opposed.

Mr. Isassi allowed Ms. Storck to give information on the upcoming events. Ms. Storck
stated we were happy to have to Mr. Isassi on board. There were requests for rezoning
and we would be meeting next month with the Planning and Zoning Board again.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.



COMSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINAMCES FRCOM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on aif motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a mation to apgrove the consent agenda as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the consent agenda items as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

{. Consider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Yeat
2942-2013 Budget of the General Fund for improvements to the City of Kingsville

Downtown Pavilion. {Director of Financa),

2. Consider_aporoving final passaga of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinancas by amending Chaptac i, Article 7, Personnel
Policles, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of
Accounting _Supervisor and Landfill Faoreman to the Comgensation and
Classification Plan for Fiscal Year 201 2.204 3. (Director of Human Resourcagl.

3. Consider aporoving final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscai year
2042.2013 budget of the Gegeral Fund for Legal Department Professional
Services, {Director of Financal.

4. Consider appeinting Jehn Garza, lit to the City Zoning Board of Adjustment to
fill a vacancy for a 2 year term. {Director of Planaing and Develooment Servicas),

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider introduction of an érdinance amending the zoning ordinanca by
granting a special use permit at 1601 S. Hwy 77, Suite P (Kingsville industrial Park
2. Lot 14.34 AC Tract)_for a sports barfclub: amending the comprehensive glan to
account for any deviations from the eyisting comprehensive plan; providing for

publication. {Diractor of Planning and Devalooment Services).

Commissioner Leubert stated that the Commission has heard some concems during the
public hearing regarding this item, but she weuld like some guestions answered. One is
being security on the outside of the astablishment and will someone be hired at this
location dafly, nightly, weekly ar as necessary to make sure the parking lot is kept clean.
She further stated that having security on the outside of this establishment would
probably help with some of the concams voiced today.

Mayor Fugate stated that this will be an on premige establishment which will nat allow
any alcohol outside the premise.

Mr. Robert lsassi, Diraclor of Planning and Development Services stated that Code
Enfercement will be out monitoring the area for any trash.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that there is no ardinance in place that requires any security for the
oulside of any establishments.

Commissioner Pecos asked ¥ this establishment meets all distance requirements.

Mrs. Alvaraz stated that the Alcohol Beverage Code specifies how the measurament is
done which is from the entrance of the establishment fo the entrance of the church or
school. The distance for this estabiishment mesats all statutory requirements.

Mr. lsassi stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed and approved the
special use permit by a 4-3 vete on June 26, 2013. There were some concems on its
proximity fo the movie theatre, church and a chartar scheol. Their cancams wera similar
to those veiced during tonight's public hearing.

Introduction item only.

§. Consider praliminary subdivision plat for Lake View Villas,_containing 24 lots,
located in the 1300 biock and 2000 block of East General Cavazas Bivd with
conditions, as_per staff recommendation. {Director of Planning and Deveaiogment

Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that this is a request for approval of a major preliminary subdivision plat
containing 24 lots on 3.78 acres. The subdivision is located on the 1800 and 2000 block
of East General Cavazos Boulevard. The prefiminary plat has been reviewed meets all
requirements according to City Ordinance 15-3-1. The preliminary plat has been
reviewed and approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission on June 28, 2413, Staff

pagadaf §- LY 3, 2013



recommends the approval of the plat based on its berefit to the community with its
generally safe location and its adherence to the Ordinance regulations.

Commissioner Leubert asked if there will aver be a laka viaw.

Mr. Fred Kurth, Meldon & Hunt, Inc. responded that this actual layout shrinks out the
nerth side. He further stated that he has spoken to the city about building a well and
possible efiluent water if it became available as they would like to have a laka view.

Commissianer Pecos stated that effluent water is available.

Mr. Isassi stated that one of the concems that were brought up during the Planning &
Zoning Commission meeting was the lack of fencing of the backyards facing General
Cavazos. He further stated that he will be talking ta the developer ragarding installing a
consistence fence on the back and.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to accept the preliminary plat, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Pena, Leubert, Peces, Fugate voting "FOR".

7. Consider introduction of an ordinancs amending the City of Kingsville Code of
QOrdinances by amending Sections 15-8-113 through 15-8-131. providing far
substantial _revisions to the sign ordinanca, (Diractor of Pfanning and
Development Services).

Mr. lsassi stated that this is an infroduction item to amend Chapter XV, Land Usage,
Article 6, Sign Regulations, Section 15-8-115 through 15-6-131. These sections are
being updated to meet the City's currently adopted 2008 Master Plan in which it was
recommended the signing ordinance be amended to require monument signing in fieu of
pole signing, and to clarify exempt and prohibited sign usage. The Planning & Zoning
Commission has reviewed this ordinance and has approved the changes during a
meeting on June 26, 2013.

Commissioner Pena asked if this would address the issues with memorial sites on the
side of the roads. He further stated that he has received an email regarding the
memorial sites on the side of roads within the City limits.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that this ordinance does not addrass this particular issue,

Mr. Isassi stated that he can speak with the City Manager and see if this is something he
would like to include in this ordinance or it can be addressed as a separate Issue.

Mayor Fugate stated that it would probably be best if Mr. [sassi would address the issue
with the City Manager and then bring back the item for approval sometime in August.

Introduction item only.

8. Consider resoiution abandoning an easament within Farm Lot 15, Section 17 of
the KT&! Co. Subdivision. {Diractor of Planning and Develooment Servicas!.

Mr. Isassi stated that this is a request from Ms. Alana Logue who represents the owner
of the property located along East General Cavazos Baulevard betwesn US 77 and Gaif
Course Road. They are requesting that a blanket City easement, referenced in a 1805
deed be refeased. The Engineering Depariment has researched the desd history and
discoverad a 2007 deed for the property which dees not menticn any such easement. It
is the City's belief that this easement was either previously released or abandened in the
time between 1205 and 2007 without any decumentation. The owner is requesting a full
release of this easemert based on engineering drainage improvements done along East
General Cavazos Boulevard and Golf Course Road which does not require additional
drainage running through an arbitrary lecation within the property. The owner will stilt
have to get with King Ranch o approve their water line easement.

Motion made by Commissioner Laubert to aporove this resolution, seconded by
Commissionar Pecos, The motion was passad and asprovad by the follawing
vote: Leubert, Pacos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR™,

9. Caonsider resolution authorizing particination in_the Community-Orientad
Coanectivity Broadband Grant soonsered by the U.8. Denartment of Agricufture
{USDA} Rural Utilitles Servies {RUS): authorizing City Staff and the Director of
Telecommunications_at Texas AAM University in College Station to act on the
City's behalf with such Program. {Diractor of Purchasing/TL

Mayor Fugate stated that it was his understanding that agenda item #3, the City of
Kingsville is not eligible for this grant. Therafere Commissian will not take any action an
this item.

10. Consider_introduction of an ordinancs amending the Fiscai Year 2042.2013
budget of the Generai Fund (nformation Techneloqy Devcariment for G.LS. Servar
Hosting Servicas. {Birector of Financa).

Paga 4 of §- JULY 3, 2013

’\



Q‘\N of K\‘:\SS\JI 1
COM Do‘ O(‘é\(‘«\&;\(gg

(13) AICUZ boundaries where applicable and identified by the Department of Planning and
Development Services.

(14) Staff reserves the right to request additional information to adequately enforce the intent of the
preliminary plat requirements,

(15) A final plan for the proposed fills or other structure-elevating techniques, levees, channel
modifications, retaining walls and other methods to overcome flood or erosion-related hazards
(see § 15-3-65(B)(3) of this article). :

(16) Notice: This property is located within an area that Is one-quarter mile outside of the Naval Air
Station (NAS) Kingsville 65 dB DNL noise contours and may be impacted by naise, odors, flight
safety hazards, and other potential compatibility issues relating to installation operations. This
property may also be subject to additional development regulations relative to the property's
2 & % proximity to the installation. -

6_,’5

(D) Processing the preliminary pfat.

(1) On receipt of the preliminary plat and other required information, the Planning and Zoning
Commission shall render a decision thereon within 30 days. Such decision may consist of
approval, disapproval or conditional approval. Conditional approval shall be considered to be
the approval of a plat or replat subject to conformity with prescribed conditions, but shall be
deemed to be a disapproval of such plat or repiat until such conditions are complied with. All
objections made to the preliminary plat, or conditions impesed, shalf be furnished to the
subdivider in writing.

\A(z) When a preiiminary piat and other required information has been approved, the subdivider may
thereafter file a final plat or plats of sections of the subdivision upon which approval of the -
preliminary plat has been obtained, and upon the filing of the final plat or plats, preliminary plat
shall be considered approved or conditionaily approved as in subdivision {1) above; provided,
however, that such appraval or conditional approval of the remainder of the preliminary plat
shall be limited to a one year period; provided further, however, that the Planning and Zoning
Commission may, at its discretion, extend such period of validity. When a preliminary plat has
been approved and thereafter the subdivider fails to file with the Planning and Zoning
Commission a final plat of the subdivision or a section thereof within a period of six months, the
approval of the preliminary plat shall be void except, however, the Planning and Zoning
Commission may, in its discretion, extend such period of validity.

{Ord. 2014-65, passed 10-13-2014}

Sec. 15-3-19. - Fina! plat; decision of commission.

The final plat, for both major and minor plats, and accompanying data shall conform to the
preliminary plat as approved or conditionally approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission or the
Director of Planning and Development Services in the case of a minor plat. The plat incorporate any and
all changes, modifications, alterations, corrections and conditions required by the Planning Commission
or the Director.

(A) The original and ten copies of the final pfat. This plat shall be drawn on mylar, a minimum scale
of one inch to 100 feet or farger in ink with all figures and letters legible, and the whole proper
for filing for record in the office of the Kleberg County Clerk with the following information given:

(1) The tile or name by which the subdivision is to be identified, north point, the scale of the
map and the name of the state-registered professional engineer and/or state-licensed or
registerad land surveyar responsible.

(2) A definite legal description and identification of the tract being subdivided. This description
shall be sufficient for the requirements of title examination. The plat shall be a descriptive
diagram drawn to scale. The plat shall show by reference that the subdivision is a
particular portion or part of the previoustly filed plat; recognized grant or partition.

Page 2



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services q,fj..,

Date: March 13, 2015
Subject: Preliminary and Final Plat for Lake View Villas

On June 26, 2013 the Planning and Zoning Comumission approved the preliminary plat for Lake
View Villas. On July 8, 2013 the City Commission approved the preliminary plat for Lake View
Villas. Since that time the final plat was never submitted to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for approval. While that in itself is not a problem the time period that has elapsed is
an issue with the code. Attached is a copy of the code that refers to this time table. I have
identified the paragraph but to get to the point a final plat has to be submitted within 6 months of
the preliminary plat or an extension has to be granted. We find neither of those actions has been

done.

It is also my understanding that the improvements have been completed. The most significant
was the street, Isabella Drive that is completed. A copy of the subgrade test results is attached.
An economic development agreement was a part of this project which is attached.

Staff Recommendation

In the big picture of housing projects that have been started in Kingsville this seems to be a
positive one. While not here when it was started, reviewing the file and the notes it seem that
while there were concerns both bodies approved it unanimously. The recommendation would be
to approve the preliminary and final plat.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
: WITH
SOUTH TEXAS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY
FOR LAKE VIEW VILLAS

THIS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement’) is made
and entered into by and between the City of Kingsville, a municipal corporation
situated in Kleberg County, Texas (the “City) and South Texas Benevolent
Society, LLC, a limited liability corporation created and operating in the State of

Texas.

Whereas, the City passed and approved Guidelines and Criteria for Stimuiating
Economic Development within the City of Kingsville (EDA Guideiines) on January

28, 2013, :

Whereas, a need for economic development, especially single-family residential
development, exists within the City based on current demand and new job
creation and the City desires to increase the amount of new residential single-
family units built within the city, thereby increasing the sales tax and ad valorem
tax base of the City to the benefit of other local taxing entities;

Wﬁereas, the City believes the offering of local economic incentives will
stimulate new residential single-family development within the city and stimulate
economic activity and development within the city:

Whereas, additional single-family residential units will benefit the citizens,
expand the tax base, and increase the population by capturing a larger share of
the workforce that may be living elsewhere due to lack of adequate lacal housing

stock;

Whereas, the City desires to approve qualifying applications for Economic
Development Assistance to stimulate residential and economic development
within the city as a local incentive to create additional housing, a higher level of
employment, economic activity and stability within the City of Kingsville:

Whereas, the approved EDA Guidelines provide for the administration of a
program that provides personnel and services and/or money of the city to
promote local economic development and to stimulate business and commercial
activity in the city, pursuant to authority found in section 380.001 of the Local

Government Code;

Whereas, the City has received an application, pursuant to the EDA Guidelines,
from Mark Dizdar on behalf of the South Texas Benevolent Society, LLC
("STBS") for monetary assistance for a residential subdivision fo create 24 new
garden homes each with a minimum square footage living space of 1,300 square
feet and a two-car garage within “Lake View Viilas™

Page | of 6



Whereas, the City will be adopting Isabella Drive (a 36 foot wide roadway) and 2-
12 foot wide parkways with sidewalks for a 60 foot City Right-of-Way;

Whereas, the City believes providing economic incentives through this
agreement with STBS will further its objectives of stimulating businéss and
commercial activity through the expansion of the housing stock and tax base.

Therefore, in consideration of the respective representations and agreements
herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Authorization. This Agreement is authorized by the Guidelines and
Criteria for Stimulating Economic and Residential Development within the City of
Kingsville pursuant to authority found in section 380.001 of the Texas Local
Government Code. The City of Kingsville has determined that the request for
Economic Development Assistance presented by STBS conforms with the
criteria established in the EDA Guidelines.

2. Defined Terms. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have
the meanings set forth below:

: A, “Certified Appraised Value" means the appraised vaiue, for property
tax purposes as certified by the Kieberg County Appraisal District.

B. ‘Economic Incentives” means the total money incentive for
infrastructure (water &/or sewer or street) that are to be located on real property
within the city limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas for single family residential
development purposes as designated in the EDA Guidelines.

C. “Improvements” means the twenty-four (24) single family residential
garden houses each with a minimum square footage of living space of 1,300
square feet and a two-car garage square feet within “Lake View Villas,” and road
construction which are all to be done by STBS in Lake View Villas, Kingsville,

Texas.

3. Administration Agreement. This Agreement shall be administered by the
Kingsville City Manager or his designee.

4, Term. Unless terminated earlier as provided elsewhere herein, this
Agreement shall be effective after approval by the Kingsville City Commission
and executed by both parties and shall run for a term not to exceed five (5) years
from the date the last party signs this Agreement and provided the terms of the
EDA Guidelines and the Agreement have been met, uniess any extensions of up
to five (5) additional years are granted by the City (not to exceed a total term of
10 consecutive years). If the completion of the project is delayed due to the fault
of the City, then the Agreement term limit will be extended by an equivalent

Page 2 of 6



amount of time as the City-caused delay. This Agreement is subject to early
termination as per Section VII - Recapture of the EDA Guidelines.

5. Economic Incentive. The City of Kingsville and STBS agree and
acknowledge that this Agreement shall provide for economic incentives, under
the conditions set forth herein. For the duration of this agreement, the City will
provide assistance with up to $381,000 in economic incentives [through
reimbursements of maney (no more than $81,000) equal to the M&O portion of
the ad valorem city tax paid on real property covered by this agreement].

5.1 The reimbursement monetary incentives will be disbursed once each
year on March 1st for the term of the agreement with payments to be equal to an
amount of half of the generated M&O portion of city paid ad valorem taxes each
year provided by the new homes constructed within the development area with
the total cumulative incentives disbursed never to exceed $81,000.

5.2. Reimbursement monetary incentives may also include up to an
additional $81,000 in economic incentives over time that is to be provided by
Kleberg County, to be disbursed in the same manner as per the City's
reimbursement monetary incentives, for infrastructure assistance pursuant to the
City's Agreement with the County for economic development assistance.

5.4 All of the afore-mentioned economic incentives are subject to certain
conditions. The conditions are that:

(1) STBS will pay for compaction and core sample testing of the roads in
Lake View Villas and STBS will provide all of the materials needed for

infrastructure assistance,
(2) The City Engineer will determine the location for all of the road testing

done in Lake View Villas,
(3) The City Engineer will be provided a copy of the core sample testing

and compaction testing resuits,

(4) The City Engineer must be satisfied that the subgrade and base meet
the City's road construction standards before the any final overlay is placed on
the roads in Lake View Villas,

(5) Caliche base is allowed ONLY IF a geotechnical engineering report
states the acceptable specifications for use of a caliche base, instead of the
preferred limestone base, and those specifications are followed,

(6) If the geotechnical report does not allow for a caliche base, or if the
report does allow for a caliche base but the specifications are not followed, then
in either case a limestone base will be used for roadways in the subdivision,

(7) A homeowners association must be created to carry out the codes,
covenants, and restrictions throughout the subdivision, which must include but
not be limited to maintenance of the common areas, boulevard landscapeftrees,
and the detention pond. STBS shall be responsible for carrying out the codes,
covenants, and restrictions until the homeowners association is established and
is the owner of record of the common areas and detention pond. Ccdes,
covenants, and restrictions shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
prior to application for final plat and/or recording of the plat,

(8) City will look into possible methods of ensuring conformance with
maintenance of the common areas that are to be addressed in the codes,

Page 3 of 6



covenants, and restrictions in the event the homeowners association fails to
perform them,

(9) Should Kleberg County decide not to participate in any economic
incentives with STBS for the Lake View Villas subdivision, then the City will also
not provide any incentives for the project,

(10) STBS will construct and maintain a six foot (8”) high privacy fence
along the back and sides of the “Lake View Villas" development such that fence
totally restricts visibility, AND

- (11) isabella Drive (a 36 foot wide roadway) and 2-12 foot wide parkways
with sidewalks for a 60 foot City Right-of-Way will be developed by STBS in Lake

View Vil!as. ‘

6. Improvements. STBS agrees to construct approximately twenty-four (24)
single family houses each with a minimum square footage of living space of
1,300 square feet and a two-car garage square feet within “Lake View Villas” off
of Generaf Cavazos Bivd. in Kingsville, Texas during the term of this Agreement.
The base year assessed value of the property for which economic incentives are
sought is the valuation determined by the Kleberg County Appraisal District as of
January 1, 2013. The improvements to be made are set out more fully in the
Application for economic incentives.

7. Representations.

‘A, STBS represents and agrees that (i) it will have a taxable interest
with respect to real property where the Improvements are to be made: and iy it
will develop twenty-four (24) single family residential garden homes each with a
minimum square footage of living space of 1,300 square feet and a two-car
garage square feet within “Lake View Villasl” during the term of this Agreement.

B. The City represents that (i) the EDA Guidelines have been created
pursuant to authority in Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code; and
(iiy that the property where the Improvements are to be located is within the
corporate limiis of the City.

C. 8TBS and the City each represent that no interest in Improvements
is held or subleased by a member of the Kingsville City Commission or any
employee or official of the City.

D. STBS represents that all work to be done shall comply with all
existing City of Kingsville codes and ordinances, and in compliance with state

and federal laws.

E. STBS represents that the appropriate permits and pians wili be
obtained prior to the beginning of any work.

Page 4 of 6



F. Ineligible property as described in Section IV, Subsection 4 of the
EDA Guidelines is not subject to this Agreement.

G. The City will provide econcmic incentives to the extent it has
sufficient resources to do so.

H. The estimated value of all the Improvements to be made is as per
STBS's Application.

8. Access To and inspection of Procerty by City Emplovees. STBS shall
allow the City's employees access to the Improvements for the purpose of
inspecting any Improvements erected to ensure that such Improvements are
completed and maintained in accordance with the specifications and conditions
of this Agreement and to ensure that all terms and conditions of this Agreement
are being met  Such inspections may be made with one (1) or more
representatives of STBS in accordance with all applicable safety standards.

8. Default
A The City Manager may declare a default hereunder if STBS (i)

violates any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement- or the EDA guidelines,
including but not limited to Section XII - Recapture; or (i) ailows any ad valorem
taxes owed to the City to become delinquent and fails to timely and properly
follow the legal procedures for their profest and contest. If the City Manager
declares a default of this Agreement, this Agreement shall terminate as provided
in Section VII — Recapture of the EDA Guidelines and the City in such event,
shall be entitled to recapture any economic incentives provided in this Agreement
as per Section VI of the EDA Guidelines.

B. The City Manager shall notify STBS of any defauit in writing in the
manner prescribed in Section V1| - Recapture of the EDA Guidelines.

C. The City and County shall be reimbursed through any means as
necessary, as set out in Section VII of the EDA Guidelines.

10.  Compliance with State and Local Regulations. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be constructed to alter or affect the obfigations of STBS to comply with any
ordinance, rule, or requlation of the City or laws of the State of Texas.

11, Assignment of Agreement. This Agreement may be assigned only with
the approval by resolution of the Kingsville City Commission, subject to the
financial capacity of the assignee and provided that all conditions and obligations
in this Agreement are guaranteed by the execution of a new Agreement with the
City. No assignment shall be approved if the parties to this Agreement or the
new owner are liable to any jurisdiction for outstanding taxes or other obligations.

Page 5 of 6



The Kingsville City Commission shall not unreasonably withhold approval of an
assignment.

12, Notice. All notices shall be in writing and mailed by certified or registered
mail. Any notice of communications shall be deemed to be received three (3)
days after the date of deposit in the United States mail. Unless otherwise
provided in this Agreement, all notices shall be mailed to the following addresses:

To the Owner: Mark Dizdar
South Texas Benevolent Saciety
1101 Vine Ave., Suite B '
McAllen, TX 78501

To the City: City of Kingsville
C/O City Manager Vincent J. Capell
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

Any parly may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10)
days written notice in the manner prescribed above,

13. Entire Agreement. This Agreement along with any design standards
attached hereto, the EDA Guidelines, the application submitted by STBS, along
with any Subdivision Improvement Agreements that have been or may be
entered into for the land covered by this agreement, contain the entire. agreement
among the parties and supersedes all other negotiations and agreements,
whether written or oral.

IN TESTIMONY OF WHICH, THIS AGREEMENT has been executed by
the City of Kingsville as authorized by the City Commission on the &) day of

Dococcionr . 2013; by _Mark Dizdar on behalf South Texas
Benevolent Society, LLC on the i{@ML day of DB EWR ST 2013

and effective upon the exscution of both parties hereto.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE SOUTH TEXAS BENEVOLENT
| SOCIETY ~ .
By: %{/)( vﬂ / By: {’ /\Q\(%————/
Name: ¥iddent J| Capell Name: Mark Pizdar )
Title: City Manader Title: _Presi

Page 6 of 6



1T Build On

Engineering » Consulting o Testing

Summary Daily Field Report

Arofasslonal Service Industrias, Ina,
810 8, Padrs laland Difva

Gorpus Chrlatf, TX 78416

Texaa Firmn Reglstration No, 03307
Phene: {361) 854-4801

AR

Thess last

rosiils npiiv oy to Uva 3psalfo loszilons and matetfela mcad :"ad may nol

Client: STB S GC: :p&mmv ﬂmi{!ﬂd&uﬁn! o l[n;u.ﬂpnl. This rapazd may net ba repmf:aﬁ.—umpl
A Ut vrllen I ¥ Profoaslone). Samias Mdusid w It & non-

T901 -Relly Lane ol et T o s U e SCE v
Kingsville, TX 78363

Projact LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS ' T
KINGSVILLE, TX E o e e

Date:  6/9/2014

WEATHER: Clear

TEMPERATURE RANGE: 80°F TO 80°F
PSI REPRESENTATIVE: Brett Eiving

SOILS
[ FOUNDATIONY
_. . . LT CONTROLLED FILL (COMPACTION)

SAMPLE PICK UP -

TYPE OF INSPECTION BEING PERFORMED

CONCRETE

[0 BATCHPLANT
[J PLACEMENT (JOB BITE)

[ SPECTMEN TRANSPORT

d

ASPHALT OTHER
[0 BATCHPLANT ]
{J PLACEMENT (JOR SITE) O
[ O

BRIEF RESUME OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED THIS DATE:

As requested, a PS, Inc. rebresentative arrived atthe above referenced project site to.obtain a sample of the material
deseribed below for laboratory testing.  The resulfs will be reported on a succeeding report.

Material Description: Lme Treated Clay
Application: Rogdway

Sample Laly No.: 0325717-1-81
Test Mathods:

X ASTM-DG98 = STANDARD PROCTOR

Raport No..S0FRI0324717-1H

Q20002014 QESTLab-hy SpeciralEST.com

Page {af {




Professlonal Servee Industdas, inc,

Ygﬂ' :
0w AT ?‘:ﬂm ﬂﬂ 810 3, Padre lsland Delva
_ g I % o th Corptts Chriell, T 78448
I Zz} M Oﬂ Texas Flrm Reglsitation Ne. F-03307
= R ! Phone: (381) 864-4801
Enginsoridiy « Conmuiiing « Tegting Faxt (361) 854-6049
FEROE P SREPSHENGE ETR 03267 75
Proctor Report e
" Tgat resa apply only 1o e spadio leaulons and melials rared
Client: 5TRBS Ce ma:f:afsrapmsentaa%ﬁf‘gﬁglmzﬂ::ﬁ?e?wal[orc\):.sTahrlla g;crtm:v nuth:m

1901 Kelly Lané
Kingsville, TX 78363

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
'+ KINGSVILLE, TX

repradused, sxcepl In Al without weilten permizeton by Pafesslonal Sarvice
Industdes, ina, if 8 on-compllance ap&aars an this repor, to tha sxlant that

the repertad non-complianca knpacts s praject, tha resailulon is culside lhe
PSI scaps of engagemant,

Approved sbnato 2 Mark \Wolf, 2.E. {Profagt Manags
Datg of lasua: vﬂﬁ 12014 ¥ "

SR
Cliont 3amplis ID:
Date Sampled:  -8/9/2014 Sampled By: Bratt Ewing
Specification: D6 (-3M+3) . Supplier; N/A
Source: On Sife- Matertal: Lime Treafad Clay
Sanipling Method: Roadway base/sub ~ AASHTO T2 -6.3.4 Genaral Locatlon: On-Site Stockplle *
Locafton: Lake View Dr,, Subgrade Tested By: Fellx Qvalle:

Molsture' Content {%)

DD K M s e R N R S a e fip || TeStRERIS :
Q% Al Vehls ] ASTMD 698
Maximum Dry Density (lbf/fte): 80.1
Dry Banslty (bt Optimum Moisture Content {%): 254
si‘g_lq,‘...:,‘.n;u_n:.-_nr.:”.,..1,:1.-.‘::”.\r ._:-...“;..lri._‘-:n.n_: Methcn:{: A
| ] . Preparatlan Method: Dry
R TR - |Specific Gravity (Fnes):  __ ___ _ __ . 248 | _
0.0 F LA Ratalned Sleve No4 (4.76mm) (%): o)
T : Passing Slava Ma-4 (4.78mm) (%): 100
o : ASTM D 4718
Lot : Gorrected Maximum Dry Denslty 90.1
L AR S Y : : {1t
N Catrectad Optimum Molsture Content 26.4
P (%)
0.0+ ...,.?..". .. -‘::-rvtyil
S
P
N ’ .
87-0 TR TR :--}n . .Ir... »- .:—. -
A : :
L JEN ¢ . '
FIR :
v | ' .
SG:U"""":":""',:" . .E..
PR | ' r
' 1 & >
S :
r 1 f ¢ B B
vl - A » '
Bo———t—r— b & 0
WO 60 A0 280 W0 300 3o M0 %80 A

Form Ne: 116031, Raport No: PTRI03Z6HT«1-31

Q 2000-2013 QE3TEan by Jpactaqest.com

Pagedaf




1] lrformation

. _'meduy Lonnuliig « Tosing

Field Density Test Report

Prafasslonat Service Industrles, Inc.
810 8, Padra lsiand: Drive

Carpus Chrlst, TX, 78418

Texas Fitm Raglsfration No. F-03307
Phane: (381) 864-4804

Fay: (364) 864-8048

e

57 oy

= thﬁé o e

Cllent: Hppg
1901 Relly.lane
Kingsville, TX 78363

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
KINGSVILLE, TX

cc: -

90 last rasulla apply orily (o the spacific lacallons and:masnals noted and
may nel reprasent any alher locatlona or elsvalicre, This teport may nol ba
ragradUged, excapt I fudl, without veriten permisalan by Profeasicral Sarvice
Induskrlis, ina. If @ nan-compliance appasrs an his repart, o lhe axtent Rat
I reporled neo-compflance impacta the projast; the rasallllen (s oulalda he
PSI scopa of engagamant,

e

groved Stgnatony: iark Walf, £.8, {Proje! Manages:
Spata of issue: rY'8:"11.'2'31 4 Fre ’

ELESLL {33 A=Y ]y 7&_"@ SE e
Tested By: Feallx Ovalle
Date Tesfed: 6M0/2014

Field Methods: ASTM D 6938
Gauge Type: Troxler

Modei Numbear:

Serlal Numbert

Teat Made:
Standard Cotnt: Density: {793

Dlrect Tranamisslon:

ol
3
[H.

Standard Count: Molsture: 550

General Location: Lake View Dive

Sampleﬁrﬁ ﬁéer Methed D - OMC (B/o)
{Ibity
0325717-1-81 fLIme Treated Clay |__ASTMD6g8 (A) | 60.1 | 284
JeStResHisE nanaeay =g LT T
Test  Proct Probe  Wef  Wolsture OMC Var OMC Var Spec  Dry  Comp (%) Comp
FNo—- ~e———-—— —. ...Dapth- -Density-- -Contont—- — — — .__ _ — —Denslly— ——-— — —-Spec— —mmee|
: : . {in.)y " (i) %y %)
1 0325717-1-51 8 100.7 34.8 +8,4 11043 81.4 80.3 205 BC
2 0325717-1-81 ] 1132 27.4 +1,0 ~3 10 +3 8.4 98.7 205 A
3 0326717-1-S1 6 114.1 31,8 +6.2 -3%0 +) 96.2 205 )

Watetlal/Layer

Test Location
No,
1 _{West end of roacway, L.T. Bubgrade

2 |Centar of roadway,

L.T, Subgrada

3 {East and of roadway,

L.T. Subgrada

i
y an-alla raprasanialiva of Memantus, LLG

BMG = Gptimum

E Tl
Malalurs Ganfent
DO = Maximum Bry
A=TEST RESULTS COMPEY WITH.SPECIFICATION
8= COMPACTION PERCENTAGE DOEJ'NOT COMPLY WITH SPECIFICATIONS
G = MOISTURE DOES NOT COMPLY WITH SPECIFICATIONS

Dansfty

Form No; 110244, Raport No: FOR:0326717-2

B 20002013 QESH.8b by SpeciraQEST.com

Page 1 ¢f {




Prafssslotial Sarvlee Industrles, [na,
810 §. Padra laland Brive
Carpus Chylstl, TX 78418

| Information)

,-:

3 i [
: . T, Texus Firm Reglatratlon Mo, F-03307

] : .ZbBulId Oﬂ Phone: {361) 8644601

Bogineoring « Sonmubiig « Toatugy Fax: (381) 864-3049

n =
Field Density Test Report St e
. - 638 [8st rasulis pply onky la lhe spacilld lacallona afd materals noed and |
Cllent: STES cc : may nckrapredent any ether iooations o¢ elavatons. Thia report may nol be
1901 K 11 {"5""&1““ b ex:l:aptln fult, without wrilten pm;:!ﬂslan by E-oéa;\ﬂanal Sler"\]dsta
fdustdes, Ina, If & non-gompllees sppaara-on this ragal a axlant thal
. € y Lane the reparied rv:m-r:omplIeuw.gI Impaufspli :

s (side 4
K-ingSVille ; TX 78363 P 30008 of argagarant. a profect, tha ragoRifon fa culside tha

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS - / A
rolee KINGSVILLE, TX A éf%

‘Approvad SRnALOTY: Mark Wal, P2, rojeat Managar)
Date of lssye: r"',.BJ"I 972014 # '

TSSO RIS R

Tested By:

Date Tested: 6/11/2014

Field Methods: ASTM D 6938

Gauge Type: Troxler Test Mode: Dlract Transtlsslon
ldodet Number; 3430 Standard Gount: Denslfy: 2348

Serfal Number:

b Aoy

mple ID ONIG {%)
{Ha/re)
0326717-1-81 {Lirte Trsated Clay | AsTMD6ES8(A) [ 901 | 264
et e = e
Test Wet  Molsture OMC Var Ol C Var Spec ﬁﬁm Comp (%) Gﬂomp Results
T No—————"—-———~-Depth—Density- —Gontent——-- — — — — —  _Danslty—-- - ——— SPEC—— cmm .
: [ I T A ' My - 0 7 -
1 0325717-1-51 4 | 1131 26.8 +0.4 310} £9.2 $9.0
2

0326717-1-81 4

31043 963 | 100.2

I e e

' |General Locatlon: Lake View Drive '
Test Location Matetlal/Laysr
Mo,

1 |West end of roadway., Ratest, orfginally tested 6/10/2014 L.T. Subgrade
2 |East end of roadway., Ratest, originally {ested 8/10/2014 L.T. Subgrade

= == i P R
pireits s iiaeas EegontC it

ficaticns wae prodded by on-site rapressntative of Momentus, LLG QBIG = Cptlmunt Molsiura Cantent
MCD = Maximum Ory Densil

i y
A=TEST RESULTS COMPLY WITH SPECIFICATION

 Spec

FormyMo: 110244, Report Mo: FOR0326717-1 920002013 QESTLab by SpactmQEST.cont Page 1 of 1

R —




v ———

Professlonal Service Induatles, tne,
84 8. Padre [afand Orve

Coarpua Chrisfl, TX 78418

Toxas Firm Raglatration No, F-23307
Phone: (38{) 864-4801

Fax: (361) 864-6048

Cllent: 8TBS ce:
1601 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Project: LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
KINGSVILLE, TX

e e e

gt

Theee tast rasulls appiy orly to Uie spaciilo locationa and materals-noted and

may notranzasant any other leeations ar elevallons. This report may totbe
faproducad, axcapl in full, withou! writfen peemission by Professlonal Servica
indusirles,Ina. if a nen-compliance appaem on thia repor, ts the sutent that
thé raperied ren-compliance impaats-tha prajaal, ihe resolilian & eutside he
PSI 4caps of angagemsnk

Sk Lo

Appraved Slgnatary: Merk Walf, P.E. (Projeai Manager)

Date of lsgust 82472044

Gehelal Field Datais
Tachnictan: Jonathan Cavazos
Test Date:  B/13/2014
Weather:  Cloudy

A b e e e et neen e ———

e
General Lacation:
Set Ma. -Loeaflon

Speclm Tima Time Cuble Yards  Slump (in) Alr Confant  Alr Temp,  Conarate
Mada Batched  Unloadac Placad %) {°F} Tamp, [°F)
| 6 | 856022 | 1142 | . 1300 | 200 1 2m i 95 1 "9

(326734-1-C1  {Isabell Dve STA 4+75, South Side

iEvee o

=t vl =
Set No. Suppiler

M

0325734-1-C1 |-l Concrata

e rieii S v — G e

Applleabla ASTM standards Uniege otherwlee Indlcated: Maling Samplas: G31 {sxoapt sac. 10.1.2);

Siump: G143; Alr Gontent G234 {axaept 3aa, 6} Tempearatura; $1084 Sampling: C172,
Samplad from Ravelvity Srum Truek Mixar (ASTM G 172,8.2.3)

Foem Mo; 18971, Report No: FC:03267:34-1

@-2000-2013 QERTLaD by SpaskaQSsT.com

Page { of 1

LR

| N L

T e -



Prafesslenal Saivics Indusirias, Ine,
810 8. Pagre [sland Drive
Sarpus Chriall, TX 78418
Taxas Flrm Reglstration Ne. F-03307
Phane! {381} 464-4601

{8e)

I id On]

E’ngineeﬁng « Consuliing » Yesting

Summary Daily Field Report

654 (el rasuil, ons ol otad n
Client: ?;;SKELLY LAN £ ce E;-;glim:d E\W rl\fm Ig(nlllnn! of aiw;lnna. This rapmtm:tw n.b::[h rggrnﬁ?‘gﬁe:‘(
oy ot p ; Servive § itahe
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 fi:.f‘u'l";“;:ﬁ;&“{kﬂ&iéﬂﬁ?&fiﬁ?&‘J?:.f."é?;;’:;ﬁaﬂf"“”’“‘““
Project: LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS é
Jroved Signatory: arit Wil ©.&, (Frajeet Managar)

KINGSVILLE, TX Dala of faaua; 812473014

Date:  8/14/2014

WEATHER: Cloudy
TEMPERATURE RANGE: 80°F TO 38” E
P3| REPRESENTATIVE: Jonathan Cavazos

TYPE OF INSPECTION BEING PERFORMED

50ILS CONCRETE

[l FOUNDATIONS [J BATCHPLANT
- __E_-QQMRQ_L_@Q@MCQ_W&QEQN_ .. ..[] PLACEMENT OB SITE)
0 : "' SPECIMEN TRANSPORT B N
0

ASPHALT OTHER
] BATCHPLANT : L1
[J PLACEMENT (JOB SITE) [
d _ O

BRIEF RESUME. OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED THIS DATE:

A P8l representatwa arrived at the above refarenced projsct site ta pick up one (1) set of five (5) compressive strength
test spacimens molded on 8-13-14 and returned them to the laboratory. far further processing and testirg.

Faport Mo SDFRI0325734-21 @2000-2044 QEITLab by SpaclraQEST.cam Paga 1of4




| Eagmermv ' ﬂaﬂ&uzm » Tastiny

Concrete Test Repott

Professlanal Service [ndustries, Ino.
810 8, Padra lsland Drive

Corpue Cirlatl, TX 73418

Taxas Flm Reglstrallon No, F-03307
Phane! (361) 854-4801

Fax: (381) 864-8048

Client: STBS cc:
1901 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78383

Projact: LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
KINGSVILLE, TX

TI\eae tasl raatllls apply on!y to he speciiia focationy and malarlajs rioled and
MARK DIZDAR ay nat ;eprasent any olher lodailone or slevatlons. Thig reportmay nict ba
rsprotuced, axcept In il wilhout willlan permissloiviy Profeasionel Senvey
indusres, (ne; if a non-<empllance eppears on &la rapot, fo-ha extent lhat
lhe rapotiad nun-ccmpllanca Impacis the profact, Iha reaciulon s cutslde e
PS) acops of sngeyentant,

s

Approvad Slgnatery! Ran Bmwn. ElT. {Brénch Mapegory

Suppliet J-lll Concrete
Plant J-H Concrels

Mix Identlflcation .
Speclﬂad Deslgn strength rpsl) 3000 atage 23

Sttt =0 §= ]
Date Sampled B!13I2014 Data Recaived

Dataoflssue 8/12/2074

days

i rﬁ%..-"m.,.—: s “;&“
Measurad Spec[ﬂed
Slump (In} sgtiets 275

Sample Location  Isabell Drive STA 4+75, South Slde Sfump w/ plastlcizer (in) N/A
Alr Temp {°F) 95

Curing Methad Corcrate Temp (°F) AatMocas 85
Fleld Sample No Fleld Cura Temp (°F} High Alr Contont (%) astioan

Low UnltWalght (pef) st o 138
Contractor Volume of Density Measurs {ft7)
Truck No. 174 - Ticket No. 365022 Batch Size (yd?) 10
Sargpled By Jonathan Cavazos Watsr Added {gal) Befors

- —Bubmited-By- — -Jonathan-Cavazes. —— - -..._ .. .. L. After .. _ _ e

Weatiter Cloudy -~ Tltne Batched 11:42 -
Eat. Wind {mph) : ¥d®* Placad 200 Titne Sampled 13:00
Est. Rh (%) Time Placed 1300

Tims In Truck (mlns} 78
‘_E—f'g‘—! i s ..ﬁ s

J’FE!:

L L R e == USEEET Akl LA~
{In) Area.(if)  Type of Ulﬂmate Fractura Comprassive Requ[red

Spec!men ID Date Tasted Age Dlmensfons
(Days} Diameter  Height Cap Load (Ibf} Typsiemark Strength (pal)  Strength (psh

0325734-1-C1\1  08/20/14 7 4,00 8.a0 12.57 44220 3 3820

0325734-1-C12 09f10/14 28 4,03 8.00 12,76 66670 § 4430 3000

0325734-1-C1\7  09/10/14 28 4.02 8.00 12.69 66580 3 4460 3000

0326734-1-C1d  09/1014 28 4,03 8.00 12.78 56220 2 4330 9000

0325734-1-C1\6 Hold 3000
Average 28 Day Cormprasslve Steangth (psi) 4440

1 Sampitng ln ASTMC 172
2.Snacimans} Preparad WD ASTM G 3
3.Capplng B=Bonded ASTH G417, U=U'r-hondad ASTM G 1231, & = Comblned

Fr&otura T:,rpa’ 2= 639 Vart crackicuna dppnslie and; C1314: Cone & Sheaf, 3a cse \.fer{
¢eracking/no cones; C1314: Cona & Split, 5 = C38: Side factura-oppoaits ends; G1314:
Semi-Conlsal Sraak

Form No: 18970, Report No: CON:0326734-1-C1 @ 2000-2013 QESTLak ay SpactraQEST.com Fage fof 1



. N ot ot v s 3 . o saw T
S R R Sl
T O Do i 3B Trast BT B T 26 B A o § oo
7w ycug
'B: LXK b ¥ ey “Mhetribal]
ooz 1 ores A T T B Y PO : . =3 Im
S i 1 v 50 TS S o , g " SHUWIANS . DI - Sl TG
! n ) o e I e b
7 R s e 2 ot g AR TR R BB BARS, R, U LN 9 T
¥ v e e o e S8 35, AR
L: e g e v FONROM 01 AN AL i B i T
i e e e e s i o T ST ) Cerr T e
g ol o beraaey iy 1k et 1T B o ey T e i il ey o T F Ve ¥ Yl 5 it 31 SR A B Tawe oy i [ 7T [oe| oo | awitmnms| o i [ [ | e
s v + venes st - ) i . advy e i e | e [ (i om |t [t ame v | oo |
e st o o 0 v ' orwcs woren TR L PR PP — :...:_.!:,di,n(...._xbikuh“- T LT e M o 2w o | s o T
b (g DU e i D vy L L U T VIPTUL N e ey 0T T CWUMHH B0 TEINAD 00 MR NG T 1 AR EIET T o s AFB| Ddvdx.oen oo e | pg |oWD
B e 47 bt 6 b K B [Lbibbe e e vy e 0L S 40, WD X MLgom 14, ¢ SIS e /0N 4 U1 L4 TUES. 30 FWYLRD ¥ (A=t 108 641, a0 o m
'R = ORI JOTeYD NuBOR 40 I AWemdC-LHIN b A1 I BOILITE LY RS 0 B HINOM W BeRrNY JEYG Somes el SN M | 2o L] bl L ELEE ) B0 IIHH-I
/./»c A 1 i v g o . 50 Swms ey | 13 R T T T T e T FL T
R s v e 3 oy e et N g P 5 0 4TS LEB B oty 14 TS0 1D kit » ypun sy T A | e | [ we | vt am | o [ | e | v
. I L R R ] e 95 4TV BN £ Wi a3 TR BT A T LR X0 M0 LG N Y 1Y e AT | 31 s =) W] w | Mmom | o | At | onr ] b
. '] P B St (4 TR o o mm - ek R " \ TR e | A = I arer | v | mar | s | arv | 0@
' B UL I P e 413 4 et Tty BT T T o v 1 T, e B o S A S S5 S (e 30 ST i sy T ||
o u " , " ) I )
] e = (i ey v S et ] 5 s o g R LR AR R ot g g - el s Sl G Auta v | i 25 o LT Y T ) P i oo
N e . vt s o ot ot o | 3t | [T A [ mam [ | e
0061=,1 %1255 dVA ALINIOW R - e __..._s v ._P,:,.__.,.f.u!“_....._a.d ot .Wi.l.“ Qlui;whfsmﬁ HULAEEN LR O ST i | B o N P I
- P ] Us ARl a1, wlsg NP WY W Btk o T R 4 (g SvX3L 'ALNNCD DNIAT ‘SON0IIY dvW ﬁ.ﬂ”” e:_'”” — L e .-” il h:t.!._s..”.-s ah”n ” +
oo 10 Wiz : " " ‘G Jarrang ¢ frgyte ET o] ) e I v | wrm | 3 iE
T L SR e e zo_m_mamwm »zhmzo“m_mw,‘ m>o_zwz, JQﬂﬁmanxuumm 3HL : S P B o S RN ) 1 L) T P e P A
) ] M3 7 943631 TR e e P I e T e e O C
b e R LI STy - 'ZZ NOIDIS ‘1 loM wavd 30 o
. ——— - i : } EER ) ) e W N T e o
- —— [ s e b SYX3L 'AINNOD DMZEZ W FTHASONIY 40 ALD P L EaT o A T T T e ol e W
“Todl Tkl g0 A =) o | G TN 3L N 03lvnuUS STWdY B 40 NOISIMOENs3Y v DNIES E N | 2000 [ | i | = aar MUTHL (vl o | N oon | s | ol |
0 i 2 v e 4 v e a0 RV T BT, WL e e i e g TN :
A AR L i T DAY e e o e e R T e o P e
axTe 0 D [y i Tt m.mw j.\/ .\(r®~.>. @M.mﬂlm o T A el e T P T et T )
fval do avis I ks veati e (4 [ o [ o [ [rwems | |t [ oo w7 | o [ 1
i ™1 8 e X i v e ke (4 40 LV Td AYPNINI TS rin}, oy
o
n ™
ol e 49 a1
O AT L3 e v B 4 T T T 3 Tl B
RO 0 A : "
ol 16 v ; E Mpr 0 6rS
. .
" Y - -
VR MM CWOTU

ot oy
S . ]
0 ARG W D ST v Wy v < Py i 5
4 o 5 s 3 e g g
o Y 0l BREINGS JWL T ALY LRININ w
©A T TUNITM A1 AN ML 40 ST ] F wrunn
i L
: A iy
' g A FE
. e FEAG-. " : 263
5 Ay
) Al
i . £ 3 o £ . | 15k
. =T o ALy .18 LIS o g g R R R A=
e E 3 e ot SLLI WL g H
r [T
- "1 1 1
5 . |
; . SRER ERWR B A B lanmy 4 3 Fabn g
i 2 oo
1 YWALE THOVR R 1 3N ek v - s I
UG . z ot »
T T ! il v a3 n Nl ; e T
. o in, ’ | M VLT = e et
et v WU 2 - + S ———, -
TR ] W W v [ /u/, e
g B e WU Ve dena @ B - v Lot a1 e i — tem — it A i
WY KT 3 1S 0vd B - , o
——p" W Pi 15 —
AT G TR SO W O O 8 e A e oy B B
ms vy it s o @
i e S SR B TUAL0 B i e 3y optironror th
o e b B L THTTET
QUNDM_JD Az
Yl 40z N
LR




E : . 58 e
=] nﬂ%.ﬁm%.a 12038.01
. N
) S
- o= m“mm
ETH
28 e
mmmrmw
FHEd
HE
TYPICAL CONCRETE
STORM CONFLICT MANHCLE |
O T
/ T T
: Al EVARD. R
A AN TAT o v Ly i 4
2 e so— H A
= S s e L BEGREE T St | 1 M
‘ : .o e
N O B , = ~ ik
RORIG INGT fo 7 i . : b el et e
e NSULTION -1 b . . - N JWKE&LE_.:F_E fpfmreit :
gy et s g A ; o o L T % o ==
% 9 R B ] e B N TN F
B ‘) m,ﬁ
BORING and CAEING DETAIL g e choE A b

S Nrzsir -mou
& GRO0 WATER LINE

I

T T2 BT, 8 WATER | o
14" TAPPNG TEE Wi b e |
5°GATE VALVE ¢ 80X e B L T £, M. ||||| ! 2,

SOy

3
£ B
H
g
k

12 Ea, SERER L = amsd

g — B
5 /E.u.rm.a.u_anﬁs:_.mﬁﬁ = ..wwyb..m.m_ LA W\wwuw.n__mw..wﬂ mn.
=2 - E-.kw_rn_.. 1 v.wm.mum»..nﬁam r = e e m
. *
—_— =] ]
" m 1k 4 ! 4 |z mm
3 o a1 w. | ] g Y_
: | g
= 5% 19 ! 18 15 |t § rursn
I} = - [ 2041 8. 13 1y dsem e ) san AL R . -
e o .\\.\\1 I I £ ) LALLE" - " 3 _, “ CAEERC a1 )n_ “ .iga 2, M e m_ﬂ
i “ B I - ] 4 1 o] e R
H ) 1 e ——d A I [ g H — Jo—
! L L =t “ L " | et nn o)
L \“\ i m (- ! ! m fw “ m N iy e e B
g ! 5 { ! . i BN B i LI
I e Lone 2 el L L — ¢ SIZT M
1 S 1 \\ o2 i o, L | e ng
¥ 1 1 g 1 .
| (154 m “ 5 e ¢ s mrardew ; e
3 ] e ! a | 10 g, esu. . . .
R | A R il 5 85° 01 28" W 7 g - X 5 -
2 T s : TR & B . . i P e
. W o= 1
S, \g IR ey 0 e N e I I L A R VA " m
2y \ T rs ﬁ
A il L A ;
doo s g
N o :




o S

| A s o rATIONN T Bl T W 147 IV DTS whe WBAER W g O,

408 e,

12039.01

SIS

.b-rﬁ‘;h—z

SEME: 1"wlE

O

\.\ J
A,
NBRATRAVAZOS HO U EVAKIY

o VT

ORire il GsparrTz

TLE ]

g

T 07 SOAPIT N F= u et , ., 5 ! =

e
eSS B e ./nnL
s

i
y i
-
- [
2 RREE T
H It " "
i U ! !
T PSR L e o

TYPE O DEAN-END _STRERT _HARRICANE

WO OF kL1 O A A OF W, F MOUNM, THOSTH s,

BT NG Sl B POND.

:;wggiﬂzlqizsssgg.fﬁggllnﬂ
NCLLCTONG [T RO SThRCY OF LASC ALACED Gt 48 ROPLE, O0we ardd

T o ot St oot
AMCAES s 0F GONEIMUCIED o SLCTIS O i N COnletu AOROIS WA
P R R s 5] BT 4 L vk E AT

PATING & DRATNAGE
LAaFTOTT




AGENDA ITEM #13



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requesting the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote,

Iiem #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0
vote.

Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.




To: City Commission
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 7, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo Lake view villas — April 13, 2015

The attached documents explain the position that the City Commission has been put in. At this
point the street has been in and the plats are up for approval to the Planning and Zoning
Commission, The items are on their April 8" agenda. It would seem at this point unless other
information comes to light that staff would recommend approval of the preliminary and final
plats. I believe the plats have not changed. The developer just missed the timetable to submit
the final plat.



N

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

290 E. kizberg Avanus Rinzsyihe, T2xas 785
Piznninz & Devzlopmeant Services Depe Prions: (351) 393-8
Plaaning & Zoring Division Fax: (360)393-8

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFE QR_ 14 Tfr@\ (Plzasz PRINT or TYPE)
ProjectAdd;essJEC Faulsgn Rls Blid £ F.ML 153 Locatsd in the Ciry v ETS

p_g,l;rf_al',ﬁuf/ . ""'I (fJ 1= |
Fn

(Proposed) Subdivisio nﬁb‘agﬂne S lakEuiawol Jillas Tatal numper,of Lots 7

3, :E:“-? rc_:.cras z2ing al C, uﬂ.a{.’_b’;‘v"’”' Orilas U e iSIoR, (Cab. K,
Legal Description: O s i"%‘f{ali’::ﬁﬁl'_’f.j Tiet A2 z"\.fa:)gf" Touwsn £ Imory, Lo. SusAd

. 1, 7335, Efvelepe 1§, < 2 '
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Designation (Qi‘l} agrmal
OFF NERMPPLICANT INFORMATION. {Please PPJ\"Tor TYPE) p e

SpuEL 7€Xa8 BEny 2z, GL)_ @-,,)
(Apphcant)‘\uthonrd Agent S CJ\.T"l Tz Phone 3 20=£5¢0 FAX tel-gsl]
. . 2
Email Addrass (for project correspondence oniy): i“i"‘um (-mr’_;_-.—; (3TLEMrass Lo 217
1 It IJ" ) e
MallmaAddres;”ﬁ] \/’ vz ST. }S,_. ,6 Ciry /‘/'f_',f’l,{?t% State | Zip 55D |
: 1 . .

Property Owner _SA7E, 45 r’il 2llcan’  phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

tailing Address Ciry State Zip

Select appropriate request(s} for which approval is sought. Attach approphup checklisi(s) with this application.
Anpexation Request.............. ..No Fee Prelimirary Plat... ..o Fee Varies
Admm:_s:rame Appeal (ZB %) ............. $250.00 /Fmal Plat. oo Fee Varies
_ Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... §250.00 Minor Plat......... $100.00
" Re-zoning ReqUEST... ..o $250.00 BEplati... oo $200.00

"~ SUP Request'/Renewal...oooooo $250.00 __Vacating Pla* e 330,00

_ Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)...... ... £230.00 __Conzeptual Dev =lop. =nt Phr ....... 5$1006.00

_ PUD Raquaslccveeieniini $230.00 _Subdivision Variancs Request........$25.00 ea

Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 —Amending Plat . §100.00

L i R B PP
1275 o o k2siadnmal L

Fl =
7 [PE) ] [ R o Fad
nr DA Bl i, £ g

[ herehy cortify that [am the owner and or aii Gurhorized ngzns

(
T
"/
i

anl irgtion lrjru.’?""J i :r[}'r'irﬁ'm”/-[& vvvvvv :f-_g;.-[n
ard corrzor [Tamy of in2 intormition pro
3
mai he revekad
Applicant’s Signature Dq-2
v
Properny Owner’s Signature: D>, B

Vnmbiarie moam | Dan A vamr cd Lo M_§ Da-> \3'_6["/5_’




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
June 26, 2013

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Robert McCreight

Raymond Perez

Lupe Alvarez

Bill Aldrich

Albert Garcia

Bill Aldrich

Debbie Tiffee

Citizens Present Staff Present

Leon Garcia Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development
Steve Martinez Services

Leland Adams Jessica Storck, Planning Secretary

Victor Rodriguez

Steve Solis

Fred Kurth

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of March 13, 2013.

Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to accept the minutes as circulated. Ms. Debbie Tiffee
seconds. All in favor/ none oppose.

. Public comments on items on and not on the agenda.

There were four citizens that spoke against the rezoning of the special use permit to allow
Club/Bar La Cupula’s request. One citizen that was present was in favor.

. Discuss and take action on —- City of Kingsville -- Requesting approval of an

amendment to change Article VI “Sign Regulations” of Chapter 15 “Zoning”,
specifically Section 15-6-117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitied”, Section 15-6-
121 “Prohibited Signs” and Section 15-6-126 “Permits” dealing with needed updates
pertaining to recommended amendments per the adopted Master Plan & needed
language pertaining to exempt signage and prohibited signage. Staff
recommendation: Approval




Mr. Isassi stated that this is a request to propose an ordinance change regarding certain
sign regulations needing revisions and/or additional language to exempt signage,
temporary signage and prohibited signage.  Particularly, section Owner ldentification
Signs Permitted, Prohibited Signs, and Permits. The current code is unclear as to
timelines for certain exempt and temporary signs. This ordinance change would allow
for the city to make the code clearer. Also, included would be the approval of expanding
the signage square footage for multi-tenant shopping centers or office buildings.

There was a slight confusion regarding pole signs and the act of them being disallowed.
That ordinance was changed when the Master Use Plan was adopted and monumental
sings would now be in effect. The pole signs that are currently up would be considered
grandfathered in.

Mr. Alvarez stated if these ordinances would affect signs on the highway.
Mr. Tsassi stated that in the ordinance it is applied to the highway signs as well.

Mr. Alvarez made a motion to accept the sign ordinance changes., Mr. McCreight
second. Seven in favor/ one abstained. Ttem passes.

. Discuss and take action on — LEON GARCIA- Requesting approval of a Special
Use Permit to allow Club/Bar La Cupula, Inc, at 1601 S. Hwvy 77 Suite P, on
property currently zoned C-2 Retail District. Staff recommendation: Conditional

Approval

Mr. Isassi stated this is a request for a Special Use Permit in a C-2 Retail District to allow
Club/Bar La Cupula, Inc. Currently the suite is unoccupied and it was historically used
as a furniture store. Staff recommends conditional approval for the following reasons: to
avoid spot zoning for commercial properties and that this Special Use Permit shall expire
if the approved use cease or in the case of a change of ownership. Also, the business shall
obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

Mr. Aldrich stated what is the legal requirements on footage from a school or a church
and is it from the front door or the property line. M. Isassi responded it is 3001t from the
front door and that it had nothing to do with the property line. Mr. Alvarez stated how far
the location to the school is and how far was it from the church lot. Mr. Isassi responded
that it was not in the school zone but the church zone and that is was in the 3001t radius.
He also stated il there were any residential properties within the 200ft radius and did any
of the residents responded to the letter they received. Ms. Storck responded that there
were residents within the 200ft and that no one responded to the letter.

Mr. Aldrich had some concerns that the residents and the church were closer than 200ft.
Ms. Storck stated that according to the City Attorney that the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission measures from siore front to store front. Ms. Storck also stated that this was
not a request for a variance from the Zoning Board of Adjustment but for a Special Use
Permit from the Planning and Zoning Board.



Mr. Albert Garcia stated that this business has been a very reputable/respectable business
that is already in Kingsville, it has been in town for several years and all Mr. Leon Garcia
is requesting is to move locations. Mr. McCreight stated that the Masonic lodge is next
door to the church and school and addressed if they served alcohol. Mr. Albert Garcia
responded he was not a member. ‘

MS. Tiffee made a motion to approve the request for a special use permit along with the
conditions stated. Mr. Albert Garcia seconds.
Four were in favor/three voted against. Item passes.

Discuss and take action on —- Melden & Hunt, Inc. by Fred L. Kurth, agent --
Requesting approval of a major preliminarv subdivision plat to be known as Lake
View Villas, between the 1900 block and 2000 block of East General Cavazos Blvd.:
proposes 24 lots on property currently zoned R-1 Single Family Residential

District.Staff Recommendation: Conditional Approval.

Mr. Isassi stated that the petitioner is requesting approval for a major subdivision plat that
will contain twenty-four lots and one street. The development is not within the
Controlled Compatible Land Use Area it is also outside of the noise and accident
potential zones.

Mr. Aldrich stated there were concerns about the street width and if two cars would fit on
a single street with the allowance of passing cars. Mr. Kurth stated that the road
measured 36t and that the standard is 321t. Mr. Aldrich asked if there were going to be
underground utilities and Mr. Kurth replied yes. Chairman Zamora requested the length
of the turnaround at the end of the street. Mr. Kurth stated it was 15ft wide and 401t long.
Ms. Tiffe and Mr. Aldrich did have some concerns regarding what type of fencing that
would be put up since the street the homes are being built on is a major road. Mr. Kurth
stated that the decision would be made in the construction phase. Mr. Perez stated that
there a landscaping ordinance that would need to be followed and several board members
agreed.

Ms. Tiffe made a motion to approve the request the preliminary plat. Mr. Alvarez
seconds. All in favor. None opposed.

Mr. Isassi allowed Ms. Storck to give information on the upcoming events. Ms. Storck
stated we were happy to have to Mr. [sassi on board. There were requests for rezoning
and we would be meeting next month with the Planning and Zoning Board again.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.



CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resalutions and ordinances
nof ramoved for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presentad.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the consent agenda items as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Laubert, Fugate voting SFOR".

4. Consider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2042-2012 Budget of the General Fund for improvements to the City of Kingsville

Downtown Pavilion. (Director of Finance).

2. Consider aporoving final passage of an ordinance ameanding the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter I, Article 7, Personnel
Palicies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of
Accounting _Supervisor and Landfiil Foreman to the Comgpensation__and
Classification Plan for Fiscal Year 904 2.201 3. {Diracior of Human Resourges).

3. Coasider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscal year
2042.2013 budget of the General Fund for_Legal Department Professional

Sarvices, {Director of Financa).

4. Consider appointing John Garza, I to the City Zoning Board of Adjustment to
fill a vacancy for a 2 year term. {Birector of Planning and Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL [tems for consideration by Commissloners.*

5. Consider_introduction of an érdinance amanding the zoning ordinance b
granting a speciat use permit at 1601 8. Hwy 77, Suite P {Kingsville industrial Park
2 ot 14.84 AC Tract) for a sports barfclub: amending the comprehensive plan to
account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan: providing for
publication. {Director of Planning and Davelopment Servicas).

Commissioner Leubert stated that the Commissicn has heard some concems during the
public hearing regarding this tem, but she would like same questions answered. One is
being security on the outside of the estabiishment and will sameone be hired at this
location daily, nightly, weekiy or as necessary ta make sure the parking lot is kept clean.
She further stated that having security cn the cutside of this establishment would
probably help with some of the concerms voiced foday.

Mayor Fugate stated \hat this will be an on premise establishment which will not allow
any alcohol outside the premise.

Mr. Robert Isassi, Director of Planning and Development Services stated that Code
Enforcement will be out monitoring the area for any trash.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that there is ne ordinance in place that requires any security for the
outside of any establishments.

Commissionsr Pecos asked if this establishment meets all distance requirements,

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the Alcohol Beverage Code specifies how the measurement is
done which is from the entrance of the establishment to the entrance of the church ar
schoal. The distance for this establishment meets ali statutory requirements.

Mr. Isassi stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed and approved ihe
special use permit by a 4-3 vote on June 26, 2013. There were some concams an its
proximity to the mavie theatre, church and a charter school. Their concerns werz similar
to those voiced during tonight’s public hearing.

Intreduction item only.

§. Consider prefliminary subdivision plat for Lake View Villas, containing 24 lots,
located in the 1300 binck and 2000 block of East General Cavazos Blvd with
conditicns, as per staff recommendation. {Diractor of Planning and Develooment
Wr. Isassi stated that this is a raquest for approval of a major prefiminary subdivision plat
containing 24 lots on 3.78 acres. The subdivision is lacated an the 1800 and 2000 block
of East General Cavazos Boutevard. The preliminary plat has been raviewed meets all
requirements according to City Ordinance 15-3-1. The preliminary plat has been
reviewed and approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission on June 26, 2013. Staff

page 3of 6+ IULY 3, 2003



recommends the approval of the plat based on its benefit to the community with its
generally safe location and its adherence to the Ordinance regulations.

Commissioner Leubert asked if there will ever be a lake view.

Mr. Fred Kurth, Meldon & Hunt, Inc. responded that this actual layout shrnks out the
narth side. He further stated that he has spoken to the city about building a well and
possible effluent water if it became avaitable as they would like to have a lake view.

Commissioner Pecos stated that affluent water is available.

Mr. Isassi stated that one of the concems that were brought up during the Planning &
Zoning Commission mesting was the lack of fencing of the backyards facing General
Cavazos. He further stated that he will be talking to the developer regarding installing a
consistence fence on the back end. '

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to accept the preliminary plat, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert, The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FCR".

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsvifls Code of
Ordinances by amending Secfions 15-5-115 through 15-6-131, providing for
substantiai _revisions to the sign ordinance.  (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that this is an intreduction ifem to amend Chapter XV, Land Usage,
Article 6, Sign Regulations, Section 15-6-115 through 15-8-131. These sections are
being updated to meet the City’s currently adopted 2008 Master Plan in which it was
recommended the signing erdinance ke amended to require monument signing in lieu of
pole signing, and to clarify exempt and prohibited sign usage. The Planning & Zoning
Commission has reviewed this ordinance and has approved the changes during a
meeting an June 286, 2013.

Commissioner Pena asked if this would address the issues with memorial sites on the
side of the roads. He further stated that he has received an email regarding the
memonal sites on the side of roads within the City limits.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that this ordinance does not address this particular issue.

Mr. Isassi stated that he ¢an speak with the City Manager and see if this is something he
would lika to include in this ordinance or it can be addressed as a separate issue.

Mayor Fugate stated that & would probably be best i Mr. Isassi would address the issue
with the City Manager and then bring back the itern for approval sometime in August.

Introduction item only.

8. Consider resolution abandoning an easement within Farm Lot 15, Section 17 of
the KT&l Co. Subdivision. {Director of Planiiing and Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that this is a request from Ms. Alana Logue whao represents the owner
of the properly located along East General Cavazos Boulevard between US 77 and Gelf
Course Road. They are requesling that a blanket City easement, referenced in a 1805
deed be released. The Engineering Department has researched the deed history and
discovered a 2007 deed for the property which does not mention any such easement. it
is the City's belief that this easement was either previously released or abandened in the
time befween 1905 and 2007 without any documentation. The owner is requesting a full
release of this easement based on engineering drainage improvements done along East
General Cavazos Boulevard and Goif Course Road which deoes not require additional
drainage running through an arbifrary location within the property. The owner will still
have to get with King Ranch to approve their water line easement.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by

Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passad and approvaed by the following
vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider resolution authorizing participation In the Community-Orientad
Connectivity Broadband Grant sponsored by the U.S. Department of Agriculturs
LUSDA) Rural Utilities Service [RUS): autharizing City Staff and the Director of
Telecommunications at Texas A&M University in College Station #o act on the
City's behalf with such Program. {Dirsctor of PurchasingfiT).

Mayor Fugate slated that it was his understanding that agenda item #9, the City of
Kingsville is not eligible for this grant. Therefore Commissicn will not take any acticn an
this item.

10. Consider_introduction of an_ordinancs amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget of the General Fund Information Technology Department for G.L.S. Sarvar

Hosting Services. [Diractor of Financa),

Page 4 of § - JULY 8, 2013



Q"x’h« of K\‘I\SS\Ji“{
Code o Ordinanca

(13) AICUZ boundaries where applicable and identified by the Department of Planning and

Development Services,

(14) Staff reserves the right to request additional information to adequately enforce the intent of the

preliminary plat requirements.

(15) A final plan for the proposed fills or ather structure-elevating techniques, levees, channel

modifications, retaining walls and other methods to overcome flood or erosion-related hazards
(see § 15-3-65(B)3) of this article).

(16) Notice: This property is located within an area that is one-quarter mile outside of the Naval Air

Station (NAS) Kingsville 65 dB DNL noise contours and may be impacted by noise, odors, flight
safety hazards, and other potential compatibility issues relating to installation operations. This
property may also be subject to additional development regulations relative to the property's
proximity to the installation.

\dy,b ” (D) Processing the preliminary pfat.

(1)

@

On receipt of the preliminary plat and other required information, the Planning and Zoning
Commission shall render a decision thereon within 30 days. Such decision may consist of
approval, disapproval or conditional approval. Conditional approval shall be considered to be
the approval of a piat or replat subject to conformity with prescribed conditions, but shail be
deemed {o be a disapproval of such plat or replat until such conditions are complied with. All
objections made to the preliminary plat, or conditions imposed, shall be fumished to the
subdivider in writing.

When a preliminary plat and other required information has been approved, the subdivider may
thereafter file a final plat or plats of sections of the subdivision upon which approval of the -
preliminary plat has been obtained, and upon the filing of the final plat or plats, preliminary plat
shall be considered approved or conditionally approved as in subdivision (1) above; provided,
however, that such approval or conditional approval of the remainder of the preliminary plat
shall be limited to a one year period; provided further, however, that the Planning and Zaoning
Commission may, at its discretion, extend such period of validity. When a preliminary plat has
been approved and thereafter the subdivider fails to file with the Planning and Zoning
Commission a final plat of the subdivision or a section thereof within a period of six months, the
approval of the preliminary plat shall be void except, however, the Planning and Zoning
Commission may, in its discretion, extend such period of validity.

(Ord. 2014-65, passed 10-13-2014)

Sec. 15-3-19. - Final plat; decision of commission.

The final plat, for both major and minor plats, and accompanying data shall conform to the
preliminary plat as approved or conditionally approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission or the
Director of Planning and Development Services in the case of a minor plat. The plat incorporate any and
all changes, modifications, alterations, corrections and conditions required by the Planning Commission
or the Director.

(A)

The original and ten copies of the final plat. This plat shall be drawn on mylar, a minimum scale
of one inch to 100 feet or iarger in ink with all figures and letters legible, and the whole proper
for filing for record in the office of the Kleberg County Clerk with the following information given:

{1) The title or name by which the subdivision is to be identified, north point, the scale of the
map and the name of the state-registered professional engineer and/or state-licensed or
registered land surveyar responsible.

(2) A definite legal description and identification of the tract being subdivided. This description
shall be sufficient for the requirements of title examination. The plat shall be a descriptive
diagram drawn to scale. The plat shall show by reference that the subdivision is a
particular portion or part of the previously filed plat; recognized grant or partition.

Page 2



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
. : . . e
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services \} J)

Date: March 13, 2015
Subject: Preliminary and Final Plat for Lake View Villas

On June 26, 2013 the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the preliminary plat for Lake
View Villas. On July 8, 2013 the City Commission approved the preliminary plat for Lake View
Villas. Since that time the final plat was never submitted to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for approval. While that in itself is not a problem the time period that has elapsed is
an issue with the code. Attached is a copy of the code that refers to this time table. I have
identified the paragraph but to get to the point a final plat has to be submitted within 6 months of
the preliminary plat or an extension has to be granted. We find neither of those actions has been

done.

It is also my understanding that the improvements have been completed. The most significant
was the street, Isabella Drive that is completed. A copy of the subgrade test results is attached.
An economic development agreement was a part of this project which is attached.

Staff Recommendation

In the big picture of housing projects that have been started in Kingsville this seems to be a
positive one. While not here when it was started, reviewing the file and the notes it seem that
while there were concerns both bodies approved it unanimously. The recommendation would be
to approve the preliminary and final plat.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
WITH
SOUTH TEXAS BENEVOLENT SOCIETY
FOR LAKE VIEW VILLAS

THIS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between the City of Kingsville, a municipal corporation
situated in Kleberg County, Texas (the “City) and South Texas Benevolent
Society, LLC, a limited liability corporation created and operating in the State of

Texas.

Whereas, the City passed and approved Guidelines and Criteria for Stimulating
Econoric DeveIOpment within the City of Kingsville (EDA Guidelines) on January

28, 2013;

Whereas, a need for economic development, especially single-family residential
development, exists within the City based on current demand and new job
creation and the City desires to increase the amount of new residential single-
family units built within the city, thereby increasing the sales tax and ad valorem
tax base of the City to the benefit of other local taxing entities;

Wﬁereas, the City believes the offering of local economic incentives will
stimulate new residential single-family development within the city and stimulate
economic activity and development within the city;

Whereas, additional single-family residential units will benefit the citizens,
expand the tax base, and increase the population by capturing a larger share of
the workforce that may be living elsewhere due to lack of adequate local housing

stock;

Whereas, the City desires to approve qualifying applications for Economic
Development Assistance to stimulate residential and economic development
within the city as a local incentive to create additional housing, a higher level of
employment, economic activity and stability within the City of Kingsville;

Whereas, the approved EDA Guidelines provide for the administration of a
program that provides personnei and services and/or money of the city to
promote local economic development and to stimuiate business and commercial
activity in the city, pursuant to authority found in section 380.001 of the Local

Government Code;

Whereas, the City has received an application, pursuant fo the EDA Guidelines,
from Mark Dizdar on behalf of the South Texas Benevolent Society, LLC
(“STBS") for monetary assistance for a residential subdivision to create 24 new
garden homes each with a minimum square footage living space of 1,300 square
feet and a two-car garage within “Lake View Villas”™

Page 1 of 6



Whereas, the City will be adopting Isabella Drive (a 36 foot wide roadway) and 2-
12 foot wide parkways with sidewalks for a 80 foot City Right-of-Way:;

Whereas, the City believes providing economic incentives through this
agreement with STBS will further its objectives of stimulating business and
commercial activity through the expansion of the housing stock and tax base.

Therefore, in consideration of the respective representations and agreements
herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Authorization. This Agreement is authorized by the Guidelines and
Criteria for Stimulating Economic and Residential Development within the City of
Kingsville pursuant to authority found in section 380.001 of the Texas Local
Government Code. The City of Kingsville has determined that the request for
Economic Development Assistance presented by STBS conforms with the
criteria established in the EDA Guidelines.

2. Defined Terms. As used in this Agreement, the foliowing terms shall have
the meanings sef forth below:

: A. “Certified Appraised Value” means the appraised value, for property
tax purposes as certified by the Kieberg County Appraisal District.

B. “Economic Incentives” means the total money incentive for
infrastructure (water &/or sewer or street) that are to be located on real property
within the city limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas for single family residential
development purposes as designated in the EDA Guidelines.

C. “Improvements” means the twenty-four (24) single family residential
garden houses each with a minimum square footage of living space of 1,300
square feet and a two-car garage square feet within “Lake View Villas,” and road
construction which are all to be done by STBS in Lake View Villas, Kingsville,

Texas.

3 Administration Agreement. This Agreement shall be administered by the
Kingsville City Manager or his designes.

4 Term. Unless terminated earlier as provided elsewhere herein, this
Agreement shail be effective after approval by the Kingsville City Commission
and executed by both parties and shall run for a term not to exceed five (5) years
from the date the last party signs this Agreement and provided the terms of the
EDA Guidelines and the Agreement have been met, unless any extensions of up
to five (5) additional years are granted by the City (not to exceed a total term of
10 consecutive years). If the completion of the project is delayed due to the fault
of the City, then the Agreement term limit will be extended by an equivalent

Page 2 of 6



amount of time as the City-caused delay. This Agreement is subject to early
fermination as per Section VIl - Recapture of the EDA Guidelines.

5. Economic incentive. The City of Kingsville and STBS agree and
acknowledge that this Agreement shall provide for economic incentives, under
the conditions set forth herein. For the duration of this agreement, the City wiil
provide assistance with up to $81,000 in economic incentives [through
reimbursements of money (no more than $81,000) equal to the M&O portion of
the ad valorem city tax paid on real property covered by this agreement].

5.1 The reimbursement monetary incentives will be disbursed once each
year on March 1st for the term of the agreement with payments to be equal to an
amount of half of the generated M&O portion of city paid ad valorem taxes each
year provided by the new homes constructed within the development area with
the total cumulative incentives disbursed never to exceed $81,000.

5.2. Reimbursement monetary incentives may also include up to an
additional $81,000 in economic incentives over time that is to be provided by
Kieberg County, to be disbursed in the same manner as per the City's
reimbursement monetary incentives, for infrastructure assistance pursuant to the
City’s Agreement with the County for economic development assistance.

5.4 All of the afore-mentioned economic incentives are subject to certain
conditions. The conditions are that:

(1) STBS will pay for compaction and core sample testing of the roads in
Lake View Villas and STBS will provide all of the materials needed for

infrastructure assistance,
(2) The City Engineer will determine the location for all of the road testing

done in Lake View Villas,
(3) The City Engineer will be provided a copy of the core sample testing

and compaction testing results,

(4) The City Engineer must be satisfied that the subgrade and base meet
the City's road construction standards before the any final overlay is placed on
the roads in Lake View Villas,

(5) Caliche base is allowed ONLY [F a geotechnical engineering report
states the acceptable specifications for use of a caliche base, instead of the
preferred limestone base, and those specifications are followed,

(6) If the geotechnical report does not allow for a caliche base, or if the
report does allow for a caliche base but the specifications are not followed, then
in either case a limestone base will be used for roadways in the subdivision,

{7} A homeowners association must be created to carry out the codes,
covenants, and restrictions throughout the subdivision, which must include but
not be limited to maintenance of the common areas, boulevard landscapeftrees,
and the detention pond. STBS shall be responsible for carrying out the codes,
covenants, and restrictions until the homeowners association is established and
is the owner of record of the common areas and detention pond. Codes,
covenants, and restrictions shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
prior to application for final plat and/or recording of the plat,

(8) City will look into possible methods of ensuring conformance with
maintenance of the common areas that are to be addressed in the codes,

Page 3 of 6




covenants, and restrictions in the event the homeowners association fails to
perform them,

(9) Should Kleberg County decide not to participate in any economic
incentives with STBS for the Lake View Villas subdivision, then the City will also
not provide any incentives for the project,

(10) STBS will construct and maintain a six foot (6”) high privacy fence
along the back and sides of the “Lake View Viilas" development such that fence
totally restricts visibility, AND

(11) Isabella Drive (a 36 foot wide roadway) and 2-12 foot wide parkways
with sidewalks for a 60 foot City Right-of-Way will be developed by STBS in Lake

View Villas. '

6. Improvements. STBS agrees to construct approximately twenty-four (24)
single family houses each with a minimum square footage of living space of
1,300 square feet and a two-car garage square feet within “Lake View Villas" off
of General Cavazos Bivd. in Kingsville, Texas during the term of this Agreement.
The base year assessed value of the property for which economic incentives are
sought is the valuation determined by the Kleberg County Appraisal District as of
January 1, 2013. The improvements to be made are set out more fully in the
Application for economic incentives.

7. Representations.

A. STBS represents and agrees that (i) it will have a taxable interest
with respect to real property where the Improvements are to be made: and (i) it
will develop twenty-four (24) single family residential garden homes each with a
minimum square footage of living space of 1,300 square feet and a two-car
garage square feet within “Lake View Viilas!" during the term of this Agreement.

B. The City represents that (i) the EDA Guidelines have been created
pursuant to authority in Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government Code: and
(i) that the property where the Improvements are to be located is within the

corporate limits of the City.

C. 8TBS and the City each represent that no interest in Improvements
is held or subleased by a member of the Kingsville City Commission or any
employee or official of the City.

D.  STBS represents that all work to be done shall comply with all
existing City of Kingsville codes and ordinances, and in compliance with state

and federal laws.

E. STBS represents that the appropriate permits and plans will be
obtained prior to the beginning of any work.

Page 4 of 6



F. Ineligible property as described in Section IV, Subsection 4 of the
EDA Guidelines is not subject to this Agreement.

G. The City will provide economic incentives to the extent it has
sufficient resources to do so.

H. The estimated value of all the improvements to be made is as per
STBS's Application.

8. Access To and inspection of Property by City Employees. STBS shall
allow the City's empioyees access to the Improvements for the purpose of
inspecting any Improvements erected {o ensure that such Improvements are
completed and maintained in accordance with the specifications and conditions
of this Agreement and to ensure that all terms and conditions of this Agreement
are being met. Such inspections may be made with one (1) or more
representatives of STBS in accordance with all applicable safety standards.

9. Default.
A The City Manager may declare a default hereunder if STBS (i)

viclates any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or the EDA guidelines,
including but not limited to Section XIi - Recapture; or (i) allows any ad valorem
taxes owed to the City to become delinquent and fails to timely and properly
follow the legal procedures for their protest and contest. If the City Manager
declares a default of this Agreement, this Agreement shall terminate as provided
in Section VII — Recapture of the EDA Guidelines and the City in such event,
shall be entitled to recapture any economic incentives provided in this Agreement
as per Section VII of the EDA Guidelines.

B. The City Manager shall notify STBS of any default in writing in the
manner prescribed in Section VIl - Recapture of the EDA Guidelines.

C. The City and County shall be reimbursed through any means as
necessary, as set out in Section VII of the EDA Guidelines.

10.  Compliance with State and Local Regulations. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be constructed to alter or affect the obligations of STBS to comply with any
ordinance, rule, or regulation of the City or laws of the State of Texas.

11, Assignment of Agreement. This Agreement may be assigned only with
the approval by resolution of the Kingsville City Commission, subject to the
financial capacity of the assignee and provided that all conditions and obligations
in this Agreement are guaranteed by the execution of a new Agreement with the
City. No assignment shall be approved if the parties to this Agreement or the
new owner are fiabie to any jurisdiction for outstanding taxes or other obligations.

Page 5 of 6



The Kingsville City Commission shall not unreasonably withhold approval of an
assignment.

12. Notice. All notices shall be in writing and mailed by certified or registered
mail. Any notice of communications shall be deemed to be received three (3)
days after the date of deposit in the United States mail. Unless otherwise
provided in this Agreement, all notices shall be mailed to the following addresses:

To the Owner; Mark Dizdar
South Texas Benevolent Society
1101 Vine Ave., Suite B '
McAllen, TX 78501

To the City: City of Kingsville
C/O City Manager Vincent J. Capeli
P.0. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

Any party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10)
days written notice in the manner prescribed above.

13. Entire Agreement. This Agreement along with any design standards
attached hereto, the EDA Guidelines, the application submitted by STBS, along
with any Subdivision Improvement Agreements that have been or may be.
entered into for the land covered by this agreement, contain the entire agreement
among the parties and supersedes all other negotiations and agreements,
whether written or oral.

IN TESTIMONY OF WHICH, TH!S AGREEMENT has been executed by
the City of Kingsville as authorized by the City Commission on the Q day of
8 . 2013; b %irk Dizdar on behalf South Texas

Dererdo
Benevolent Society, LLC on the __[BX\. day of  FCEWMRIT_. 2013
and effective upon the execution of both parties hereto.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE SOUTH TEXAS BENEVOLENT
| SOCIETY
By: %> W\ﬂ / By: L/\Qfllé/
Name: ViAgent JI Capell Name: Mark Plizdar D
Title: City Manaqger Title: _Presi

Page 6 of 6



e ) * R Profassional $ervles Industrles, Inc,
s i g A Inﬁmzz‘zon j 810 S. Padrs lsland Dilve
WE i o Corpus Christl, TX 78418
- f j Taxas Flrm Registraflon No, F-03307
i ":Zb B MlZd 07’); - Phone: (361) 884-4801
Epgineering « Consulting + Tegling
Summary Daily Field Report _
5
Clent grpe oc: e A o e e
T fill, witeul wafiten i by Frofazslongl, Sanvige Mdusldas, e, 1 a nons
1' 9 01 .Ke l lY Lane tampllenca appaas ab this report, to He axledl thef Qe reporiad neksompiaag

Impaafa tha projsot, e esolutlan la sulskia ta PSt aaapa af angagament.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS ) ;
KINGSVILLE, TX e

Data:  6/9/2014

WEATHER: Clear
TEMPERATURE RANGE: 80°F TO 80°F
PS8! REPRESENTATIVE: Brett Ewing

TYPE OF INSPECTION BEING PERFORMED

SolLS CONCRETE

] FOUNDATIONS (] BATCHPLANT
_. . . 1] CONIROLLED FILL (COMPACTION) [J PLACEMENT (JOB SITE)
SAMPLE, PICK UP ' [ SPECIMENTRANSPORT 0 T -
]

ASPHALT OTHER
] BATCH PLANT O
] PLACEMENT (JOR SITE) C
[ [

BRIEF RESUME OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED THIS DATE:

As requested, a P3|, Inc. rejoresentatlve arrived atthe above referenced project site to obtain a sample of the material
described below for laboratory testing. The results will be reporfed oh a succeeding report,

flaterial Description: Lime Treatad Clay
Application: Roadway

Sample Lab No.: 0325717-1-81
Test Methods:

X ASTM-DG9B = STANDARD PROCTOR

Raport No..SOFRI0325717-1M @ 20002014 RE3TLab-by SpectraCEST.com Paga iof {




A e s s s

- i—— s

Professlonal Servlce Industies, fne.
810 8, Padre Island Dilve

Corpula Chrlstl, TX 78418

Texas Flmi Reglsiration Ne, F-03307
Phone: (361) 864-4801

Pax: (361} 864-904¢

- =

by T i |
I raaulis apply enly io the spealffo lcoatfonse and malerials noted and

Pro—ctdr Report

Cllent: cc Thasa es ! .
" . may nol rapresent any ollier losatlona or elevatlons, Thia report may not ba
. i hl
reproduced, excepl i fll, withoul wrillen permiasian by Professlonal 9envice
1801 XKell Y Lane . Induslries, Ing, if & non-compilenica appears un this report, o Ma axten! that
. the reparted non.camplianice inpacla tha projec, tha reaoiutfan is culside the
Kingsvil le, TX 78363 Pt scapa of engagaiment.

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS : APk, %}%

* KINGSVILLE, TX

Appravad Signalory: Mark Wall, P.E. {Frefact Matisgan) -
Diats of (ssuis; * 61 1/2014

s

Sample 1D: 0325717~
Date Sampled:  6/9/2014 Sampled By: Braft Ewing
Specification: 86 (-343) . Suppliet: N/A
Source: On Sifa TMaterlal; Lime Treafed Clay
Samipling Method: Roadway basefsub - AASHTO T 2 -5.3.4 General Location: On-Site Stockplle -
Location: Lake View Dr., Subgrade Falix Qvaile-
PrEDeE Ry £ dlsiiFe ContEtER S HHERER] LeStRESfe Ty
0% Al Vafds ASTM D 688
Maximum Dry Density {lbi/fi?): 90.1
Dry Denslty (be/t) Optimum Moisture Content (%): 264
R o : Method: A
I P i Preparatlon Method: Dry
S DUUORN- S SR A . oo || Spoclfic Gravity (Flnesy: . 286 |
- T e = i e SmmmrATRATL Rataled Slave No4 (4.78mmj (%): o
-~ : : Passing Sleve No-4 {4.76mmj} (%): 100
—_— ASTM O 4718 oo
: : ' : ; : X Gorrected Maximum Dry Denslty 90.1
o753 TR { e ‘. P : P . P ange B N sraa {[bﬂftg):
: \ L Cotracted Optimum Moisture Content 26.4

{%)

8.0

1
v ]
. 1 -
o -
. .
87.0 . i...ll_. ! Lt
ol : ; .
i A . N - ) d :
P ; . ‘ :
. v p ' . i
B&U - l(lv-:l l!llll:ii L ‘:t lllll I‘ulclv: lllllll L T l:l v
|k ' ' , H ' N
' ! . * 1 ] ’ [y
RS
LR | . A . ' ) 7 .
e ———t— b L
w0 WO IR0 280 2040 360 M0 30 MmO Mo

Molsturs' Content (%)

“Farm fo: 110031, Report No: PTRAIZ67 17181 © 20002013 GBS TLaD Gy SpecraOEaT.com Faga 1of |




T e e 1w i s e e

O —

Prafeaslonal Service Industiles, Inc.
619 8. Padre Island Difva
Carpus Chvlstl, TX 78418

¥ et ls e - Texas Firm Reglalrallon No, F-03307
¥ s #%MM Qﬂ- Phene: (381) 864-4801
Enghnseriay » Sonniiling « Toating Fast: (384) 854-6049
Field Density Test Repo e
T R Sl apEly any 10 T 2l oioints Ro0d and
Gllont:~ g c5: e oL e e

Kingsville, TX 78363 _ P scapa of sngegomiant,

Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS Y
KINGSVILLE, X M fé%/%

repradiiced, except [ A, willout writtan permisalan by Prafenslonal Sapdss
19 01 Rel ly Jane Industrlas, Ine. It 2 non-compllanca appeara on (hls rspe, lo e extant ihat
Iha reporiad nen-complianes Impasts tha grojact, the resaliton i aulsida the

Anpraved Slgnatory: Mark Wolf, P.E. (Fraject Manage
Dpate of lsstis: W'Hl'i 12014 ?

Date Tasfed: 8/10/2014

Field Methods: ASTM D 6938

Gauge Type: Troxler Test Mode; Diract Transmisslon’
Madel Number; Standard Count: Density: 1793

Serlal Number: Sfandard Count: Moisture: 850

Maferial Wethod MDD

ONIC {%}
(1biits)
| 264

|LIme Treated Glay | _ASTMDB98(A) | 901

b

T R e wm ]

orSample ID Probe  Wet  Wolsture OMC
—No— —————-—— —.-..Depth- -Density-- -Contept—-- -
: : A {Iny = (him - %y
1 0325717-1-81 8 109.7 34,8 +8,4 205 B, C
2 0326717-1-81 8 113.2 274 +1.0 205 A
3 r 03257 17~1-51 8 31.8 +5.2 205 G

General Location: Lake View Drive
Test Lacation WMaterial/Layer
No,
1__|West end of roadway, L., Subgrade
2 [Center of roadway, L.T, Subigrade
3 iEastend of roadway, ' L.T. Subgrade

,QfgrL HHEUEA R
OMG = Opilmutn Malalura Cenfent
#CD = Maximum Rry Dansly
A= TEST REBULTS COMPLY WITHL .SPEGIFIGATION
B = COMPACTICN PERCENTAGE DOES NOT GOMBLY WITH SPECIFCATIONS
G = MOISTURE COES NOT COMPLY WiTH SPECIFICATIONS

Forn No; 140244, Rapart No: FOR:0326717-2 © 2000:2013 QESTLab by SpeckraQEST.com

Paga 1 of1




e —————— e

AT T e e =

Profaasfonel Service Induslrles, Inc.
810 8. Padra Islend Drlve

Carpus Chrlsd, T 76418

Taxas Firm Reglstration Mo, F-03307
Phaone: {361) 884-4801

ﬁngfumermg Bausuﬂﬂry ¥ mm Fax: (361) 854-8049

Field Density Test Report
. - 5 {mat (aauils 2pply only 10 119 5 aclﬁu ocalians and malerils
Cllent: STES ce : may hal represant a%%tﬁs?lmaﬁorg or slavalions, 'Fhls feport may nat be
1901 Rell e, e £ TGOS Sppec o T ot AT B
03, (] B
‘ . ? Y Lane the reparfad nnn-m:rnplIsuu:t{aJ Impacty | pﬁea projact, the rl;soluﬂun I3 sutelda e
Kingsville ; TX 78363 £61 scope af angagamart,
| Project: LAKEVIEW VILLA ROADWAYS M WA/ P
KINGSVILLE, X £ :
A d Slgnakory: Mark Wall, P.E. (Prajact M
Blo of butne: ” BI1BIE0LA o re M)

1@6 ; ﬁ;ﬂiﬁ“&?&aﬁ:_:i
Tested By: Jack Rackley
Date Tested: 6/11/2014
Field Methods: ASTM [ 6938
Qauge Type: Troxler Tast Moce: Diract Transmisslon
Model Number; 3430 Standard Counf: Densily: 2346
Seifal Numbei: 38162 Standard CGount: Noisture; 848
Sample ID Wlaterlal Mefhod MDD OMC (%)
{biteY)

0325717-1-81 IleeTreated Clay | ASTMDe®8(A) | 901 | 264

2 - % = ‘&EL ._;_;:;-- Lk h ; oL £ k1 R =L T = = o i B E
Test Proc orSamp!elD Probhe Wst Mo]sture omc Var oMC Var Spec Dry Comp {%) Comp Results

s Ne—————~————-Depth—-BDensity- —CGontent— - — — — — ... Density —-- - — e BPOC— — e -
A N ‘ “(Ib/sty
1 0325717-1-51 4 | 1131 | 268 | +04 1 1043 89.2 9.0 293 A

2 0325717-1-51 4 113.7 25,8 -0.5 —3z043 90:3 100.2 | =65 A

Genoral L.ocatlon Laks Vlew dea

Test Location Materlal/Layar
Mo,
1 |West end of roadway., Retast, originally tested 6/ 0/2014 L.T. Subgrade
2 |{Eastand of roadway., Retest, originally fested 6/10/2014 L.T. Subgrade

Commetit FiEen

Spacl![cauons waea pfmlldalf by an-slte rapragantaiive of Momentus, 1LC

OMG a Optlmum Molalure Gonlanl
00 = Maxfmum Ory DensH
A=TESTRESULTS COMPLY VATH SPECIFICATION

Farm Mo: 110244, Roport No! FDRI0326747-3 @ 2000-2013 QESTLab by SpectiBQEST.com Fage 1 of 1

- —p—— ———




[ —

Vrmgmaermm ﬁmiauiﬂhy « Thuting |
Concrete Field Report

Professlonal Servica Indusirias, lic,
8108, Padre [siand Dilve

Corpus Christl, TX 79478

Texas Flrm Registrallon No, F-03307
Phone; (361) 364-4801

Fax: (361) 854‘6049

Clienf: STBS G
1801 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Project: LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
KINGSVILLE, TX

Theas tasl reeulis apply anly lo the apeciiis Iaca 619 and maleriels noled and
may not represant eny ofher lcaatlons or efavallona, Thia report may ot te
repradticad, excapt In full, wilhout wrllfan pemmisefon by Profesalonal Servics
indueldes, Ina. if & non-compilanca eppeara on ths repert, Yo the extat that
the reperiad non-compliance mpacts-tha prefack; tha reseiulion & culslde he
P3l acopa of angagement

Appraved Slgnetory: Mark Welf, P.E, (Project Manage,
Dgta of lssue: * 824,204 "

'Technlcian Jonathan Cavazés
Test Date: 8/13/2014
Weather?  Cloudy

r = ¥z 3! L] :
Cublc‘(ards Smmp(inj AJrContent Aeremp. COncrafe

AE B e L L LI N =
Set No. Specimens  Ticket Time
Mads Batchad

) CF) Tomp. {°F}

Goneral Locatlon:
Sef No. -Location

0325734-1-C1 | 6 | @8ss02z | 142 .

o276 | I[85 1 &

0326734-1-C1__jlsabell Drive STA 4+76, South Side

i
R2 b wﬁi@; Esitpirmebl
Set No, Supplier

Design Strength (psi)

0325734-1-C1  {J-Ill Concrete

FLE e e T T Yo
n!anderdu uress otherwies Indicalad: Makrrly Sumpla c

Sﬁmm
Sampled rom Ravoiving Drum Truck Mixer (ASTM © 172,6.2.3)

0143 Aeronlaﬂt. 231 {excepl goc. 6); Temperatura; G1084; Ssmpllng‘ 72,

N e

Farti Me; 18971, Report No: FC:0326724.1

©2000-2013 GESTi.ob by SpeclaQEST.cont Paga 1 of 1

i o At e et i P s P e =

fm ey a—



Professional Setvice Induatries, ine,
810 8, Padre [sland Drive

Gotpus Chilall, TX 78416

Taxas Firtm Raglairallon Me. F-03307
Phena: (361) 864-4801

F 884.80

H Xy

Engineeﬂng « Consufiiny « Testing

Summary Daily Fle!d Report

Than ‘aal resutla epply oy lo the specifla laoationa and meta:lls notad end may nnl

CIIent: STBS CC: raprasant any alher docallana ar alwallwnu. Thte llpod rany not bia raprodioad, sxcapt
1901 KELLY LANE i full, without wilitan permizsion hy Pr | Sanvloe lndushilas, e IF @ nens
Qompllsnde appanrs ot this rapeil, ta the axtont thal fis Jepatad nen-comypllanca

KINGSWI LLE, TX 78363 lingaate tha projéat, Ma teaclulion |8 cutdlds he PSI sucpe of angagament

LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS ' B ) U/%

APAIOVEd SIgnatory:  Matk veall, P.F, (PToject Manager

KINGSVILLE, TX Dala of lssts; 812412014
Date:  8/14/2014

Project:

WEATHER: Cloudy -
TEMPERATURE RANGE: 80°F TO 88°F
PS!| REPRESENTATIVE: Jonathan Cavazos

TYPE OF INSPECTION BEING PERFORMED

SOILS CONCRETE

[0 FOUNDATIONS ] BATCHPLANT
_ _ ....L] CONTROLLEDFILL (COMPACTION) (] PLACEMENT (JOB SITE)
s : SPECIMEN TRANSPORT ~ |”
I

ASPHALT OTHER
[] BATCH FLANT [
] PLACEMENT (JOB SITE) 1
O . 3

BRIEF RESUME.OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED THIS DATE:

A PSl representative arrived at the above referenced project site to pick up one (1) set of five (5) compressive strength
test specimens molded on 8-13-14 and returned them to the laboratory for further processing and testing.

Report No.:80FRI0325734-2M © 2000-2014 QESTLah by 9padliaQEST.com Paga 1 of 1




e w—

————r — e

_ ﬁ'mammﬁ . ﬁéﬂn‘uﬁﬂuﬂ - m&ﬁng
Concrete Test Report

Prafessionel Service Induskles, o,
810 8, Padrs leland Orlve

Coipus Chirlall, TX 78416

Texas Flyrn Reglsirallon No, F-03307
Phone: (381) 864-4801

Fax: {361) 884-8049

1901 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Project: LAKE VIEW VILLA ROADWAYS
KINGSVILLE, TX

Client: STBS CC: MARK DIZDAR

Tl\ese last rasulta apply onw to Iha apaciflg lacatlons and malerlals neled and
ey nat rapragert any olher ksations or alevallons. This mpor may not ba
reproducad, sxceal In full, wilhoutwritten permisslaly by Profassional §arvicy
Industriea, In: If & non-cempllancs ap&aars on litla raper, fo-the extent (hat
the rapuned nop-cemplianca Irapacts the project, e maciulion s outslde the
P8l seopa of engegemant

s

Approvad Slgnalery! Ran, Smwni €T, {Branch Managery

Data of [zaus; 9!1

& g et i e
Suppllar I Concrete
Plant J-Ill Concrefa
Mix Identiflcation
Spaclilac[ Des{gn Strength (psi) P{I%Qg— atage 28 days

F) ; o e
Date Samp[ed 811 3/2014  Date Racslved

Samplo Locatlon  lsabell Drive STA 4475, South Slde

' Measured Speclﬂed
Stump {0} agrwaias 275

Slump wi plasticizer (In) NIA

Alr Temp {°F) 95

Curing Method Concyota Tomp (°F) Aatmcfcas 96
Fleld Sample No Fleld Cure Tomp (°F) High Alr Contont (%) AsTi & as1
Low UnltWeight (pef) sstm ¢ 128
Contractor Volume of Denslty Measurs {ft%
Truck No. 174 - Ticket No. 365022 Batch 8lze (yd*) 10
Sampled By Jonathan Cavazos Water Added {gat} Bsfors
- -—Submitfed-By- — --Jomathan-Cavazos- —— - ...~ .. ... ... After . _ ...
Weatiter Cloudy - Time Batched 11:42
Est. Wind {(mph) : Yd* Placed 20.0 Thne Sampled 13:00
Est. Rh (%) Tima Placed 13:00
Tlma lh Truck (mins} ; -
g b T L 3 ! 7 o ok, r%. " e . it :
Spaclmen I Date Tosted Age D!memslons (1n) Area. (Itf) Type af Ultimata Fracturs CompressIVa Requlrsd
(Days) Diametar  Helght Cap Load {Ibf) typeiRemark Strengih (pal)  Strength {pst)
0325734-1-C\1  08/20/14 7 4,00 8,06 i2.87 44220 3 3520
0325734-1-C1\2  09M0/14 23 4,03 8.0¢ 12,78 68570 & 4430 3000
03256734-1-C1W  09/10M14 28 4.02 8.00 12.69 58580 3 4480 3000
03267341-C1d  09/10714 28 4.09 8.00 12,76 66220 2 4330 3000
0326734-1-C1\8 Hold 3000
Average 28 Day Compresaive Strength (ps)) 4410
A REmE o

| Sapling 0 ASTHG 172
2.Spaciman(a) Prepatad fu ASTM G 31
3.apping B=Honded ASTM C 817, U-Ur‘bondad ASTM C 4234, G = Combined

Farm Flo: 18970, Rapott No: CON:U326794-1-G4

z e Said
Fraclure Typa: 2=830: Vert arack/ cena spposlle and; 01354 Cane & Shear, 3 = 039: Ver{
¢ragking/ne cones; GA314; Cane & Splk, § = C38: Slda fracture-appoalle ends; G1314:
Semi-Conleal Sresk

@ £000-2073 QESTLAD by SpeciaQEST.com Page 1of 1



D e T TIPS U —

S U 0 1 b R o o o e st a0
Tt At bt Sy TR L T e prin
S e St ok S Al B 10 P LS B s 35 R 00 G L3 VR 0 Tt S 15 T 4 et e s <5500 ey R R
" om i3 - — e s ;
WLATY 40 ANNGS o ‘T 6 T B s ey Y S oy B Sl B 8, Tt v o S -
T o, Rt A e N b ek 5 s Lt e aam e L]
E 3 —r— — SaladaMed - SuzaNT +_BANYEINENDD
N e e BBE LT g e e £y s e S o e [N 1 L T ]
E #1%1~TUR "SH rvwarny 0 we { ez maer st i b Ul parn o T Py ) oS S S ey kil B Tl H—._D_n_ a Eun_nﬁu,r_ .
= 0 > o !
g ) 25 w1t T2 0 wwon S o T S T o R
TSI IR tpera e Ot s e DA S| WA LK 0y §badbr haavS T vy ¢ SOS00E 01 BalAN B it U8 10wt A WL Y N T
- t OH Y B U R DRYE [ ATy | M o | v iew | dvna [ s | oo
Fl s o2 s e ‘a7 £ wenes Tl AN o =
Wik B4 Sutened formiey W BB KL P | I W Gy miog ety s amesn o () TiOve Y SOKCITC BB TUPMA 5| 5 THL Dn 3es0w DRYT AQUDNI ATEEIN ¥ A RNIHLY LA EEET) C2d E R Bt e I )
J— - — Aowu IHL 4 ETIETA iz | 2oia st | e di e | ovva | avor | e
m Eiomanate e w {srna 18 Wl o BE e i v e 1 e 0 O3 S VX WV T ¥ 61500 TN 0 SIS ¢ A SO0, 5 ST 48 Y0 0 o S e T e .s._a ErE T e el W
a0 8 i , “mibus) s Apiine e B Jeari] = =
a somiorel V8 IR U A ‘Mbun] j0 U5 1404 57 o Ll dBunod 3w ved i e © u“ LICTIFEL VYUY P L0MTTT £ SRR 10 TT0 b R v 5 | B | aewy | see | A Azt | atatn | arem AR | e
E! b o s/ e W 15 B e = e 1 s 64 s [ LG SHL D D STV S 14 D i £ o L 134 MEECE s et 3 S ey st i
& = ladaiienal ! ! " " T - TN SR A 40 ) S LTI A S e 107 4% 40 e i B Y L8 ol | o e [ | 2% | 2 A 31 5| O o [ | e | 5
3y MDA | PSS e T 28 Gdar | omr | e | 10 0 70 AT | D2 A | EOOM | aAE § P
TR RPR i oren venoum g ie do) angs | Volwesn oUWy wnwm (g JCC MOILIE 71 107 OI¥E 20 YINHCD IS3HMLSTH JH MONI AL 00BEl 39 Tavise v 4T¥] ke A I8 i | e 0 [ o0 2e o0 § avuen | ppee [ 2
d 7 [P . BV O U7l T JD WD ACImeutan U W OE ROUDE L0 TGS OIVG 20 JHT HLUG I 10 L35 BT v T LS ey - = = s T
2 s e 13 5 e e A g e o v [ v | | e v [ ] o [
) S0 T oan pug vommnues 413 s 1oes Ty rmme SO o LT N T L . m o SRR ST i 2use oY T ChuT mer Sy win 2410 e o R E e o e AR
wojup L N R i 3 Y ) Al Il © il rr—
= #0 TN} e ez s SROKLEY namad e, i PR 100 & dAdend (g T EE WBISIE 100 v o U B namid BT TTMSm 4 LS T e Qe ST il A o SRR MO8 3T [ 4520008 | orvee § AT |t JTIEALT | AP 310 | oo | e | 13
N = — o | a8 e | v ] v o ot | i | S| i |
. ros om =]
0001=,1 519085 avi ALLUOL ) ) [ 5w [ | oot o e | e | v |z
. Svxal AINMDD DIEITN ‘SQHOIMY dvit e ENICE oo | 3o o | et | an
T IO rovag £ T 3 O 50 R g [ '8l AJUTEANT P 30wd 'L IMMICA NI QIokosIN mhe A0 H Lavarted .._nu ﬁ.m...,im. B
= o o | e gt | v
) NOISINGENS ANYANDD INSWSAONAA % NMOL DEIETTH TuL e = |
s MO e o R DU UMK U Geb, Bt dos e 5 3 ‘ol g O 22 NOWDES U 107 Wavd 40 Lno LA | AT sk I, L T Y T mm
a s - ) z | o o | 5 0 I |
o ——————— i fmmmmane g u s SYXAL CAINMOD SHISTTH 'TTUASOND 40 AlD ot | s o T [ —
TOL TV NSty im s i im0 g e T 3HL NI QELvAWS SIWIY BLL 40 NDISAGENSIY ¥ ONEE B0 | e AR I BT
P40 THEINM 4D WOUSIM THL A O ST AT 301 0 LTS i 0 T R LR 0T e e e o et iy T - =
[ BT T | e [ ] [ e | s
gy 1o e ERERIEE B SBIIIA A31A 3BT o e e e | [ o 28
T R sowmaies e T T R I e e O K Bl e |

vt un T aroe g mmens ons pket e (1 d6 IVId ATVNIATT9H S

rrg wang Wit s

ey o)

2 . PR o

- am R el “ |
Tl YIWEON D ALY ML 1 . iy ., P

0 HTIIRHI AL O HDlom 3ty 1) DA STH AT T 20 1A Pk B0 H - A

BG40 ANNDD
Sl 40 s

Atnon

w

VR “AUNNe AT

T swirey

Arma

|
%
g
7

40 AN 31 R SOOI o 3L

BE
o oy 3 o]
AT A Wt BRI 603 QTN Svie 'WOUYTUMIMLIY SO Lvauuads 50 hs = G Rsg
L3 40 ¥d DI04 DHE Tl MUK JONIW :1w ]
08 RO MOOTIH 0 O3 24 g pET gk 2
D 50 MDY L BB
Sl J0 s 1] n
FHEH :
FEpg- ™
1 v ety 3
B T o wmm ¥
EI/r2/a0 dwinxd wog nEa 3
1/ mmianne o Fis ]
T 4 TV BN F e e ) gz 3
— S z
] 2 S0 H
Tl vt iond U NIANES 3 Tty 52
i 300 S R SN Ot RS AR B O S gz
480 B LTS O LSVINDO BN TN RIS DM | AT Y WLV I T g2
Ah 2% 1013 KL DI TN O 3l S O MU AN MS0D DN L NG 36 TperT e e p————— ]
ANTE ¥ NOA 0 DREOOS SMU Colndiy Lo T e ¥ KOOI 01 H0NNE
Def¥] s S0k TRALEICNY GNY dThie TOOMELGH TIEHICN ¥ 'HINA ] (80 1 Pog0ms 11 W F
o 12 20 2l o

QU 46 Annbe

Vil 96 WIS N sy
T b TH ¥ LT
e T W g b T
p EVETW e Oy B
ez i ion
Y e
I—Illﬂn.'.',|¢‘ R tRI AR O
A 0L Xl 40 W Dby Ok el 1061 D vOmon D0 @
e T 3 v W o 1 o capiTn B s
oo o 0 pmu
il Sty Fai 0 TS 3 S0 N B BBl R TR
TR T Chrvhaes ATV 175 B 5 GO it o oy

BTN 20 AINMCR

ool 0 ated s
Tma TS
e s v
EBH 3Tv D (Rl
e e S .%“
E 2 H
—— ——— e By mm
oce [Hard
O ALAGI I T e M YO v e S DL DY TEIUNNN SR L7
S e L N R S e 4
Tt S STy e UV Gt Sord T G ) s o8, ey N

R,
B 4 — e

I

I

W S e o on
I




—— LY a Iy, Nemsg, 78 .. 108 e,
. i:h.ﬁ FL=4g 0 12038.01

sy ,

sy
o ) RN

nEvETERS

mmo mb s

BT & FRATT WC.

LSO SED 1062

Tl

TYPICAL CONCRETE 5

71 49T
S Ossrerarw

NN

R
Ny

'~

A
o

S T .

N
O

N
AN
D

N
BSEWER LAY OUT

N
.\i\
~3

NN
Y

\\
N

NS
B

STCORM CONFLICT MANHOLE o -
ORI s TAlTs z
P e T T i ,.\,.\.WJ\“_” g
CAVATOS BOULENART, P 1356 s v 7 Ll ik
A i L g
e AT - e e e 4
TS ST At T e eee ) . ——— e m
EOHTRG TSTALLATION ks —" M [
‘,H“s!..ﬁu ﬁﬁzﬁ L + 18+L pr e L =
L m — o ?ﬂ BHI.H—, A ST
i (R A nie i v -ty D ot Fi
9y cd z
BORING and CASING DETAIL & mn 7+ 128" TAPPING TEE w .
d . Emﬂ 8 GATE VALVE £ REX
- B 10 12 @ ighe .
MATCH LINE * i ! - i 77 54 748 | : 2 3 o d g R ) 107 T, 107 a3 pn;,.|., - P
1— 'y ,\‘T\ i PP B - > » 5 A ﬁ.n| 2 FLUSH bt vg g wa tuen
- i ) )'g e - : [ R et O TN O [ ] NS o : T T e
_m. . 7 - . 3 . Lepici. ) s M 2l Bl et e
q ‘ - i § oy ion | A0 o - ¥ - /.agﬁ.m.-.n_anw,&?ﬂmtzm — Mm
AR ; T e TR DRIVE E N G 4
I F 107 LE 8" BYE G300 WaTER UNE = :_Hmhy.mmr a0 ur. - 1z et s o ez lo Al sl | wm.
b e * 2 e 0 0l 2 | B3
B 2 =5 123y 02 TELPdRaiy
IR e 1 O # v/ R 7 1 B e N I B e O . o I 5 L Sy ]
T e ek St e e e | 4
1 X
_‘__,._ E
’ . farS il M
o rm———s H
<oA=l - s B
= i 2
\m By i 7
g i ¢ -
(77 IHERS 17 | S
S k| : ¢
- 3
B 2 8
m
g
&




|| Baad e b LSTOACD T EATH POST W 10" SEEL BOLTS W watnin g B SioE.

W38 M.

12038.01

Il

SEAE Tadr

e e R,

=0T

N
b m._mmmmm
— 5%
=
M -mm mmwm
} :
. S e e g =
=
=

13w veomme

Tofmm T T
)
e oo
ESTARERTD 1h1)

RS TANTT

[

o A ._\.\\.\.,‘\.. .
T T S e i
 CENBRAT CAV A28 BOTH E
o e

[ e I

I
. R

1
7

= T
TR Junu---_”H-:;J..._ ....... FERL "
! 0" UmLT¥ AT

MESL

ESL

e K MESL

WINTITD T

Y
jary
-

36 UTIL ESWT.

s5 T
T
e

i
é
i

I’ MR . B AR,
HILIFHED TURMAOND. R e o
{unsi, BASGENT wf 58 (L T Daerme

N 2 T e et it ettt N2 .2 121 SO A W FAR. e ™~
=
¢ = FROM. G (T 7

& e

TS
e,

A
i
£

FRCF. T, 1 BARICACE

I

168 E
£
RAKEUYIEW VILLAS

PROP ERATED VAET

ao
r i e
lllllllllllll - By HAMMERHELD NPMARDIY
T TSN o o P

Ringsvillo, Toxas, H

MO G A0y Wi 2'at m patege

7 SPLCE MLOCH Wi & " " )

DD o CoNTRCUE : - S S W A
et s e

s

“l oA E__m._rkl lllll

49.6
¥ 89T 01 et

i 10" UTIL, ESMT,
ALl | [0 89° 01 28" W
LA 8asg

T OF g S B A ML O €, 2' KON S0 Lk,

BOLF RGeS AL O ALNED,

RALS Dl ACCIME Pl COMTY OF Winl¥ OU. DL GLTDOSE PAHE, Thin Srns (et 1~
R Rl e el Tl N HREL, O 4D Rk TR
EERtER OF IhG nemneagr,

ZUMPRCALES Wt (F GOMSTUCTED 1N SEETUWS O

ENER, SRR W, i L &

PAVING & DRAINMNAGE
L VOO

a.
Ty —
FeTs sy e ro n TOERCEC™



AGENDA ITEM #14



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SEARCH SERVICES WITH WATERS &
COMPANY FOR THE CITY MANAGER POSITION; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has a vacancy in the City Manager position and desires to
have an executive search firm assist with locating a person for the posistion; and,

WHEREAS, the City advertised for requests for proposal (RFP15-086) for an
executive search firm on February 15 & 22, 2015 as well as emailed five potential
respondents, received proposals on March 5, 2015, and authorized staff on
March 23, 2015 to negotiate a contract with the selected firm, Waters &
Company; and

WHEREAS, Waters & Company shall provide executive search services to the
City with respect to its City Manager position pursuant to the agreement and the
scope of services set forth in the firm's Proposal to the City, dated March 5,
2015.
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter into an Agreement for Executive Search Services by and between
Waters & Company and the City of Kingsville in accordance with Exhibit A hereto
attached and made a pait hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
13" day of _April _, 2015.



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology

Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: April 7, 2015
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Contract Approval for Executive Search Firm

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the award of the contract for the Executive Search Firm for

the City Manager Candidate Search

BACKGROUND
City Commission gave approval to negotiate with highest ranked firm from RFP 15-

06, Executive Search Firm at the March 23, 2015 meeting. After review of original
contract several changes were suggested by the City of Kingsvilie and accepted by

Waters and Company.

RECOMMENDATION

The contract appears to be in the best interest of the City of Kingsville, therefore
were are recommending acceptance of the contract with Waters and Company,
14285 Midway Road, STE 340, Addison, TX 75254 as presented.

FINANCIAL
We will be using account 001-5-103.0-314.00 Professional Services for funding.



AGREEMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SEARCH SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of the 13" day of April, 2015, by and between the City of
Kingsville, Texas ("Client") and Waters & Company ("Consultant").

WHEREAS, the Client wishes to retain the services of the Consuitant on the terms and
conditions set forth herein, and the Consultant wishes to provide such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Services. Consultant shall provide executive search services to the Client with respect
to its City Manager position. The scope of services to be provided is set forth in the
Consultant’s Proposal to the Client, dated March 5, 2015, which is included as Appendix
A to this Agreement (hereafter Exhibit A).

2. Compensation. The Client shall compensate the Consuitant at the rates set forth in Exhibit
A

3. Term and Termination. This Agreement shali commence as of the date hereof, and shall
continue until terminated by either party by written notice given at least 30 days before the
effective date of such termination, provided that no such termination shall affect or terminate
the rights and obligations of each of the parties hereto with respect to any project, whether
or not complete, for which the Consultant has provided services prior to the date that it
received such notice.

4. Indemnification; The Consultant agrees that it will save and protect, hold harmless,
indemnify, and defend the City and its members, elected officials, agents, and employees
against any and all claims, expenses (including attorneys’' fees), iosses, damages, or
lawsuits for damage or injury arising out of or resulting from the Consultant’s performance of
the contract, including acis or omissions of its employees, subcontractors, representatives,
or agents.

5. Confidentiality; Disclosure of Infermation.

5.1 Client Information. All information, files, records, memoranda and other data of the
Client which the Client provides to the Consultant or which the Consultant becomes
aware of in the performance of its duties hereunder ("Client Information™) shall be
deemed by the parties to be the property of the Client. The Consultant acknowledges
that all Client Information, except reports prepared by the Client for the Consultant, is
confidential and proprietary to the Client, and agrees that the Consultant will not,
directly or indirectly, disclose the same or any part thereof to any person or entity
except upon the express written consent of the Client.

5.2 Consultant Information. The Client acknowledges that in connection with the
peiformance by the Consuitani of its duties hereunder, the Ciient may become aware
of internal files, records, memoranda and other data, including without limitation
computer programs of the Consultant ("Consultant Information"). The Client
acknowledges that all Consultant Information, except reports prepared by the
Consultant for the Client, is confidential and proprietary to the Consultant, and agrees
that the Client will not, directly or indirectly, disclose the same or any part thereof to

any person or entity except upon the express written consent of the Consultant.

6. Miscellaneous.

WATERS & COMPANY Page 1



6.1 Delegation of Duties. The Consultant shall not delegate its duties hereunder to any
third party without the prior express written consent of the Client.

6.2 No Third Party Beneficiary. No third party shall have any rights or remedies under this
Agreement.

6.3 Entire Contract; Amendment. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior
written or oral negotiations, understandings or agreements with respect hereto. This
Agreement may be amended in whole or in part by mutual written consent of the
parties, and this Agreement shall not preclude the Client and the Consultant from
entering into separate agreements for other projects.

6.4 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for any action arising from this
agreement will be in Kleberg County, Texas.

6.5 Severability. To the extent any provision of this Agreement shall be determined invalid
or unenforceable, the invalid or unenforceable portion shall be deleted from this
Agreement, and the validity and enforceability of the remainder shall be unaffected.

6.6 Notice. All notices required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been given when delivered, transmitted by first class, registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

If to the Client: Iif to the Consultant:

City of Kingsville Waters & Company

380 Jackson Street

Attn: City Attorney Suite 300
200 East Kleberg Avenue St Pa_ul, MN 55191-28?7_
Kingsville, Texas 78363-4573 Attention: Managing Principal

The foregoing Agreement is hereby entered into on behalf of the respective parties by signature
of the following persons each of whom is duly authorized to bind the parties indicated.

FOR CLIENT Waters & Company

Mavor Seniocr Vice President
Title Title

WATERS & COMPANY Page 2



APPENDIX A OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN
City of Kingsville, TX
AND

Waters & Company

Effective as of April 13, 2015
PROPOSAL TO CLIENT (CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS)

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

W-C

23 A Springsted Company



This Appendix is acknowledged to be a part of the Agreement, effective as of the date shown
above, between the Client and the Consultant.

FOR CLIENT Waters & Company

Mayor Senior Vice President
Title _ Title

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

£4 A Springsted Company



APPENDIX A

Proposal

City of Kingsville, Texas
Proposai to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06

March 4, 2015

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

¥ A Springsted Company



Table of Contents

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

1. FIRM OVERVIEW......coieirmscscrssmscem s ssins s canessascnsmesssnnesmnssnes 1
2. QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE .......c.ccimmeirseresssneccsmssssnnnaes 13
3. PROPOSED COSTS.......ovieniimimnisiinimmsmamsssssescessrsssssssssesenans 16
SAMPLE BROCHURE .......cviii et ensasanes APPENDIX |



Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

£ A Springsted Company

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

March 4, 2015

Mr. David Mason, Director of Purchasing and Technology
City of Kingsville

Purchasing Department

200 East Kleberg Avenue

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Re: Request for Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search,
RFP 15-06

Dear Mr. Mason,

Tappreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal for executive recruitment services for the City of
Kingsville’s next City Manager. Our extensive experience in providing executive recruitment services to
cities, counties and other public sector organizations nationwide will be beneficial for this recruitment and
allow us to find the ideal candidate for the City of Kingsville. Chuck Rohre, the Project Team Leader,
served as the Team Leader for the Kingsville City Manager recruitment in 2010,

We know that you have options for using other recruitment firms. However, we believe that our approach
sets us apart from our competitors in the following unique ways:

1. If requested, our web-based survey can be used to determine the key attributes considered
essential for the City Manager. This survey is completed by the organization’s employees,
community leaders and citizens. The results of the survey will provide the Human Resource
Department and City Commission with important feedback for development of the profile for the
ideal candidate;

2. Management Style Assessment Analysis completed by the candidates to determine if a
candidate’s management style matches the approved profile for the ideal candidate;

3. Video candidate interviews that can be made available to the Human Resource Department and
City Commission to assist in the selection process; and

4, Utilization of a proprietary online application system exclusively licensed to Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment, a Springsted Company (WCER) to facilitate talent management. The



City of Kingsville, Texas
March 4, 2015
Page 2

system has been designed by WCER to customize applicant flow and tracking. It allows ease of
communication with applicants and the ability to conduct database inquiries for candidates based
on characteristics important to the City such as geographic location and specific experience,
expertise and qualifications.

WCER is national in scope, with offices across the country, including Saint Paul, Los Angeles, Denver,
Dallas, Milwaukee, Kansas City, Richmond, Des Moines and Cleveland. The proposal document will
provide you the details about our approach, expertise, client references and pricing for this executive
recruitment. If you have any questions, please contact me at 214-466-2436 or by email at
crohre(@waters-company.com, Our Team would consider it a professional privilege to provide these
services to the City of Kingsville.

Respectfully submitted,

Chuck Rohre, Senior Vice President
Consultant

sml



City of Kingsville, Texas
Proposal to Provide
Executive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06

1. Firm Overview

a. Brief profile of the firm, and the qualifications and resumes of the professionals who will work
directly on this recruitment.

Brief Profile of the Firm

Waters & Company Executive Recruitment (WCER) recently merged with Springsted Incorporated,
establishing one of the largest public sector executive recruitment and organizational management firms
in the United States. Springsted Incorporated, the parent corporation, is a certified WBE. Three
employee-owners lead the firms and their 70-member staff. Our headquarters are located in Saint Paul,
Minnesota, with regional offices strategically located throughout the United States. Specifically, our
regional offices include Dallas, Texas; Milwaukee, Wisconsin; Cleveland, Ohio; Des Moines, Iowa;
Kansas City, Missouri; Richmond, Virginia; Denver, Colorado and Los Angeles, California.

WCER has a team of seven primary recruitment consultants available to meet your executive recruitment
needs. Each consultant assigned to this recruitment has experience working with cities and the many
different disciplines that comprise the City of Kingsville organization. Our consultants bring an
experienced, participatory and energetic perspective to each engagement; our unique approach and
personal touch are reflected in our internal standard to provide outstanding services that exceed the City’s
expectations. Since 2010 our combined consultant team has conducted more than 350 executive
recruitments.

The WCER Recruitment Project Team will partner with the Human Resource Department, City
Commission and designated staff as your technical advisor to ensure that the recruitment process for your
next City Manager is conducted in a thorough and professional manner., Our objective is to generate
high-quality candidates and assist you with the screening and evaluation of these candidates.

We have structured the WCER Recruitment Project Team to draw upon Springsted’s 50-plus years of
service to the public sector, including the City of Kingsville, and to leverage WCER’s experience and
capacity to focus nationwide to find the most qualified candidates.

Physical Address

Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a Springsted Company
14285 Midway Road, Suite 340

Addison, Texas 75254

Office:  972-481-1950

Fax; 972-481-1951

Respectfully submitted,

Rollie Waters, Executive Vice President
Consultant

W C

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal fo Provide Execufive Search Fim — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06,




Qualifications and resumes of the professionals who will work directly on this recruitment

Mr. Rollie Waters, Executive Vice President Mr. Chuck Anderson, Senior Vice President
Direct Phone: (214) 466-2424 Direct Phone: (817) 965-3911

Email: rwaters(@waters-company.com Email: canderson{@waters-company.com
Recruitment Project Team Leader Ms. Regan Brown, Project Coordinator

Mr. Chuck Rohre, Senior Vice President, Direct Phone: (214) 466-2445

Direct Phone: (214) 466-2436 Email: rbrown(@waters-company.com

Email;: crohref@waters-company.com

Waters & Company

Executive Recruitment
3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.




Rollic Waters
Executive Vice President

Rollie O. Waters is an Executive Vice President of Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a
Springsted Company. Since 1976, Rollie has been a management consultant to private and public sector
clients. He has consulted with national and international clients in the area of HR Management system
design and strategic management. He has given various lectures and seminars for organizations in the
areas of compensation as it relates to performance management. He is viewed on a national level as one
of the foremost authorities in succession planning and performance management system design for the
public sector. He has spoken before such organizations as the International City/County Managers
Association, American Management Association, The Alliance for innovation, Southern Methodist
University, the University of Maryland, National Forum of Black Public Administrators, California
Institute of Technology, the Texas Municipal League (TML), the International Personnel Management
Association (IPMA-HR), several international companies in Great Britain and various other U.S. public
and private sector agencies and organizations.

Rollie has been actively involved in the development of competency-based knowledge selection and
development tools over the past twenty years. He has been instrumental in ensuring the proprietary
profiles that he has designed attract the right candidates that fit the organization’s needs. In addition,
Rollie’s extensive knowledge of performance management solidifies matching the management style
most compatible with the organization’s success. His research on succession planning has led him and
his team to be able to help shape the future of organizations through their executive recruitment activities.

Roellie has been widely published in national journals and magazines focusing on hmman resource
challenges. His publications include a research article in the Public Personnel Management Journal titled
“The Impact of Behavioral Traits on Performance Appraisal.” Prior to founding W&C, Rollie held an
executive position with Dun & Bradstreet Co., Inc., and a management position with Owens Corning

Fiberglass.
Areas of Expertise
« Executive Recruitment » Performance Management
s  Web- Based Compensation Support » Competency-based Systems and
» Management Development Development Systems
« Organizational Strategy ¢ Succession Planning

= Mentoring Programs

Professional Accomplishments and Education

Rollie is a member of Mensa, a Strategic Partner with the Intemnational City/County Managers Association,
International Management Consultants, and Alliance for Innovation, a member of the National Corporation
Advisory Council of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators, and numerous other professional
groups. He has also appeared in several professional directories such as Who’s Who in the World, Who’s
Who in Finance and History, and many others. Rollie has an extensive background in the behavioral
sciences and strategic planning. He received his MBA at Pepperdine University and his Bachelor of
Science degree in Psychology from the University of South Carolina. In addition, he is a Certified
Management Consultant (CMC); CMC is a certification mark awarded by the Institute of Management
Consultants USA and represents evidence of the highest standards in consulting and adherence to the
ethical canons of the profession.

Waters & Company

Execttive Recruitment

3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Execufive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. @



Chuck Rohre
Senior Vice President

Chuck Rohre is a Senior Vice President of Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a Springsted
Company. In this role, he is responsible for managing and conducting executive recruitment engagements
for the firm to insure their integrity, timeliness and adherence to budget parameters. Chuck has more than
35 years of experience in managing and consulting in both the private and public sectors. He has served
as Police Chief and Director of Public Safety for North Texas municipalitics with populations ranging
from 9,000 to 200,000 plus. Prior to beginning his consulting career, Mr. Rohre served for three years as
Police Chief of Plano, Texas.

Chuck joined the firm in January 2006 following a 13-year engagement with another nationally recognized
public sector search firm where he managed the Texas and Southwestern operations. He has an extensive
and successful track record of completed recruitments across the nation, especially in the Midwestern and
Southwestern states. Among others, he has led recruitment processes for City and Assistant City Managers,
Police Chiefs, Tire Chiefs, Library Directors, Chief Information Officers, City/County Aftorneys, Parks &
Recreation Directors, Finance Directors and Public Works Directors. The clients range from as small as
2,500 to as large as 700,000 in population. He has also conducted management consulting assignments in a
number of areas including public safety, career development and strategic planning. He has written and
presented training in a variety of subject areas including personnel assessment, leadership and management
skills, and career development for public sector employees.

Areas of Expertise

1. Executive Recruitment 4. Career Development

2, Background Investigations 5. Strategic Planning

3 Assessment Centers 6. Organizational Assessment

Professional Accomplishments and Education

Chuck received his bachelor’s degree in Career Development from the Dallas campus of Abilene Christian
University and his master’s degree in Human Relations and Management from the same institution. He
has completed advanced management training at the Institute for Law Enforcement Administration and
now serves on its adjunct faculty and advisory board. Chuck completed the Federal Bureau of
Investigation’s prestigious LEEDS course at Quantico, Virginia, He is a veteran of the United States
Army, serving in the United States and the Republic of Viet Nam.

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

Z3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. @

Wi C



Charles (Chuck) Anderson
Senior Vice President

Charles (Chuck} S. Anderson is a Senior Vice President of Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a
Springsted Company. Prior to joining the Waters & Co., Chuck worked for local governments and non-
profit organizations, including City Manager for Dallas, Texas; Executive Director for the Dallas Area
Rapid Transit (DART) and Executive Director for the Michigan Education Association.

Chuck also served as Director for Local Government Reform for the International City/County Association
(ICMA), managing a U.S. government contract for the planning and delivery of technical assistance to
local governments in Central and Eastern Europe. His last assignment in this role with ICMA was to
recruit and supervise a team of technical consultants to assist in re-building local governments in Bosnia
following agreement on the Dayton Accords.

During his service with the Michigan Education Association, Chuck also served as Senior Consultant for
Urban Planning and Management for Michigan State University’s Institute for Public Policy and Social
Research.

Areas of Expertise

» Executive Recruitment

e Leadership/Management Development
e  Organizational Design

» Organizational Development

Professional Accomplishments and Education

Chuck received a Bachelor of Arts depree in political science and human resources management and a
Masters of Public Administration degree from the University of Kansas. He received the prestigious

L.P. Cookingham Award for Development of Young Professionals from the International City/County
Management Association (ICMA) and the Minority and Women Advancement Award from the American
Public Transit Association (APTA). He was also recognized as Public Administrator of the Year by the
American Society of Public Administration (ASPA) and Outstanding Management Innovator (Honorable
Mention) by ICMA. Chuck was recognized in 2007 with the Lifetime Achievement Award from his
Public Administration Alumni Association at the University of Kansas.

Waters & Compariy
Executive Recruitment
£ A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Praposal to Provide Executive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.




Regan Brown
Project Coordinator

Regan Brown is the Project Coordinator at Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a Springsted
Company. She is responsible for supporting the lead consultants throughout the entire scope of the
recruiting process, as well as providing administrative support to the Executive Vice President, Rollie
Waters.

In this role, Regan coordinates communications with candidates, the handling of resumes and the
distribution of candidate questionnaires. She is also responsible for providing support to candidates
regarding technical and logistic issues. She assists the consultants in scheduling the semifinalist
interviews, submitting profiles for background checks and education verifications and notifying the
finalists. Her responsibilities extend to editing presentations and proposals, advertisement placements
and general office administration,

Professional Accomplishments and Education

Previously, Regan worked in Residential Real Estate and as the Operations Manager for a publically held
subprime financial services company. Coordinating between board members, executive staff and
operations employees, she implemented executive initiatives at all levels of the company. Regan also
served as ISO 9001 Management Representative for Halo Financial Services, LLC.; her attention to detail
and her passion for efficiency allowed for a perfect audit record three years in a row. Her service
leadership attitude ensures an exceptional customer service experience.

Waters & Company

Executive Recruitment

£3 A Springsted Campany City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Pravide Execulive Search Firm — City Manager Gandidate Search, RFF 15-08. @



b. Description of the firm’s approach to executive recruitment.

Task I: Recruitment Brochure Development and Advertising

The development of a comprehensive recruitment brochure that includes a profile of the ideal candidate is
an important first step in the recruitment process. This profile includes the required qualifications,
professional experience and leadership, management and personal characteristics related to the success of
the candidate in the position of City Manager.

The recruitment brochure will also have a profile that captures the essence of the City as a highly-attractive
venue for the successful candidate to live and work. To prepare the recruitment brochure, the Recruitment
Project Team Leader will come on site to meet with the Human Resource Department, City Commission
and designated staff to discuss the required background, experiences and management and leadership
characteristics for your City Manager position. We will also request organizational charts, budgetary
information, operational reports and other documentation describing the current issues and responsibilities
of the position. We meet individually (or collectively depending upon your preference) with the Human
Resource Department and City Commission to broaden our understanding of the position’s leadership and
management requirements, current issues, strategic priorities and to identify expectations for the City
Manager. We also obtain input from department leaders to increase our understanding of the City’s
strengths and needs. [See example of a recruitment brochure in Appendix 1.]

Information obtained from these meetings, coupled with our review of the job description and other City
documents, is used to prepare a position and candidate profile. The completed profiles will be approved
by the Human Resource Department and City Commission before recruitment begins. The position and
candidate profile will be central to our recruitment strategy and outreach to candidates.

The Recruitment Project Team will also work with the City of Kingsville to develop an advertising and
marketing strategy to notify potential candidates about the vacancy and conduct an open recruitment that
encourages applications from a talented and diverse pool of candidates. Our Team will place ads in
appropriate professional publications, websites and local print media. Additionally, WCER has a highly-
accessed website that has a special location attracting many potential candidates to upload their resumes.
The aggressive advertising and marketing campaign for top talent will include national, state, regional and
local elements as determined during our initial meetings with the City’s representatives. Our customized
mailing list, selected from our extensive database and contacts collected at appropriate public sector
conferences, will be utilized to further promote the position.

1. Onsite interview with the City.
2. WCER will receive information regarding
. . the City's budgets, organizational charts,
Position profile and recruitment images, logas, efc. March 9 — 10

brochure development. . .
3. Develop draft documents (Recruitment

Brochure, Advertisement, Marketing
Letter and Timeline).

4., Brochure sent to the City for final

Approve brochure, commence

o e approval. o
dvert d distribut
;;?(e;islgl;glg?er isibute b. Commence advertising and distribution of March 17
) recruitment brochure.

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

£7 A Springsted Company Cily of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. m



Task [I: Execution of Recruitment Strategy and Identification of Quality Candidates

Utilizing the information developed in Task I, WCER will identify and reach out to individuals who will
be outstanding candidates for the position of City Manager. Often, well-qualified candidates are not
actively secking new employment and will not necessarily respond to an advertisement. However, ifa
potential candidate is presented with the opportunity directly and in the proper manner, he or she may
apply. We take pride in our ability to locate highly qualified candidates across the nation based on the
professional contacts and relationships we have developed and maintained over many years.

Qur recruitment outreach emphasizes personal contacts with prospective candidates. We also contact
ICMA-credentialed managers and managers who demonstrate an ongoing commitment to professional
leadership development. Finally, we draw upon our knowledge of qualified local government managers
from our database and from the professional network of our Team.

These efforts will be supplemented by the creation of an appropriate database utilizing our extensive,
interactive applicant database for the City Manager position. This will provide the WCER Team with the
ability to customize applicant flow and tracking, communication with applicants and the ability to conduct
database inquiries for candidates based on characteristics important to the City such as geographic
location, particular experience, expertise and credentials. WCER’s commitment to customer service
extends to the candidate as well as the client.

During this part of the process the Recruitment Project Team will work with the Human Resource
Department, City Commission and designated staff to reach consensus on the leadership and management
style for the ideal candidate. Our research will determine the key competencies, work values and
leadership/management style for the position and match the candidates to each attribute. Each candidate
submitting a resume is sent a timely acknowledgement by our Team, including an approximate schedule
for the recruitment. Throughout the recruitment process, communications are maintained with each
candidate regarding information about the recruitment progress and their status in the process. We take
pride in the many complimentary comments made by candidates regarding the level of communication
and the professional manner in which they are treated during our recruitments.

1.Online data collection and profile
development.

2.Development of interactive
searchable applicant database for
recruitment of the City Manager.

Execution of recruitment strategy | 3. WCER performs direct outreach to — Apri
and candidate outreach. prospective candidates identified in March 18 — April 20
the recruitment strategy.

4. Utilization of extensive applicant
database to identify applications and
review applicant pool for
competencies/demographics.

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

v C

Z4  Springsted Company Cily of Kingsville, Texas. Propasal fo Provide Executive Search Firm — Gity Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. @



Task lll: Screening of Applicants and Recommendation of Semi-Finalists

Our recruiting efforts in Task IT are directed towards the quality of the candidates we contact, not the
quantity. The minimum qualifications for the candidate will include the requisite experience and skills
needed to successfully perform the position’s duties. In Task ITf the Recruitment Project Team, under the
direction of the Recruitment Project Team Leader, will screen the candidates against the criteria within
the position and candidate profiles and develop a list of semi-finalists for recommendation to the Human
Resource Department and City Commission.

The most promising applicants will receive a candidate essay questionnaire to complete that will provide
additional information about the candidates’ background and experience. We will then narrow the list to
a group of 10-15 semifinalists for your review and to select finalists.

Another unigue aspect of our recruitment process is our use of online recorded interviews for the screening
process. Responses are timed and questions are not provided in advance. This tool allows our Team to
develop a more comprehensive understanding of the candidate’s ability to think “on their feet” as well as
their personal and professional demeanor.

Our Team will provide an online link for the Human Resource Department, City Commission and others
designated, who have input into the hiring decision, allowing them to review and rate the recorded
responses. This provides the organization with additional candidate assessments that can be customized
to fit the unique needs of your City.

Throughout the process, you will have access to our Master Applicant List (MAL), which will provide
pertinent data about each applicant.

5. WCER compares applicétions to the ébpfoﬁéd
candidate profile developed in our searchable
appiicant database.

1.WCER develops customized candidate
questionnaire & due diligence questionnaire to
provide to applicants who most closely meet the
candidate profile.

1. Top 10-15 candidates identified as semi-finalists.

2. Semi-Final Report is prepared, including the
brachure, master applicant list, cover letter,
resume and completed questionnaire of

Applicant screening and candidates fo be considered. _
recommendation of semi- o , April 21 - May 4
finalists. 3. WCER and the City review and rate video

interviews.

4, WCER sends links to City to review the
aggregate responses and ratings.

5. Semi-finalists complete candidate management
style assessment, responses are reviewed and
interview questions are developed.

6. Recruitment Project Team Leader mests with
Human Resource Department and City
Commission fo review recommended semi-
finalists. Human Resource Department and City
Commission select finalists for on-site interviews.

Executive Recruitment

Wi

C Waters & Company

3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Fimm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. @



Task IV: Conducting Background Checks, Reference Checks and Academic Verifications

When the Human Resource Department and City Commission approve of a group of finalists for on-site
interviews, WCER will begin the process of conducting reference checks, background checks and
academic verifications. Contact is then made with references to complete our understanding of the
management and leadership characteristics and professional work performance of the finalists.

For the background checks, WCER will develop information on the candidates in the following arcas:

L. Consumer Credit 2. Bankruptcy

3. City/County Criminal 4, State District Superior Court Criminal

5. City/County Civil Litigation 6. State District Superior Court Civil Litigation
7. Judgment/Tax Lien 8. Federal District Criminal

9. Motor Vehicle 10. Federal District Civil Litigation

To ensure that our quality standards are maintained, we require a minimum of ten business days
between the time that you select the finalists for on-site interviews and when we submit the candidate
documentation for your final interview process.

« Finalists complete narrative of their two

Finalists complete supplemental most significant professional May 13
work products. achievements and a critical problem y
analysis.
Design final process with City * \é\;ﬁ;dRa{iggﬂrms Interviews with
Commission for on-site . May 13 - 14
interviews with finalists. . Travgl logistics are scheduled for the
candidates.
Background checks, reference « WCER completes background checks,
checks and academic reference checks and academic May 19
verification. verifications for finalists.

Task V: Final Interview Process

Upon completion of Task IV, we will work with you to develop the final interview process. We will
provide documentation on each of the finalists which will provide the highlights of their professional
experience and leadership/management profile (Gap Analysis) as well as a summary of the results of the
reference checks, background checks and academic verifications. In addition, the Final Report will
include guidelines for interviewing the candidates, suggested interview questions and a candidate

The Recruitment Project Team Leader will be available during the final interview process to answer
questions about the candidates and, if requested, assist with the final evaluation of the candidates. In
addition, if the City requests the service, we will assist you with the development of a compensation
package and related employment considerations and assist with the negotiation of an employment
agreement.

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

C

£3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal te Provide Execulive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.



i7 D AR T Rk
« Final Report is prepared, including

brochure, interview schedule, cover letter,

resume, candidate questionnaire, two
Finalist Report prepared and examples of candidates’ most significant May 20
delivered to City. professional achievements, suggested y
interview questions, candidate
assessment form and management style
probing questions.

« [nterviews are scheduled.

« Recruitment Project Team Leader
On-site inferviews with finalists. attends client interviews and is available Week of May 25
to participate during deliberations of
candidates. '

» If requested, WCER participates in
candidate employment agreement
negotiations.

« WCER notifies candidates of decision.

+ WCER confirms final process close out
items with the City of Kingsville.

Offer made / accepted. Week of June 1

Strategy for Recruitment of Diverse Candidates

Our corporate core values and work environment reflect our broader social aspirations for a diverse
workforce, equal opportunity and cross-cultural respect. We have established strong and credible
networks with minority and female leaders nationwide. In addition, we are corporate members of the
National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) and the Hispanic Network and are on their
National Corporate Advisory Council. We participate in their membership events on a regular basis.

To that end, we take responsibility for diversity in our organization, our recruitment strategy and our
candidate pools. In this recruitment, we will use our established networks to make direct and personal
contacts with prospective minority and female candidates and encourage them to consider the City of
Kingsville’s City Manager position, Because of our performance record in presenting a diverse applicant
pool, these prospective candidates know they will be fairly considered in the process.

Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a Springsted Company, is committed to ensuring equitable
participation in our business and employment opportunities without regard to race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, age, disability, veteran status, marital status or sexual orientation. As a leader in the
executive recruitment industry, we take positive actions to prevent and to remedy any discriminatory
effects of business and employment practices.

Springsted Incorporated, our parent company, is a certified WBE.

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

23 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.



Timeline

Below is an estimated Timeline for the executive recruitment process. You will be asked during the first
on-site meeting to review and approve a Timeline for the recruitment project. It is our intent to conduct
the recruitment expeditiously, but not at the expense of finding high-quality candidates for you.

The following Timeline represents a preliminary schedule for yt;ur executiﬁe ré-cruitment-ba_sed ona (-:o.rﬁmence.ment‘
date of March 9, 2015. Actual target dates wilt be developed in consultation with and approved by the Human
Resource Department and City Commission.
11. WCER completes on-site interviews fo
develop candidate profile and recruitment
brochure; the City approves ad placement
schedule and fimeline.
12, WCER sends draft recruitment brachure to
Proﬁle_ d_evelopment,_ the City.
gg;zggng and candidate 13. The City returns draft recruitment brochure March 9 - April 20
' {with edits) to WCER.
14, WCER commences executive recruitment
advertising and marketing.
18. Online data collection and profile
development.
16. WCER commences formal review of
applications and sends most promising applicants
a Candidate Questionnaire to provide additional
information about background and experience.
Candidates complete recorded interview online.
17. WCER completes formal review of
Applicant screening and applications and sends selected resumes and
assessment and questionnaire responses to the City for review. Aoril 21 — May 4
recommendation of semi- Also candidates’ recorded interviews are pi 21 = May
finalists.z presented.
18. Semi-finalists complete candidate
management style assessment and responses are
reviewed and interview questions are developed.
19. WCER meets with the City and
recommends semi-finalists; the City selects finalists
for on-site interviews.
Comprehensive background 20. WCER completes reference
check and reference checks checks/background checks/ academic verification May 20
completed for finalists. on finalists.
21. WCER sends dacumentation for finalists to
On-site Interviews with { theCity.
finalists. 22, The City conducts on-site interviews with Week of May 25
finalists.

Wi

C Waters & Company

Executive Recruitment
£7 A Springsted Company Gty of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Execufive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.



Employment offer made / 23.

The City extends employment offer to
accepted. selected candidate.

June 1

c. Alistand descriptions of any lawsuits filed against the firm during the preceding three years
and any litigation currently pending or threatened in conjunction with the type of services

described herein.

WCER has had no lawsuits filed against the firm during the preceding three years. WCER has no
litigation currently pending or threatened in conjunction with the type of services described herein.

. Qualifications and Experience

References
City of Fort Worth, Texas City of Irving, Texas
Former Mayor Moncrief Dr. Ike Obi, Human Resources Director

mike@moncriefinvestments.com
817-338-1225

Project: Selection of City Manager and Assistant
City Manager

New Braunfels, Texas
Ms. Julie O’Connell, Former Human
Resources Director
Now Humarn Resources Director
City of Huntsville
jocomnell@huntsvilletx.gov
936-291-5436

Project: Selection of City Manager and
Department Directors

Town of Marana, Arizona
Ms. Suzanne Machain, Human Resources
Director

snmachain@marana.com
520-382-1920

Project: Deputy Town Manager and Police Chief

City of Denison, Texas
Mr. Robert Hanna, City Manager
rhama@ecityeldenison.com
903-464-4400

Project: City Atforney

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

Z9 A Springsted Company

iobi@cityofirving.org
972-721-2665

Project: Sefection of Assistant Cify Manager, and
Department Directors

City of Charlotte, North Carolina

Ms. Cheryl Brown, Director of Human
Resources

clbrown@ci.charlotte.nc.us
704-336-5703

Profect: Selection of City Manager

City of Westminster, Colorado

Ms, Debbic Mitchell, Administrative Services
Director

dmitchell@cityofwestminster.us
303-658-2155

Project: Selection of City Manager

City of Denton, Texas

Mr. George Campbell, City Manager
george.campbell@cityofdenton.com
940-349-8307 or

Carla Romine-Hagmark, Fuman Resources
LDiirector

carla.romine@cityofdenton.com
040-349-8344

Project: Selection of Director of Engineering
Services, Assistant City Manager and various
department directors

City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm - Gity Manager Candidate Search, REP 15-06. @



Experience

The following is a list of Administration Executive Recruitments during the previous three years:

: L_'_is_t_ of Administrative Executive Recruitments 2012 — 2014

Executive Recruitment

Year Client State Entity Type Population

2012 Becker County MN County Administrator County 32,504
2012 Bedford County VA County Administrater County 67,154
2012 Beltrami County MN County Administrator County 44,442
2012 Botetourt County VA County Administrator County 30,495
2012 City of Albertville MN City Administrator City 7,044
2012 City of Brainerd MN City Administrator City 13,517
2012 City of Charlotte NC City Manager City 792,862
2012 City of Eau Claire Wi City Manager City 61,704
2012 City of Fairview TX Town Manager City 8,148
2012 City of Martinsville VA City Manager City 15,416
2012 City of Rockville MD City Manager City 47 388
2012 City of Scandia MN City Administrator City 3,936
2012 City of Sun Prairie Wi City Administrator City 29,364
2012 Ciiy of Thief River Falls MN City Administrator City 8,661
2012 City of Winchester VA City Manager City 27,216
2012 City of Windsor Heights 1A City Administrator City 4,860
2012 Guitford County NC County Manager County 495279
2012 Hennepin County MN County Adminisiraior County 1,070,709
2012 Kittson Gounty MN County Adminisirator County 4 552
202 Nobles County MN County Administrator County 21,397
2012 Polk County MN County Administrator County 31,418
2012 Powhatan Counfy VA County Adminisfrator County 27,964
2012 Quad Cities Community Television MN Executive Director Commissian 94,497
2012 Rockbridge County VA County Administrator County 20,808
2012 Sibley County MN County Administrator County 15,072
2012 Swift County MN County Administrater County 9,594
2012 Town of Exmore VA Town Manager Town 1,458
2012 Town of Morehead City NC City Manager City 9,203
2012 Town of Ocean City MD City Manager Town 7,092
2013 Bath County VA County Administrator County 4,652
2013 Brunswick County NC County Manager County 112,257
2013 City of Alexandria MN City Administrator City 11,549
2013 City of Bayport MN City Administrator City 3,496
2013 City of Belle Plaine MN City Administrator City 6,804
2013 City of Burnsville MN City Manager City 60,828
2013 City of Clinton NC City Manager City 8,676
2013 City of East Grand Forks MN City Administrator City 8,602
213 City of Internationa! Falls MN City Administrator City 6,357
2013 City of Irving TX Cily Manager City 228,653
2013 City of Justin TX Cily Manager City 3,333
2013 City of Litchfield MN City Administrator City 6,671
2013 City of Manassas VA Director of Fin. & Admin. City 37821
2013 City of Montgomery MN City Administrator City 2,933
2013 City of Moose Lake MN City Administrator City 2,753
2013 City of Muskegon Ml City Manager City 37,213
2013 City of Newport News VA City Manager City 179,611
2013 City of Norwood Young America MN City Adminisirator City 3,583

£3 A Springsted Company

Waters & Company
Exeacutive Recruitment

Cily of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Exacutive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.



List of Administrative Exe_c-ut-i_v‘é -Recrrt'l,ij;menftg 2012 - 2014

Year Client State | Executive Recruitment Entity Type Population
2013 City of Raleigh NC City Manager City 423,179
2013 Cily of Roseville MN City Manager City 34,666
2013 Gity of Sherburn MN City Administrator City 1,128
2013 City of Watertown MN City Administrator City 4,238
2013 City of West Saint Paul MN City Manager City 19,708
2013 Cook Counly MN County Administrator County 5,200
2013 Escambia County FL County Manager County 305,817
2013 Jefferson County Wi County Administrator County 83,943
213 QOrange County VA County Administrator County 34,246
2013 Shenandoah County VA County Administrator County 42583
2013 Village of Bellevue Wi Village Administrator Village 14,570
2013 Washington County VA County Administrator County 54,827
2013 Yellow Medicine County MN County Administraior County 10,158
2013 York County sC County Manager County 239,363
2014 Aitkin County MN County Administrator County 15,927
2014 Campbell County VA County Administrator County 55,163
2014 City of Atlantic Beach FL City Manager City 12,864
2014 City of Belle Plaine MN City Administrator City 6,804
2014 City of Bloomington MN City Manager City 86,033
2014 Cily of Eustis FL City Manager City 19,214
2014 Cily of Hulchinson MN City Administrafor City 13,929
2014 City of Irving X City Manager City 225427
2014 City of Lakeville MN City Administrator City 57,342
2014 City of Lexington VA City Manager City 6,598
2014 City of Midlothian X City Manager City 19,891
2014 City of Novi MI City Manager City 57,560
2014 ity of Springfield MN City Manager City 2114
2014 George C. Marshall Foundation VA Director of Fin. & Admin. Non-Profit

2014 Minnehaha Creek Watershed Dist. MN District Administrator Autherity 1,124,000
2014 Narberth Borough PA Borough Manager Village 4,295
2014 Orange County NC County Manager County 137,841
2014 Roanoke County VA County Administrator County 92,901
2014 Spotsylvania County VA County Administrator County 125,684
2014 Town of Boone NC Town Manager Town 17,774
2014 Town of Cape Charles VA Town Manager Town 990
2014 Township of Lower Merion PA Tawnship Manager Township 59,850
2015 | City of Sachse X City Manager City 22,838

Waters & Company

Executive Recruitment

T4 A Springsted Company

City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06.




Proposed Costs

The all-inclusive professional fee to conduct the recruitment is provided below and includes the cost of
professional services by the Recruitment Project Team Leader, the project support staff and all project-
related expenses such as advertising, preparation of the recruitment brochure, printing, candidate
background, reference and academic verification checks and travel expenses for on-site visits. Travel
expenses incurred by candidates for on-site interviews with the client are not the responsibility of WCER
and are handled directly by the client organization.

The all-inclusive professional fee will be billed in four installments: 30% of the fee will be billed at the
beginning of the recruitment; 30% at the implementation of Phase I; 30% at the implementation of
Phase IT; and 10% upon acceptance of an offer by the candidate. We are open to negotiate an alternative
payment schedule if selected for this recruitment.

If candidates from this recruitment process are selected for another position within your organization
within one year of the close of the recruitment, a fee of 50% of the following proposal amount will be due
to Waters & Company Executive Recruitment, a Springsted Company.

All questions regarding the professional fees and project-related expenses should be directed to Chuck
Rohre, Senior Vice President at crohre(@waters-company.com or via phone at 214-466-2436.

idate Profile Development/Adve |S|ngjfﬁﬂar eting
(includes one day on site by Recruitment Project Team
Phase | Leader)

Task 2 - |dentify Quality Candidates

Task 3 — Screening of Applications and Submission of
Recommended Semi-Finalists to Client {includes one

Phase || day on site by the Recruitment Project Team Leader)
Task 4 — Reference Checks, Background Checks
and Academic Verifications
Phase m Task 5 - Final Process/On-Site Interviews with Finalists

{includes two days on site by Project Team Leader)

Conclusion Acceptance of offer by candidate

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE PROFESSIONAL FEE $21,500

Additional work related fo the search process and as specifically requested by the City
that is outside of the scope of this project (i.e. additional onsite meetings) is additional.
The fixed professional fee for this recruitment anticipates no more than three onsite
consulting days with one consultant. However, we would be pleased io provide
additional onsite consuiting visits for our standard daily rate of $1,500 plus expenses.

$1,500 per day
plus expenses

Waters & Company
Executive Recruitment

3 A Springsted Company City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal ta Provide Execuive Search Firm — City Manager Candidate Search, RFF 15-06.



Triple Guarantee

Our Triple Guarantee is defined as: (1) A commitment to remain with the recruitment assignment until
you have made an appointment for the fees and tasks quoted in this proposal. If you are unable to make a
selection from the initial group of finalists, WCER will work to identify a supplemental group until you
find a candidate to hire. (2) Your executive recruitment is guaranteed for 24 months against termination
or resignation. The replacement recruitment will be repeated with no additional professional fee, but only
for project-related expenses. Candidates appointed from within your organization do not qualify for this
guarantee. This guarantee is subject to further limitations and restrictions of your state laws. (3) WCER
will not directly solicit any candidates selected under this contract for any other position while the
candidate is employed with your organization.

Executive Recruitment
£ A Springsted Campany City of Kingsville, Texas. Proposal to Provide Executive Search Firm - City Manager Candidate Search, RFP 15-06. |1—_ﬂ

Wi

C l Waters & Company



Waters & Company Page 18



AGENDA ITEM #15



Purchasing/Technology

Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

Kingsyille

DATE:  April 7, 2015

TO: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Library Carpet

Please find attached quotes for carpeting at the Robert J Kieberg Public Library. Whiie not
part of the original mold remediation and HVAC replacement, the present would be an
excellent time to replace the worn carpet at the Library. The City of Kingsville originaily
budgeted $75,000 for HVAC replacement/upgrades. Of this, the following has been
committed for improvements:

HVAC from Ramos Refrigeration $26,442.06
Dehumidifier System $3,256.50
Deductible for mold remediation - .. $5.000.00
TOTAL $34,698.56

According to these figures, we have $40,301.44 (75,000-34698.56) of available monies left
from the original budgeted amount in 001-5-460.0-713.00.



